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Financial Highlights and Calendar
B2 M BT H w%

Financial Highlights

MBHE
Year ended 31 March 2016 2015 Change
BE=A=1+—HLEE —E-REF —E—RF BE
HK$000 HK$'000 %
FET FET BA
Revenue Wz 7,567,176 7,355,738 2.9
Profit attributable to equity holders RARIREFREA 517,982 586,773 (11.7)
of the Company e =pial
Total assets BELE 4,445,187 4,562,465 (2.6)
Net assets BEFE 3,541,997 3,675,768 (3.6)
Basic earnings per share FREEA G F) HK$0.90 & 7t HK$1.02 %8 7T (11.8)
Interim and final dividends per share BRPHRAREBRE HK81 centsi&fli  HK78 cents 1l 3.8
Special dividend per share BT R R HK35 cents &1l - N/ATEHR
Net assets per share BREEFE HK$6.07 & T HK$6.32 /& 7T (4.0)

Financial Calendar

B B 35

Announcement of Interim Results 30 November 2015

FREREEE N —E-AF+—HA=+H

Announcement of Annual Results 22 June 2016

PEEERM —ZE-RFEXRAZTZH

Dividends Interim dividend: HK18 cents per share paid on 28 December 2015
Proposed final dividend: HK63 cents per share payable on 26 September 2016
Proposed special dividend:  HK35 cents per share payable on 26 September 2016

&% 2. RHARR B - BR18HEI - ERZZE—RAF T+ A=+ N\HIEF
R RHRE BRRE3BI - RZZE—REAAZTRBIRN
RIS B35 - RZZE—RFAAZTRBIRR

Annual General Meeting (“"AGM") 9 September 2016

BREFRE —E-RFNANA

Closure of Register of Members

6 September 2016 to 9 September 2016 (both days inclusive)

(for determining eligibility to attend and vote at the AGM)

15 September 2016

(for determining entitlement to the final and special dividends)
REEEBP TE-RNFAARNBEZE-—R"FNANB(BEMREEEAN)

(AREE L fE RIRER B F ARG IRENER)

—E-XFNATEHEH

(VAT RE MR R R B R R AR B B A% )
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Chairman’s Message
TR RBY

This is my first letter to you, our shareholders, since assuming the role of
Chairman of Café de Coral. My appointment to this position is indeed a
great honour for me.

In my journey of more than 30 years with Café de Coral, the past few
years have been particularly eventful and rewarding. The successful
implementation of our management succession plan as well as the
establishment of a solid sustainability platform were key milestones during
my tenure as the CEO of the Group. This platform, which not only aligns
with our founders’ values but also complies with the modern international
standards of sustainability, guides us in the way we do business and will
help to shape our growth. In my new role as Chairman, | will maintain the
same values and philosophy laid down by our founders that have helped us
grow from a small shop in Causeway Bay into a thriving network of diverse
restaurants capable of withstanding changes in the market.

| would like to thank Mr Michael Chan, our former Chairman, with whom
| have worked alongside for over three decades. Under his leadership,
we have witnessed the rapid growth and expansion of the Café de Coral
Group. For his contributions to the Company, we owe him a great debt of
gratitude.

| would also like to welcome Mr Peter Lo, who has succeeded me as the
CEO of the Group. During his past 20 years with Café de Coral, Peter has
performed important functions within the Group and led major projects for
the growth and development of our business and operations. Peter was also
a key driver in crafting the Group’s current 5-year strategic plan. Under his
leadership, | am confident that Café de Coral will continue to move to the
next level in our development.

A YEAR OF PROGRESS

| am delighted to report that during the review period we made great
progress with our succession plan in grooming our internal talent and
bringing aboard a new generation of senior executives. This seasoned,
vibrant management team will lead the Group into a new era of business
and organisational growth.
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During the year, we also made further investments in the infrastructure
required to sustain our business. Although these investments may have
had an impact on our financial performance, they are part of our long-
term commitment to growth and will be instrumental in building on our
strengths and skills for the future.

For the year ahead, we see both challenges and opportunities for our
business. In Hong Kong, consumer sentiment has been softening but we
also see a downward trend in rental costs that will open doors for our
continuing expansion. The quick service restaurant (QSR) segment, our core
business, will remain strong and maintain its market-leading position. In
our fast casual and casual dining business, we will push forward our efforts
to scale up while making constant adjustments in response to changing
market conditions. Mainland China, while still challenging, continues to be
a growth engine for the Group.

LOOKING AHEAD

Over the last 48 years, we have seen many changes at Café de Coral and
in the markets we serve. We will likely experience additional challenges
in the future, yet with the strong reputation of our brands, our dynamic
management team and the ongoing implementation of our strategic plan,
we are fully prepared to enter a new phase of development and growth.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Board for their confidence
in my abilities to lead the Company as the new Chairman. | would also like
to thank all of our hard-working staff, whose dedication and commitment
to our Company has been outstanding. | look forward to working with all of
you and continuing Café de Coral's values and tradition of excellence in the
years ahead.

LO HOI KWONG, SUNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 June 2016
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Business Highlights
FIRRE

The Group faced a challenging year in FY2015/16
as a result of the weakening economy and market
conditions. Despite this, the Group’s revenue for the
year reached HK$7.57 billion, an increase of 2.9%; and
profit attributable to shareholders amounted to HK$518
million, a 11.7% decline or 6.6% lower if certain non-

operating and non-recurring items were excluded.

The Group continued to perform well in its quick service
restaurants and institutional catering businesses with
steady growth in the fast casual and casual dining
sector, whereas results in Mainland China declined due
to market conditions.

With a diversified portfolio of strong brands and the
successful leadership transition during the year, the
Group is well positioned for long-term sustainable
growth.

A final dividend of HK63 cents per share (2015: HK61
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cents) and a special dividend of HK35 cents per share NERIREEGRISHBI(ZZE—AF E)  2F48K
(2015: nil) are recommended, with a total dividend BEE130.7% °
payout ratio of 130.7% for the year.
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CAFE DE CORAL

Café de Coral Group Key Strategic Businesses

RREE

FEFRRMERL

Hong Kong
Fast Casual &
Casual Dining

THE N
HOWSE

( o & )
CAFE DE CORAL|

A Hundred Points
of Excellence
!.‘i‘\ﬁilE/ OG}

AA&H Facific
Catering

Hong Kong QSR
& Institutional

Caterin
EBEREHRR
BB
74.4%

L]
T kg

9.4%

"o

CAFE DE CORAL

Mainland China
RE A

14.2% Sales Distribution

HEDM
(For the year ended 31 March 2016)
(BEZZT—RE=A=1+—HALFE)

Food Processing &
Distribution
RYERRDH
2.0%

Total Operating Units: 465
EEBENAR

300 Total 482k : 282

New shops
i 24

No. of new shops (Since 1 April 2015): 49
MOEHRE (B-2—RFNA—H)

(As of 31 March 2016) 250
(HEZZ—R"F=A=1+—H)
200
. Total #2%5: 114
100 New shops
Total #£4: 69 HiE-5
I \ew shops
>0 FMig: 20

Hong Kong QSR & Hong Kong Fast Casual & Mainland
Institutional Catering Casual Dining China
EERRENR BB RERRE PEIAH
RHERER RAREER
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CEQO’s Report
BERITE WS

On behalf of our management team, | am delighted to present our
Company’s results for FY2015/16 and to share our vision for Café de Coral.

The year under review was one of steady growth in our main businesses
as well as setbacks in the Mainland of China, where we remain committed
to building our brands. With the successful leadership transition and
organisational adjustments we have made across our business units during
the year, we are confident that we can take the Group to an even higher
level in the years ahead.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

The Group’s revenue grew 2.9% to HK$7,567 million, and profit attributable
to shareholders decreased 11.7% to HK$518 million. If excluding the fair
value change on investment properties, gain from the disposal of leasehold
properties as well as the loss attributable to a discontinued operation, the
adjusted net profit would have decreased by 6.6%. FY2015/16 earnings
per share amounted to HK$0.9, and the payment of a final dividend of
HK63 cents per share together with a special dividend of HK35 cents per
share to shareholders for the financial year ended 31 March 2016 has been
recommended, representing a total dividend payout ratio of 130.7% for the
year.

Key achievements of the year included the following:

o Continuing solid performance of our core quick service
restaurants (QSR) and institutional catering businesses. The
QSR and institutional catering segment, which accounted for 87%
of the Group’s revenue in Hong Kong, continued to be the mainstay
of our business thanks to our strengths and competitive advantages
in the mass market sector. We recorded satisfactory results from this
segment during the year with the continuous expansion of our QSR
outlets.
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Growth in the fast casual and casual dining sector. In 2015/16,
we continued to look at opportunities for further diversifying our
business in the fast casual and casual dining segment. Among our
fast casual brands, our home-grown brands — Shanghai Lao Lao
and Mixian Sense — performed particularly well. Our franchise co-
operation with well-known Japanese and Korean brands also made
progress as planned.

Implementation of our succession plan. As a core component
of our current 5-year strategic plan, our succession plan and
organisational restructuring were completed successfully, and
a smooth leadership transition was made among our senior
management team across all of our major businesses. As a result, we
have established a strong and vibrant platform for the next phase of

our development.
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BUILDING ON OUR FOUNDATION

Our success as a business depends on our ability to adapt to changes in
the market and customer preferences and to remain relevant, which we do
through a continuous process of review and refinement. Today, based on
what we have learned over the years, we are expanding through a number
of initiatives that support our long-term growth in the markets we serve.

5-Year Strategic Growth Plan

Our 5-year strategic plan guides our development in the Group’s key
markets of Hong Kong and Mainland China and allows us to build on our
operational platform.

In 2015/16, we were on track with this plan and recorded milestone
achievements in our business development that helped to reinforce our
leadership in Hong Kong's fast food industry. We also continued to make a
strategic leap forward in the fast casual and casual dining segment, built up
our senior management team and completed the infrastructure we require
for our long-term sustainable growth.

Despite macroeconomic conditions and intense market competition, we
remain firm in our conviction that our blueprint for sustainable growth
is fundamentally sound and will ultimately enable us to accomplish the
objectives set out by our Board.

Strengthening our Commitment to Sustainability
During the year, we launched a comprehensive sustainability programme
across all of our operations and functions. We continued to build and
strengthen this platform as a solid framework for guiding our corporate
governance and long-term business development in the following areas:

Risk management. We have always regarded risk management as being
fundamental to our success and have adopted international best practices
that guide our business decisions. After the launch of a risk management
and internal control enhancement project endorsed by the Board last year,
we developed an Enterprise Risk Management approach that will help to
protect our business and guard against operational risks.

Supply chain management. To ensure fresh, timely and responsive
deliveries to our customers, we have developed a reliable supply chain that
underpins our business today. During the year, we further strengthened
this part of our business by re-structuring and centralising our supply chain
management team. We also reinforced Group policies and processes to
ensure food quality and safety by undertaking a comprehensive upgrade of
our supply chain management.
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Other achievements included accreditation in ISO 22000 (the international
food safety standard) for our Taipo Central Processing Centre and,
most recently, our Central Processing Centre in Guangzhou, China. This
certification represents our unwavering commitment to stringent food
quality and safety standards while helping us to deliver and live up to our
corporate motto, “A Hundred Points of Excellence”.

Once again this year, we are publishing the Group’s sustainability report
simultaneously with our annual report. In this third report, we discuss
our sustainability performance and the progress we have made towards
achieving our targets. We were honoured to receive recognition for our
sustainability initiatives during the year by being selected as a constituent
member of the Hang Seng Corporate Sustainability Benchmark Index.

Our People, Our Future

Our long-term succession programme proceeded according to plan during
the year, ensuring a smooth transition of leadership among our senior
management ranks. The Group now has a team of seasoned younger
professionals in place across all of our business operations and corporate
functions. With this strong talent pool, we are better equipped to
overcome challenges in the market and to proceed to the next phase of our
development.

As of 31 March 2016, we had a workforce of 17,575 employees. Recruiting
and retaining good people continued to be a top priority for the Company
during the year, particularly in a highly competitive labour market. We offer
competitive staff remuneration and benefits packages and promote work-
life balance as part of our corporate culture. In addition, we have a long-
term incentive programme, including a share award scheme along with our
share option programme, profit-sharing and other performance incentives.
Both top and middle management executives received share awards during
the year. Remuneration levels at all staff levels and for the Board of Directors
are based on market rates, individual experience and qualifications, duties
and responsibilities.

We are also conscious of the need to develop our people, as this benefits
not only the Company but enables them to reach their full potential and
enjoy a fulfilling career with us. To build staff competencies, we provide
a comprehensive training and talent development programme within a
structured framewaork, which has been further refined for both our Hong
Kong and Mainland operations. We also launched a stronger Performance
Management System with long-term incentives designed to motivate and
bring out the best in our people.

Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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BUSINESS REVIEW AND DIRECTION
Hong Kong Operations

In a difficult operating environment of falling retail sales, the food and
beverage industry as a whole faced a challenging year in 2015/16. Despite
the challenges, our Hong Kong business results achieved a 5% increase in
revenue to HK$6,448 million for the twelve months ended 31 March 2016.

Our Hong Kong operations remained the top contributor to the Company’s
results, representing approximately 85% of the total revenue for FY2015/16.
We achieved this performance thanks to the dedication and hard work
of our people, their commitment to upholding our exacting standards of
quality and service, our efficient procurement and supply chain, and the
continuing trust and support of our customers, many of whom have been
with us over several decades.

In 2015/16, revenue from the QSR and institutional catering sector, our core
businesses, continued to flourish, with revenue growth of 6%. Sales from
comparable stores of Café de Coral fast food and Super Super Congee &
Noodles both increased by approximately 4%. Café de Coral’s reputation for
fast, delicious and reasonably priced meals continued to attract customers, as
did our Super Super Congee & Noodles chain. During the year, we opened a
total of 24 new QSR and institutional catering outlets, most of which were Café

de Coral fast food and Super Super Congee & Noodles shops.
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Our institutional catering business continued to maintain its market leading
position and make a positive contribution to the Group's performance.
Despite keen market competition, Asia Pacific Catering renewed all major
contracts for the year. Luncheon Star, which specialises in the preparation
of healthy, nutritious lunches for schools, served a record daily average of
90,000 meals this year. Our institutional catering business is geared up to
seize new business opportunities and expand its customer base. As of 31
March 2016, we operated a total of 282 QSR and institutional catering
outlets, including 157 Café de Coral fast food outlets, 83 Asia Pacific
Catering outlets and 40 Super Super Congee & Noodles shops.

The fast casual and casual dining segment accounted for a relatively low
portion of the Group’s revenue. During the year, we continued to make
a strategic leap forward in the fast casual business, which experienced
a steady growth trajectory. The number of fast casual and casual dining
outlets as of 31 March 2016 increased to 69 from 62 as of last year.

The Spaghetti House and spaghetti 360° chains remained our leading
western casual dining concepts. In 2015/16, we rejuvenated The Spaghetti
House brand with a totally new look and menu at our pilot restaurant in
City Plaza, Hong Kong. The refreshed brand has proven very successful,
and this restaurant will serve as a model for the rejuvenation of all our
Spaghetti House outlets. We are also planning to rejuvenate Oliver’s
Super Sandwiches in the year ahead. Our two main home-grown fast
casual brands, Shanghai Lao Lao and Mixian Sense, continued to
perform satisfactorily. Five more Shanghai Lao Lao outlets were opened
during the year, with new dishes and a new menu being well received by
customers.

14  Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016

SENBBRREGEBESETISAEMH
7 WAKBENXERHIAEH - BE™S

BEAR ZRMRBMABIEANEED -
ENFRFIRBRREHEENZREENT

jE - SFEEHFRHEEHEAIEIE - 90,000
MFE - SRENREBRREBCIETF RS £
H UFRESHNEBEERS U EABERE
’ﬁ ° @ﬁ_g—/\ﬂziﬂ :+—EI ’ ?)Zﬂaﬁ/_\
HQE 2R HRRERREERRIE - BIF
157 AARERE - S3EZERBKL40E—H
555 o

RRRE RREEREBEEE RS BE R
] - FA - SEERBRKREEHBES G RN
WER  WHEBPER BE_T—RF=
R=+—8 REKEIRAKBERESNDIE
ZEHREFRG2MIZNNE69MH -

E X B M spaghetti 360° 2 £ [ /i 2L K B 81
BMemEERE - —T—5/ —~FE &8
EEBEREEE(L  UFBKHRDE AR
2 REAZFOEENESE S AEE —#FH
mIEERAEEKRD - RPIEREES - EHT
EHRMEEREZE - SEMGER AR —
FHEMEBR=CAMEFEAL o i 5 = /&
T EBREEMNRRRE @A LB REBAKE
EERBEBS ARE  FRMEAR LSRR
D BRI ANE S EZBERED o

T

|
'ﬂln | "”ﬂ —




Our co-operation with well-known Japanese and Korean brand owners
made steady progress during the year. Among the new stores opened in
2015/16 were the first two Don Don Tei outlets in Hong Kong, which
brought a new Japanese dining experience to customers in the city. THE
CUP, our Korean dining concept under the franchising model, opened two
more outlets during this period.

Mainland China Operations

The food and beverage industry in Mainland China as a whole experienced
slower growth during the year as a result of the economic slowdown
and lower consumer spending. Under these market conditions, we
have deliberately adjusted our development plans and consolidated our
operations in pursuit of a viable, long-term growth strategy.

As of 31 March 2016, we had a total of 110 outlets in our Café de Coral
chain in Mainland China. In 2015/16, revenue from our fast food business
in Southern China declined by 5%, while comparable store sales decreased
7% over the same period last year. Our performance in Eastern China also
suffered as a result of softening market conditions.

In Southern China, we closed down our underperforming shops, mainly
The Spaghetti House, so that we could focus our resources and strengths
in growing our core business there. However, we are committed to
maintaining a strong presence in Southern China and will resume our pace
of expansion when the economy begins to recover.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group's revenue increased by 2.9% to HK$7,567 million, and profit
attributable to shareholders decreased by 11.7% to HK$518 million in
FY2015/16. If excluding certain items which are non-operating and non-
recurring in nature, as shown below, the adjusted net profit would have
decreased by 6.6%.

Bt ¥ B8
ZE—RAMEREE - EBRREIEMN2.9%
ELTRHEASNTEAEESET  BRREGEMNRE
LPNT%ERE-—FN\BEBIT  EFBET
ME TR ERERFUIEE - KRB F RN
B 6.6% °

FY2015/16 FY2014/15
—B-FH/—X —z—m/—H Change
BBEE BIIRFE BE
HK$’'m HK$'m %
BEET B&EET BAH
Profit attributable to shareholders  BRERFEMLERI 518.0 586.8 (11.7)
If excluding: I EE
Fair value loss/(gain) BEMED
on investment properties NFEEER, CEF) 0.9 (38.8)
Gain on disposal of HEREMERRT
leasehold properties (25.1) (34.5)
Loss attributable to REBRIHEE X 2 BB
discontinued operation - 15.0
Adjusted net profit BABB TR 493.8 528.5 (6.6)

Return on equity for FY2015/16 was 15% (FY2014/15: 16%), and return
on assets was 12% (FY2014/15: 13%,).

The Group’s financial position for FY2015/16 remained healthy. As of 31
March 2016, the Group recorded net cash of approximately HK$1,187
million, with HK$394 million in available banking facilities. As of 31 March
2016, the Group's current ratio was 2.1 (31 March 2015: 2.0) and the cash
ratio was 1.5 (31 March 2015: 1.3). The Group had no external borrowing
(31 March 2015: nil) and a nil gearing ratio (ratio of total borrowing less
cash and cash equivalents to total equity) (31 March 2015: nil). There has
been no material change in contingent liabilities or charge on assets since
31 March 2016.
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As of 31 March 2016, the Company provided guarantees of approximately
HK$516 million (31 March 2015: HK$476 million) to financial institutions in
connection with banking facilities granted to its subsidiaries.

With regard to foreign exchange fluctuations, the Group earned revenue
and incurred costs and expenses mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars,
while those of our Mainland China business were in Renminbi. Foreign
currency exposure did not pose a significant risk for the Group, but we will
remain vigilant and closely monitor our exposure to movements in relevant
currencies.

OUTLOOK

Although the year under review has been a challenging one, Café de Coral
is well positioned for long-term sustainable growth.

We have a diversified portfolio of well-recognised brands along with a
large and growing base of customers. We also have strong systems and a
robust infrastructure in place that enable us to manage our business and
achieve high levels of efficiency. What's more, following the successful
implementation of our succession plan we have a new team of young,
energetic and motivated professionals ready to take our Company forward.
Our significant investment in these platforms and talent acquisition over the
past two years has been substantially completed, and our focus now is on
investing in the growth of our business network.

We will remain focused on our QSR business, while seeking opportunities
to grow the fast casual and casual dining segment through home-grown
brands, joint ventures and franchises. We also have a clear vision for the
expansion of our network, particularly in Hong Kong, both under our 5-year
growth strategy and for the years beyond. Additionally, with the softening
of rents in Hong Kong, we see ample opportunities to grow our market and
diversify our portfolio of cuisines and dining concepts.

In the Mainland, we remain positive about the market as a whole, as it is
an important growth engine for us. Under our 5-year strategic plan, we will
grow our network when the market recovers and continue to strengthen
our operational platform and our team.
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Recognising that we can add even greater value for our customers, we are
making adjustments to our service and product offerings in order to improve
the overall quality and range of our dining experiences. As well as benefiting
our customers, this would add value for our staff by enabling us to provide
greater benefits that make Café de Coral a more attractive place to work in
Hong Kong's highly competitive labour market. While the cost implications
have not yet been determined, we believe such a move would be welcomed
by both our customers and staff.

APPRECIATION

Finally, special thanks must go to Mr Sunny Lo, our former CEO and new
Chairman, and Mr Michael Chan, our past Chairman, as well as all the
founders of Café de Coral who have laid a strong foundation for Café de
Coral. We would also like to express our great appreciation for the support
of our customers, shareholders and business partners and, of course, our
dedicated staff whose commitment underlies the success of our Company.
Together, we will create even greater value for Café de Coral in the years
ahead.

Lo Tak Shing, Peter
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 22 June 2016
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Directors and Senior Management

sE=kEREEAE

Chairman

Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny, aged 60, is the Chairman of the Group and a
member of the Nomination Committee. Mr Lo joined the Group in 1982
and had been an Executive Director since 1990 until his re-designation as a
Non-executive Director in April 2016. He was the Managing Director of the
Group from December 1997 to March 2012 and the Chief Executive Officer
from April 2012 to March 2016. Mr Lo holds a Master’s Degree in Chemical
Engineering from Stanford University.

Mr Lo is the brother of Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita, a Director of the Company.
He is also a relative of Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter, Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan and Mr
Chan Yue Kwong, Michael, all of whom are Directors of the Company.

Chief Executive Officer

Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter, aged 54, is the Chief Executive Officer of the
Group. Mr Lo joined the Group in 1996 and has been an Executive Director
since 1998. Mr Lo was appointed as the Deputy Chief Executive Officer of
the Group in September 2015 and has been the Chief Executive Officer
since April 2016. During the past two decades, Mr Lo has performed key
functions within the Group and led various major projects for the growth
and development of the Group’s business and operations. As the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group, Mr Lo leads the overall management
and strategic planning and development of the Group’s businesses and
operations. Mr Lo holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Electronic Engineering &
Physics from the Loughborough University of Technology, a Master's Degree
in Medical Physics from the University of Surrey, a Doctorate’s Degree in
Medical Physics from the University of London and an Honorary Fellow from
The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mr Lo is a relative of Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny, Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita, Mr
Lo Ming Shing, lan and Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael, all of whom are
Directors of the Company. He is a director of Wandels Investment Limited,
Verdant Success Holdings Limited and Sky Bright International Limited, each
of which has discloseable interests in the shares of the Company under the
provisions of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.
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Executive Directors

Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita, aged 63, has been an Executive Director of the
Company since 1990. Ms Lo joined the Group in 1982. She is responsible
for overseeing the business development of Hong Kong fast food,
institutional catering, school catering and other quick service restaurant
business of Hong Kong region. Ms Lo holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Social
Sciences from the University of Hong Kong.

Ms Lo is the sister of Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny, a Director of the Company.
Ms Lo is also a relative of Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter, Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan and
Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael, all of whom are Directors of the Company.

Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan, aged 42, is an Executive Director and a member
of the Nomination Committee. Mr Lo was a Non-executive Director of
the Company from 2010 until his re-designation as an Executive Director
in March 2016. Mr Lo is in charge of property and branch development,
project and maintenance, quantity surveying and business analysis of
the Group. He had served as Advisor (Special Projects) and Manager
(Food Manufacturing) of the Group during the period from November
2003 to June 2009. Mr Lo holds a Bachelor's Degree of Arts, specialist in
Economics from University of Toronto and an Executive Master of Business
Administration Degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mr Lo is the son of Mr Lo Hoi Chun who is a substantial shareholder of the
Company. He is also a relative of Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny, Mr Lo Tak Shing,
Peter, Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita and Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael, all of whom
are Directors of the Company.
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Non-executive Directors

Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael, aged 64, joined the Group in 1984 and
was appointed as a Director of the Group in 1988. Mr Chan led the Group
as Managing Director from 1989 to 1997 and served as the Executive
Chairman from 1997 to 2012. Mr Chan has been re-designated as a
Non-executive Director since April 2012 and served as the Chairman of
the Group in the capacity of a Non-executive Director from April 2012 to
March 2016. Having worked as a professional town planner for various
Government bodies in Hong Kong and Canada, Mr Chan has considerable
experience in planning and management. Mr Chan holds a Degree in
Sociology and Political Science, a Master’s Degree in City Planning from the
University of Manitoba, Canada, an Honorary Doctorate Degree in Business
Administration, and an Honorary Fellow from Lingnan University. He is also
a member of the Political Consultative Committee of Nanshan District,
Shenzhen in the People’s Republic of China.

Mr Chan was a full member of the Canadian and the Hong Kong Institute
of Planners and is a Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Marketing. He is
the Honorary Chairman of the Hong Kong Institute of Marketing, a council
member and the Chairman of the Business Enterprise Management Centre
of the Hong Kong Management Association and the Advisor of the Quality
Tourism Services Association. Mr Chan is also appointed by the HKSAR
Government as a member of the Business Facilitation Advisory Committee
of the Financial Secretary’s Office.

In past years, Mr Chan was personally bestowed with the “The Stars of
Asia Awards”, the “Executive of the Year Awards”, the “Bauhinia Cup
Outstanding Entrepreneur Awards”, the “Directors of the Year Awards”,
the Honoree, Beta Gamma Sigma of the Hong Kong University of Science
and Technology and “Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year”.

Mr Chan is currently an independent non-executive director of Starlite
Holdings Limited, Pacific Textiles Holdings Limited, Tse Sui Luen Jewellery
(International) Limited, Modern Dental Group Limited and Human Health
Holdings Limited and a non-executive director of Tao Heung Holdings
Limited. All of these companies are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr Chan is a relative of Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny, Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter,
Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita and Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan, all of whom are Directors
of the Company.
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Mr Hui Tung Wah, Samuel, aged 62, joined the Group in 1984 and has
been a Non-executive Director of the Company since 1997. Mr Hui holds a
Bachelor’s Degree in Social Sciences from the University of Hong Kong and a
Master’s Degree in Business Administration from the Brunel University in the
United Kingdom.

Independent non-Executive Directors

Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael, B.B.S., J.P, aged 58, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company since 1994 and is the Chairman of
the Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and
the Nomination Committee. Mr Choi is a Director and Senior Vice-President
of Henderson (China) Investment Company Limited. He has been in the real
estate industry for over 35 years with extensive knowledge and experience
in the real estate markets in Hong Kong and Mainland China. Currently,
he is the Vice-President of the Hong Kong Real Property Federation, the
Vice-President of the Hong Kong Institute of Real Estate Administrators, a
member of School of Business Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Baptist
University and a member of the Advisory Board on Business Studies of the
Lingnan University. Mr Choi graduated from the Business Management
Department of the Hong Kong Baptist College and obtained a Master's
Degree in Business Administration from the University of East Asia, Macau.

Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey, aged 66, has been an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company since 1994 and is the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee. Mr Li is Chairman of IAM Holdings (Hong Kong)
Limited, a Hong Kong-based investment firm, and has extensive experience
in the fields of investment banking, merchant banking and capital markets.
He is a non-executive director of The Bank of East Asia, Limited, and an
independent non-executive director of China Everbright International
Limited, Kunlun Energy Company Limited, Kowloon Development Company
Limited, Pokfulam Development Company Limited and Tai Ping Carpets
International Limited. The shares of all these companies are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr Li is also a
non-independent non-executive director of AFFIN Bank Berhad. Mr Li has a
Master’s Degree in Business Administration from Columbia University and a
Bachelor’s Degree of Science in Civil Engineering from Brown University.
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Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry, B.B.S., J.P, aged 60, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since July 2004 and
is a member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and
the Nomination Committee. Mr Kwok is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong,
and is a Partner of Kwok Yih & Chan, Solicitors. Mr Kwok is also qualified to
practise as a solicitor in Australia, England and Wales and Singapore. He is a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and CPA Australia and a member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales. Mr Kwok graduated from the University of Sydney,
Australia with Bachelor's Degrees in Economics and Laws respectively and
a Master’s Degree in Laws. He also obtained the Advanced Management
Program Diploma from the Harvard Business School.

Mr Au Siu Cheung, Albert, B.B.S., aged 65, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director since January 2013 and is the Chairman of the
Audit Committee. Mr Au is the Chairman of BDO Limited, the Hong Kong
member firm of BDO International Limited. He has more than 30 years of
experience in the accountancy profession. Mr Au was the President of the
Council of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants from
December 2007 to December 2008. He is a Fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Practising) and a member of the
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants and the Society of Chinese
Accountants and Auditors. Mr Au is currently a non-executive director,
the Chairman of the Audit Committee, member of the SFC (HKEC Listing)
Appeals Committee, Remuneration Committee, Investment Committee and
Budget Committee of The Securities and Futures Commission, the Chairman
of the Corruption Prevention Advisory Committee and a member of the
Advisory Committee on Corruption of the Independent Commission Against
Corruption. He is also a member of the Hong Kong Housing Authority,
the Chairman of Professional Services Advisory Committee of Hong Kong
Trade Development Council, an independent non-executive director of the
Hongkong International Theme Parks Limited and the Vice Chairman of the
Hong Kong Coalition of Professional Services Limited.
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Senior Management

Mr Lau Tat Man, Daren, aged 47, joined the Group in March 2015 and is
the Managing Director (Quick Service Restaurants) of the Group. Mr Lau is
responsible for overall operation and business development of Hong Kong
fast food, institutional catering, school catering and other quick service
restaurant business of Hong Kong region. Mr Lau has extensive professional
experience in food and beverage industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr
Lau had held senior management positions with a leading global food and
beverage services and solutions provider. Mr Lau holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong and was
placed on the Dean’s list.

Ms Lau Lee Fong, Rosa, aged 61, joined the Group in 1979 and is the
Senior General Manager (Specialty & Casual Dining) of the Group. Ms Lau is
responsible for the development and management of specialty restaurants
in Hong Kong and the new casual dining business. Ms Lau holds a Master’s
Degree in Business Administration from the University of East Asia, Macau
and a Master of Science Degree in Hotel & Tourism Management from The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Ms Lau is currently a member of the
Hotel & Catering International Management Association (U.K.).

Mr Lam Ming Fung, David, aged 47, joined the Group in April 2015
and is the Senior General Manager (Casual Dining) of the Group. Mr Lam
is responsible for leading the overall management and development of
the specialty restaurants and casual dining businesses in Hong Kong. Mr
Lam has extensive experience in business management. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr Lam had worked for renowned organisation and international
retail group responsible for strategic business development, operation
management, marketing and product development and customer
management. Mr Lam holds a Master's Degree in Business Administration
from University of Leicester.

Mr Lim Hung Chun, Mike, aged 52, joined the Group in January 2011 as
Chief Financial Officer. With extensive experience in general management,
corporate finance and financial control all gained from top management
positions held in renowned corporations and firms, Mr Lim is responsible
for the overall oversight of the Group’s financial planning and strategy as
well as headquarters management. Prior to joining the Group, Mr Lim held
various general management positions and directorships in listed and private
conglomerates with operations spanning key international markets since
1990. Mr Lim holds an Executive Master of Business Administration Degree
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong and is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants.
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Corporate Governance Report

TRERARE

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) and management
aspire to a high standard of corporate governance and constantly strive
for a responsible and value-driven management focusing on safeguarding
and enhancing interest and value of the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”) as well as the long-term sustainability of the Group.

ARREZR(EER) REEBRANERD
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ZREAFRER

/Sustainability & \
Growth

ASEERNIEE

/People & Planning

ANER KRS

Risk Management
[ B

Compliance with Corporate Governance Code

The Group's corporate governance framework and practices adhere to the
principles of the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”). For the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company
complied with all code provisions of the CG Code and adopted the
recommended best practices of the CG Code insofar as they are relevant
and practicable.

Key practices under the Group’s corporate governance framework are set
out in this report.
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Corporate Governance Enhancement

The Board continuously reviews and improves the Group'’s governance
standard. The Board, assisted by management, also cultivates a transparent
and ethical corporate culture. Key enhancement initiatives undertaken
during the year include the following:

o The Board has adopted an Enterprise Risk Management system with
clear policies and procedures devised to enhance the Company’s risk
management framework.

o During the year, the Board engaged an external consultant to

conduct a review on the Group’s personal data privacy and
information security systems. As a result of the review, areas of
improvement were identified and measures were implemented to
strengthen the Group’s information security management.

Directors
The Board

The Company is headed by the Board which assumes the responsibility for
leadership and control and be collectively responsible for promoting the
success of the Company by directing and supervising the Company’s affairs.
The Board currently comprises ten members, including three Executive
Directors, three Non-executive Directors and four Independent Non-
executive Directors (collectively, the “Directors”) as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter (Chief Executive Officer) ete )
Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita

Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan (ot2)

Non-executive Directors

Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny (Chairman) et 3)
Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael 4

Mr Hui Tung Wah, Samuel

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael

Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey

Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry

Mr Au Siu Cheung, Albert
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Notes:

1. Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter was appointed as Chief Executive Officer to succeed Mr Lo Hoi
Kwong, Sunny on 1 April 2016.

2. Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan was re-designated as Executive Director on 3 March 2016.

3. Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny was re-designated as Non-executive Director and elected by the
Board as Chairman to succeed Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael, both on 1 April 2016.

4. Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael retired as Chairman on 1 April 2016.

Biographies, including relationships among members of the Board are set
out in the “Directors and Senior Management” section on pages 19 to 24
of the Company’s 2016 Annual Report.

The Board has a balanced composition of Executive and Non-executive
Directors with each Director having sound knowledge, experience and
expertise contributing to the successful performance and development of
the Group. In situation where certain areas of expertise/advice are required,
external advisers or consultants shall be engaged to advise the Directors at
the Company’s expenses.

All Directors are aware of their collective and individual responsibilities to
the Shareholders and have exercised their duties of care, skill and diligence.
Comprehensive directors and officers liability insurance coverage is in
place to provide protection to the Company, the Directors and senior
management.

The Directors conduct periodically evaluation of the performance of the
Board to identify areas of improvement with a view to enhancing the board
effectiveness and corporate governance.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are held by Mr Lo Hoi
Kwong, Sunny and Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter respectively. Their respective
responsibilities are clearly established and set out in the charter adopted by
the Board (“Board Charter”).

The Chairman, being a non-executive Director, provides leadership for the
Board and is accountable to the Board ultimately. The Chairman takes the
lead to encourage Directors to make active contribution to the Board's
affairs and ensure that the Board acts in the best interests of the Company.

The Chief Executive Officer represents the management of the Company
and is accountable to the Board. His main responsibilities include overseeing
the implementation of the Group’s strategies, objectives and policies,
and monitoring day-to-day management of the Group’s businesses and
operations as well as the operating and financial results of the Group’s
businesses against plans and budget.
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Non-executive Directors and Independent
Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors and the Independent Non-executive Directors
give the Board the benefit of their skills, expertise, varied background
and experiences. Through active participation in Board meetings and
serving on various Board Committees, the Non-executive Directors and the
Independent Non-executive Directors bring in independent judgment and
make valuable contributions to the effective direction and strategic decision-
making of the Group.

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence from
each of the four Independent Non-executive Directors. The Nomination
Committee has assessed the independence of each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors based on the guidelines as set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules and considered them to be independent.

The Board and Management

The Board Charter sets out the duties and powers of the Board, the roles
and responsibilities of Directors, the Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer as well as their respective relationship with management.

The Board is vested with duties and accountability to Shareholders regarding
management of the Group in addition to those powers and authorities
conferred upon it under the Bye-laws of the Company (“Bye-laws”). The
role of the Board is to provide overall strategic direction for the Group and
effective oversight of management. The Board Charter sets out a schedule
of matters reserved to the Board which mainly include the following:

o Approval of strategic direction and related objectives of the Group;

o Succession planning, appointment and remuneration of Directors,
Chief Executive Officer and senior management;

o Approval of significant transactions and investments and major
financial matters;

o Ensuring risk management and internal control systems of the
Group;
° Approval of Company’s announcements, circular and reports,

including interim and annual results announcements and reports; and

o Appointment or removal of external auditor.
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The Board has delegated to the Management Board the authority to
manage the day-to-day affairs of the Group. The Management Board
is headed by the Chief Executive Officer and its members include all the
Executive Directors, the Chief Financial Officer and such other senior
executives of the Group as nominated by the Chief Executive Officer and
agreed by the Board. When the Board delegates aspects of its management
and administration functions to management, clear directions are given
as to the limits of the authority delegated, in particular, the circumstances
where management should report to the Board before making decisions or
entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. Principal functions
that are delegated by the Board to the Management Board include the

following:

o Development and implementation of corporate strategy and
objectives,

o Approval of transactions, investments and financial matters within

the limit delegated by the Board,

o Management of day-to-day operations of the Group;

o Development, implementation and monitoring of risk management
and internal control;

o Development of human resources policies and succession planning
of executives; and

o Ensuring the Board and its Committees are provided with sufficient
and relevant information on a timely basis in relation to the Group’s
business and financial performance.

The Board reviews its delegation of responsibilities to management from
time to time to ensure that they remain appropriate to the need of the
Group and its business.
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

In compliance with the requirements under the Listing Rules and the Bye-
laws, (i) any Director who is appointed to fill a casual vacancy is subject to
election by shareholders at the first general meeting after appointment;
and (ii) all Directors should be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years and are eligible for re-election.

All Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors of the
Company have been appointed for a specific term subject to retirement by
rotation as required by the Bye-laws and the Listing Rules.

Directors’ Induction & Continuous Development
Every newly appointed Director receives a comprehensive induction package
to ensure that he has a proper understanding of the operations, business
and governance policies of the Group. In addition, our external legal adviser
meets with the new Director to ensure that he/she is fully aware of the
responsibilities as a director under statute and common law, the Listing
Rules, applicable legal requirements and other regulatory requirements.

The Directors recognise that continuous professional development is critical
for them to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills so as to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains relevant. Directors receive
from senior management and the Company Secretary regular updates and
presentations on developments to the Group’s business and changes to the
statutory and regulatory requirements to facilitate the Directors’ discharge
of their responsibilities. The Company organises training and briefing
sessions regularly for the Directors to help them keep abreast with the
Group’s business and operation as well as developments of regulatory and
compliance requirements.
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Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous improvement
programmes held by external bodies at the expense of the Company. All
Directors are required to provide the Company with their training record on
a regular basis. Summary of Directors’ training records for the year is set out

below:
Directors 2=
Executive Directors HITES

ARRISEEF2HIMNEEBEERMR 2 HEER

RiE - BERBARRAE - TAESHATEH
AARRREHKRE 2B EE - FREFE

MBS

Training Areas (Note)

$EEEE B (PHEE)

Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter (Chief Executive Officer) BIEREE (BHEHTE) a,bce
Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita EEBTL a,bce
Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan EHASE a,b,ce
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny (Chairman) BANRSTE (FE) a,bce
Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael FRIA S A a,b,ce
Mr Hui Tung Wah, Samuel FHRZE S a,bce
Independent Non-executive Directors BIYFHTES
Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael ORI AE a, b cde
Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey FEELE a,b,cde
Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry SRR A& a, b cde
Mr Au Siu Cheung, Albert & A a,bce
Note:  Training relating to (a) corporate governance; (b) legal and regulatory update; (c) accounting/ MizE :  FIPR@EBEES O)ERREEENER 07
financial update; (d) risk management; and (e) marketing and business strategy. ;Jir{ﬁﬁ%r%ﬂ*}% )ﬂﬁﬁﬁf? PMOLE VAEES

Board Committees

The Board has established the Nomination Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee to assist the Board to discharge its
functions. Each Committee has specific written terms of reference which
sets out clearly the Committee’s duties and authority. The terms of reference
of the Board Committees are published on the websites of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange and the Company.

The Committees are provided with sufficient resources to perform
their duties, including the support of management and engagement
of independent professional advice at the Company’s expense. The
Committees report to the Board on their decisions or recommendations and
maintain an effective and constructive communication with the Board.
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Nomination Committee
The Nomination Committee currently comprises the following five Directors
with majority members being Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey
(Chairman of the Committee)

Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael

Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry

Independent Non-executive Director

Independent Non-executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director
Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny Non-executive Director and Chairman
Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan Executive Director

The Nomination Committee is primarily responsible for reviewing at least
annually the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experience) of the Board and make recommendations on any proposed

changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy.

The Board adopts a Board Diversity Policy which aims to build and maintain
diversity of the Board in terms of skills, professional experience, cultural
and educational background, gender, age, as well as other attributes and
strengths that are required for the Company’s business from time to time.
The policy stipulates that Board appointments are made on a merit basis
and candidates will be considered against objective selection criteria, with
due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board. The Nomination
Committee is delegated by the Board to review the Board Diversity Policy
on a regular basis, make recommendations to the Board on measurable
objectives for achieving diversity of the Board as appropriate and monitor
the progress on achieving the objectives.

The Nomination Committee held two meetings during the year when the
following key issues were reviewed and considered and recommendations
were made to the Board where appropriate:

° the structure, size and composition of the Board;

° succession of Chief Executive Officer and Executive Directors;

° procedure for nomination and election of Chairman of the Board;

o independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors; and

o re-election of Directors for Shareholders’ approval at the annual

general meeting of the Company held on 10 September 2015.
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Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee currently comprises the following three
Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael
(Chairman of the Committee)

Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey

Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry

Independent Non-executive Director

Independent Non-executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director

The Remuneration Committee is primarily responsible for making
recommendations to the Board regarding the Group’s policy and structure
for remuneration of Directors and senior management and the specific
remuneration packages of individual Directors and senior management of
the Company. The remuneration of Directors is determined with reference
to duties and responsibilities of the role, experience and the prevailing
market conditions. Remuneration of Executive Directors is structured to align
with the long-term interest of the Company with significant proportion of
remuneration linked to corporate and individual performance.

Three meetings of the Remuneration Committee were held during the
year when the following key issues were reviewed and considered and
recommendations were made to the Board where appropriate:

o remuneration packages of Chairman, Executive Directors and senior
management; and

o grant of share awards under the Company’s Share Award Scheme.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee currently comprises the following four Independent
Non-executive Directors:

Mr Au Siu Cheung, Albert
(Chairman of the Committee)

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry
Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael
Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey

Independent Non-executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for reviewing the financial
information of the Company and overseeing the financial reporting system,
risk management and internal control systems and corporate governance
functions.
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Three meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year when the
following key issues were reviewed and considered and recommendations
were made to the Board where appropriate:

o independence of the external auditor and engagement of external
auditor;
o audit findings by external auditor and the related management

responses as well as development in accounting standards and its
effects on the Group;

o annual and interim financial statements and the related results
announcements;
o adequacy of resources, qualifications, experience of staff of the

Group’s accounting and financial reporting function as well as their
training programmes and budget;

° the Group's continuing connected transactions;
o internal audit plan, risk management enhancement proposals,

risk management and internal control performance as well as the
effectiveness of the internal control system;

° personal data privacy and information security management;
° directors’ and officers’ liability insurance; and
o corporate governance practices, compliance with CG Code and

disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.
During the year, the Audit Committee held two private sessions with the

external auditor and external internal audit consultant respectively without
the presence of management.
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Board and Board Committee Meetings

The Board held four scheduled meetings at approximately quarterly intervals
during the year.

Regular Board meetings are scheduled a year ahead to facilitate maximum
attendance by the Directors. Formal notices of at least 14 clear calendar
days are given in respect of regular meetings. For special Board or Board
Committee meetings, reasonable notices are given. Arrangement is in place
to invite Directors to include matters in the agenda for regular meetings.

Agenda of the meetings and the accompanying papers for regular Board
and Board Committee meetings are sent in full to Directors at least three
clear calendar days before the date of the meetings.

Minutes of Board and Board Committee meetings recorded in sufficient
details the matters considered and decision reached, including any concern
raised by Directors or dissenting views expressed. Draft and final versions of
minutes were sent to all Directors for comments within a reasonable time
after the meetings.
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Attendance records of the Directors at Board Meeting, Board Committee
Meetings and Annual General Meeting held during the year ended 31
March 2016 are set out below:

BEEERHE_T - AR"F_A=+—HLFE
W%ﬂZé% E\E% EERETLRESSH
REREFAGZ HFELEHIIMT -

Number of meetings attended/held during the year

FRLEBEzERRH
Nomination Remuneration Audit Annual
Board Committee Committee Committee General
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
EER REZ8E® FHzEE BEREES REREEF
=E = ] ] g
Executive Directors HITES
Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter EIEALE 4/4 N/ATE A N/ATE A N/A TN A 11
(Chief Executive Officer) (BEHTE)
Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita BEELL 4/4 N/ANE A N/ATNE N/A TN iE 1”1
Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan BaAEE 4/4 212 N/A N A N/AT 171
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny BRI EE 4/4 2/2 N/A N R N/A i 11
(Chairman) (£/E)
Mr Chan Yue Kwong Michael BRAK T 4/4 N/A T N/ATEF N/ATERA 171
Mr Hui Tung Wah, Samuel FFRE S A 4/4 N/A i B N/A i B N/A 7R 11
Independent Non-executive BIYFHTES
Directors
Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael EEREAE 4/4 2/2 3/3 3/3 11
Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey FRHELE 4/4 2/2 3/3 3/3 0/1
Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry BHE ST AE 4/4 212 3/3 313 0/1
Mr Au Siu Cheung, Albert EREEE 3/4 N/A N6 N/A i@ 3/3 m”m
Accountability and Audit BE R
Financial Reporting B 75 B ¥R

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the Group’s
financial statements, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and of the results and cash flow for the reporting period.
The Board is aware that its responsibilities to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extend to annual and interim reports, reports to
regulators, other inside information and financial disclosures required under
the Listing Rules as well as information required to be disclosed pursuant to
statutory requirements.

36 Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016

EEMARSAETREAKE M HBHRE
AE B M A IE = BR AR [ 70 B ¥R A 2 R 75
ARRA R A R IREREAN - EFHATE
AEL T M R ZNERNFEEEER
REERTHRRE MEEEHRIZHRE R
BEEMRARERTHE2EMBARER LM
BER - UERBEDIRERTREZER



Management provides the Board and its Committees with adequate
information in a timely manner to enable the Directors to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put before the Board
for approval. Each Director has separate and independent access to the
Company’s senior management for inquiries and additional information.

External Auditor

A statement by the external auditor about their reporting responsibilities
is included in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 65 to 66 of the
Company’s 2016 Annual Report.

For the year under review, the remuneration paid to the Company’s auditor,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is set out as follows:

EEEERMETRAEETZESRMIRTRE
BEH MREFTURRERITEERILEZMT
REMERHELAEFE - SEFATBTERE
RRBZBREBRAE  UEHEHNMIERE
—HEF -

SNEERX BHED
SN BRED AR % 7 R IR A AE 2 B AR S
RARR - B—AFRECSE66E 2B
WD ©

REEFA - ARAB N EBENE TR GES
TN B EHIT

Fee paid/payable

Type of services IR EE B ERER
HK$'000

T

Audit services Z AR 3,769
Non-audit services* FEZBRTE 2,086
Total 4t 5,855
* The non-audit services include mainly advisory services on taxation, personal data privacy * FRBRBEEREFERIE - AAEALERS R

review and information security management.

Risk Management and Internal Control

Maintaining sound risk management and internal control systems is
pivotal to the fulfillment of the Group’s business objectives and its long-
term sustainable growth. The Board acknowledges its overall responsibility
for evaluating and determining the nature and extent of the risks it is
willing to take in achieving the Group’s strategic objectives, and ensuring
that the Company establishes and maintains appropriate and effective
risk management and internal control systems to safeguard shareholders’
investment and the Group’s assets. To this end, the Board continuously
reviews and makes improvements in its risk management and internal
control framework. During the year, the Group engaged an external
consultant and conducted a comprehensive review of the Group’s risk
management, resulting in an enhanced enterprise risk management (“ERM")
framework through a robust and inclusive system that manages risks at all
levels of the organisation.
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Risk Management Framework

The Group’s risk management system is aligned with the internal control
framework of international body consisting of the five elements, namely,
the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring. The risk management and internal control
systems of the Company are designed to manage rather than eliminate the
risk of failure to achieve business objectives of the Group and can provide
reasonable, but no absolute assurance against material misstatement or
loss. The systems are made of by two essential features, the risk governance
structure and process.

Risk Governance Structure — The Group’s risk governance structure
is based on the “3 lines of defence” model comprised of day-to-day
operational management and control, risk and compliance oversight, and
independent assurance. The ERM policy formalised by the Group clearly
defines roles and responsibilities of each of the multiple layers of the
structure, including the Board, the Audit Committee, Management Board,
department heads, operational level and internal audit.

Risk Management Process — The Group's ERM approach is a structured
mechanism and a continuous process of identifying, evaluating, prioritising,
managing and monitoring of the risks that the Group faces. The key process
of the Group’s ERM is illustrated below:

Risk Identification

B 8

Conduct annual review on the
effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control systems
HEREE R ANIBEEIE RS2 B
EITFE R

Risk Reporting
8 i B

significant risks identified

RE TR BEIAT
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The ERM adopted by the Group is embedded in our strategy development,
business planning and day-to-day operations. The Group adopts a control
and risk self-assessment methodology and continuously assesses and
manages its risk profile on a regular basis. Risks that are relevant to the
Group's business are identified, assessed and ranked according to their
likelihood, financial consequence and reputational impact on the Group. The
ERM system uses risk indicators and red flags to monitor the priority risks
identified. Risk owners are required to submit risk alerts with risk mitigation
plan promptly and regular risk reports are presented to the Management
Board and Audit Committee for ongoing review and monitoring. The
key risks identified, managed and monitored during the year included
management succession, brand management, business development, food
safety as well as supply chain management. Action plans were formulated
and implemented during the year to address the areas of concern effectively.

With assistance of external consultant under a co-sourcing arrangement,
the Internal Audit Department and the external consultant have risk
management and internal control reviews covering operational, financial
and compliance controls of the Group. The Group's internal audit function
reports directly to the Audit Committee. It carries out independent reviews
of key business processes and controls in accordance with its annual audit
plan approved by the Audit Committee. The head of internal audit has
regular meetings with the Audit Committee to report the key findings and
recommendations for improvement of audit issues.

Annual Review of System Effectiveness

The Board, through the Audit Committee, had conducted annual review
of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal control
systems for the year ended 31 March 2016. Heads of key business units and
functional departments are required to confirm the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control system of their responsible areas during
the year. The Board has received a confirmation from the Management
Board on the effectiveness of the systems and no significant areas of
concern have been identified and considered the systems effective and
adequate.

During the annual review, the Audit Committee has also considered
the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience, training
programmes and budget of the Company’s internal audit, accounting and
financial reporting function.
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Whistleblowing Policy

The Group seeks to conduct its business honestly and with integrity at all
times. A Protocol on Malpractice Reporting and Investigation is in place to
provide guidance to our employees and business partners who may, from
time to time, feel that they need to raise certain issues relating to the Group
in confidence and to ensure that they can raise any matters of genuine
concern, in the knowledge that they will be taken seriously and that the
matters will be investigated appropriately and regarded as confidential.

Under the Group's Protocol on Malpractice Reporting and Investigation,
employees and business partners may raise their concern by sending their
malpractice reports to the Head of Internal Audit who reports directly to the
Audit Committee on receipt and investigation of malpractice reports. For
malpractice reports concerning the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and/or any members of the Management Board, informants may
make direct reports to the Chairman of Audit Committee.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transactions. Having made specific enquiry of all Directors of the Company,
the Directors have confirmed that they had complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code during the year ended 31 March 2016.

The Board has also adopted written guidelines based on the Model Code
for relevant employees of the Group in respect of their dealings in the
Company’s securities.
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Inside Information

The Company takes seriously of its obligations under the Part XIVA of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO") and the Listing Rules with respect
to procedures and internal controls for the handling and dissemination of
inside information. The Group’s Disclosure Policy sets out guidelines and
procedures to the Directors and officers of the Group to ensure inside
information of the Group is to be disseminated to the public in equal and
timely manner. Under the Disclosure Policy, the Company’s Disclosure Team
comprising Executive Directors and members of senior management have
the overall delegated authority to decide whether the information reported
is inside information and require disclosure and refer the subject matter to
the Board for decision. Measures are in place to preserve the confidentiality
of inside information and to ensure that its recipients recognise their
obligations to maintain it confidential. In communicating with external
parties, only designated officers are authorised to respond to enquiries in
allocated areas of issues. Briefing session is held regularly for officers to
facilitate their understanding and compliance with the policy.

Company Secretary

Company Secretaries of the Company report to the Board and also to the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer on day-to-day duties
and responsibilities. Company Secretaries are responsible for supporting
and advising the Board on governance matters. All Directors have access
to the advice and service of the Company Secretaries to ensure that board
procedures, all applicable rules and regulations are followed.

The Company Secretaries complied with the professional training
requirement under the Listing Rules during the year.

Communication with Shareholders and
Shareholders’ Rights

Shareholders’ Communication Policy

The Company has established Shareholders” Communication Policy to
ensure proactive communication with Shareholders and keep Shareholders
informed of balanced and understandable information about the Company
in a factual and timely manner. The Policy also serves to govern the
Company's open and regular dialogue with Shareholders, fund managers,
analysts and the media through effective corporate communication system
covering various communication channels including shareholder’s meetings,
corporate’s publications and website, press and analyst conferences.
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Shareholders’ Meeting

At the last annual general meeting of the Company held on 10 September
2015, the Chairman of the Board and other Board members, including
Chairmen or members of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee as well as the external auditor
were present to communicate with Shareholders. Procedures for the
poll voting on the proposed resolutions were explained at the meeting
by the Chairman. The Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, acted as scrutineer to
ensure the votes were properly counted and the poll results were published
on both the websites of the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Shareholders’ Rights

Subject to the applicable laws and regulations, the Listing Rules and the Bye-
laws, Shareholders may convene general meetings of the Company and put
forward proposals at general meetings. The procedures for Shareholders to
convene a special general meeting, put forward proposals at shareholders’
meetings and propose a person for election as a director of the Company
are available on the website of the Company at www.cafedecoral.com.

Shareholders may also send their enquiries and concern to the Board
by addressing them to the Company Secretary of the Company at the
Company's head office at 10th Floor, Café de Coral Centre, 5 Wo Shui
Street, Fo Tan, Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong. Shareholders can also
make enquiries to the Board directly at the general meetings.

The Company’s Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws are available on
the websites of the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. During
the year ended 31 March 2016, there was no change to the Memorandum
of Association and Bye-laws of the Company.
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Investor Relations

Management of the Company regularly meets with institutional investors,
financial analysts and financial media, provide update on the business
progress and recent developments of the Company. The Company has
regularly participated in investor summits, conferences and corporate days
to enhance communication with the investment community. Investors
are welcomed to send their enquiries to our Investor Relations Office at
ir@cafedecoral.com or browse the Company’s website for latest update
information of the Group.

Major investor relations activities participated by the Company during the
year are set out below:

Event

EE

Citi Consumer Corporate Day
TEHEREER

DBS Vickers Corporate Day
ERWSEREH

Jefferies 5th Annual Greater China Summit
BREREAEATERES

Macquarie Greater China Conference

EREARPELEHRNA

Morgan Stanley Hong Kong Investor Summit

ERTANEAREE RS

The Company also conducts regular meetings with institutional investors
and financial analysts updating the Company’s business performance
and future directions. List of investment banks/organisations that provide
research coverage for the Company can be obtained at the Company’s
website.
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Citi Hong Kong
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DBS Vickers Hong Kong
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Jefferies Hong Kong
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Directors’ Report
EERWmE

The Directors present their report together with the audited financial
statements of Café de Coral Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Business Review

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The Group
is principally engaged in the operation of quick service restaurants and
institutional catering, fast casual and casual dining chains, as well as food
processing and distribution in Hong Kong and Mainland China. The activities
of the principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 10 to the consolidated
financial statements.

As set out in the Chairman’s Message and CEQO’s Report in the Company’s
2016 Annual Report, the Group faced a challenging year in FY2015/16.
The Group continued to perform well in quick service restaurants and
institutional catering with steady growth in the fast casual and casual
dining sector, whereas results in Mainland China declined due to economic
slowdown and lower consumer spending. Nevertheless, with a diversified
portfolio of strong brands and a robust infrastructure in place, the Group is
well positioned for long-term sustainable growth. The Chairman’s Message
and the CEQ’s Report provide an analysis using financial key performance
indicators, discussion on principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group,
as well as business development outlook of the Group.

Together with the 2016 Annual Report, the Company publishes its third
Sustainability Report which discloses the Group’s sustainability performance
for the year ended 31 March 2016 in four key areas, namely, Total
Customer Satisfaction, Focus on People, Community Involvement and
Resource Optimisation. The report also discusses in detail the Company’s
environmental policies and performance as well as our relationship and
continuous engagement through various channels with our customers,
employees, suppliers and other key stakeholders who have a significant
impact on the Group.
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Business Review (Continued)

The Group conducts its business in compliance with all applicable laws
and regulations and integrates industry best practices into our operations
where appropriate. Details of the Group’s compliance with the relevant laws
and regulations that have a significant impact on the Group’s business and
operations are set out in the 2016 Sustainability Report and the Corporate
Governance Report in the 2016 Annual Report.

Results and Appropriations

Results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income
statement on pages 69 to 70 of the Company’s 2016 Annual Report.

During the year, an interim dividend of HK18 cents per share was paid. The
Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK63 cents per
share and a special dividend of HK35 cents per share, totaling approximately
HK$572,002,000 to the shareholders whose names appear on the register
of members of the Company on 15 September 2016. The proposed final
and special dividends are subject to approval by the shareholders of the
Company at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on 9
September 2016. Details of dividends for the year ended 31 March 2016
are set out in Note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 March 2016, pursuant
to the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, amounted to approximately
HK$798,703,000.

Major Customers and Suppliers

For the year ended 31 March 2016, the percentage of sales or purchases
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers was less than
30%.

Principal Investment Properties

Details of the principal properties held for investment purposes are set out
on page 193 of the Company’s 2016 Annual Report.
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Donations

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations totaling
HK$717,000.

Shares Capital

During the year, 1,945,000 new shares of the Company were issued on
exercise of share options under the Company’s share option schemes. Details
of the movements of share capital and share options of the Company
during the year are set out in Notes 23 and 34 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Equity-Linked Agreements

Other than the Company’s share option schemes as disclosed in Note 34 to
the consolidated financial statements, no equity-linked agreements were
entered into by the Company during the year or subsisted at the end of the
year.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on pages 194 to 196 of the Company’s
2016 Annual Report.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-laws
and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of Bermuda.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

During the year ended 31 March 2016, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed the Company’s listed
securities, except that the trustee of the Company’s Share Award Scheme
purchased on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”) a total of 1,313,518 shares of the Company at a total
consideration of about HK$36,740,000 to satisfy the award of shares to
selected employees pursuant to the terms of the rules and trust deed of the
Share Award Scheme.
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Convertible Securities, Options, Warrants or
Similar Rights

Other than the share option schemes described in this report, the Company
had no outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights
as at 31 March 2016. Save as disclosed in this report, there has been no
issue or exercise of any convertible securities, options, warrants or similar
rights during the year.

Directors

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors

Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter (Appointed as Chief Executive Officer
on 1 April 2016)

Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita

Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan (Re-designated as Executive Director

on 3 March 2016)

Non-executive Directors

Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny (Re-designated as Non-executive Director
and elected by the Board as Chairman
on 1 April 2016)

Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael (Retired as Chairman on 1 April 2016)

Mr Hui Tung Wah, Samuel

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael

Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey

Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry

Mr Au Siu Cheung, Albert

In accordance with Bye-law 109(A) of the Company’s Bye-laws and the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange, Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter, Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita, Mr
Choi Ngai Min, Michael and Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey shall retire by rotation
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

AERES - ROHE - FRESR
o B RER

BrRANR & Al 2 AR 1) ERRERT &SN - RARIRZ
- RNEFEZA=+—BIEEMERITEZA
BRFESH - RGO B - RREFSELET -
BrANFREFTILAN - N BT AT AR AT
BIRES - RO - RIREI KA MIELIE
F o

5=
REARBZEAREAHEBR CEFHI W
B

HITES

BEEAS A (R=ZF—NFHA—H
BZEBEREHITE)

FEBLL

BAFELE (R=ZF—NF=HA=H
ERTFRNTEE)

FHITES

HEFILE (R=F—ANFMHH—H
ERTRIHTESE
REEFBHEEZFE)

BR¥E Y & (R=ZF—NFHA—H
RIFFE)

HRE S A

BYEHITES

EEMRLAE

TEESE

HE A

R LEE

RIBARR R REARAIZE 109(A) 1§ & BB A
EE EMARA(T EWARA) - BfEEtE &
BELL  SFEREEULRFTHESEBNE
ERREAFAE LMESRINTAERBERE
(Ea

ARBEBBRAR -2016 F5 47



Directors (Continued)

Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael and Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey have served
the Board as Independent Non-executive Directors since 1994. Mr Choi
and Mr Li have each made an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Notwithstanding the length
of their tenures, the Board is satisfied that, taking into account, inter
alia, the valuable independent judgment, advice and objective views
contributed by Mr Choi and Mr Li over the years, both Mr Choi and Mr Li
are of such character, integrity and experience commensurate with office
of independent non-executive directors. The Board is not aware of any
circumstances that might influence the independence of Mr Choi and
Mr Li.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

A permitted indemnity provision for the benefit of the Directors and officers
of the Company is currently in force and was in force throughout the year.
Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, the Directors and the officers
of the Company shall be indemnified and secured harmless out of the
assets of the Company which may incur or sustain by reason of any act
done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of their duties. The
Company has maintained liability insurance to provide appropriate cover for
the directors and officers of the Group.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting has a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions,
Arrangements and Contracts

Saved as disclosed in this report and Note 38 “Related Party Transactions”
to the consolidated financial statements, no transaction, arrangement or
contracts that is significant in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year ended 31 March 2016 or at any time during the year.
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Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares or
Debentures

Save as disclosed in this report, at no time during the year ended 31
March 2016 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

Share Option Schemes
2003 Scheme

Pursuant to a share option scheme adopted by the Company on 24
September 2003 (the “2003 Scheme”), the Company may grant options to
eligible participants to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company subject
to the terms and conditions stipulated therein. The Company granted
options to certain employees of the Group (including Executive Directors
of the Company) pursuant to the 2003 Scheme. Summary of the 2003
Scheme is as follows:

Purpose To grant incentives for retaining and
rewarding eligible participants for
their contributions to the business and
development of the Group

Participants Employees (whether full-time or part-

time), executive directors, non-executive
directors and independent non-executive
directors of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, suppliers and customers
of the Group and consultants, advisers,
managers, officers and corporations that
provide research, development or other
technical support to the Group

2,466,000 ordinary shares representing
0.42% of the issued shares as at the
date of this report

Total number of ordinary
shares available for issue
and the percentage of
the issued shares that it
represents as at the date
of this report
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Share Option Schemes (Continued)
2003 Scheme (Continued)

Maximum entitlement of
each participant

Period within which the
securities must be taken up
under an option

Minimum period for which
an option must be held
before it can be exercised

Amount payable on
acceptance of the option

Basis of determining the
exercise price

The remaining life of
the scheme

In any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the shares in issue

Unless otherwise specified in the offer
document, a period of five years
commencing on the date on which an
option becomes exercisable and expiring
on the last day of the five-year period
save that such period shall not expire
later than ten years from the date of
grant

Unless otherwise specified in the offer
document, there is no general
requirement that an option must be held
for any minimum period before it can be
exercised

HK$1.00

Not less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares as stated
in the Hong Kong Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant, which must be a business day;
(ii) the average of the closing prices
of the Company’s shares as stated in
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange’s daily
guotations sheet for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a
Company’s share

The 2003 Scheme expired on
24 September 2013

50 Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016

Rt ERERT 8 ()

—BE=FHE (F)

BESRERETER
Z LR

REBR G0 HRERR
a2 HR

TERGERNRSE
ZRIEHR

AR 10 S R B PR AY
ZEH

TEE.EEREE

st Bz MR

AR 1218 A B &
NEBBEHEITRD
2 1%

FROER X =B
B IR Bk
fERSCRT AT R A A A
Z BEFTRF - IR
ZEhFRE—HE
m o R FHTEE
B B4

BRIERE XM R AR
B - I ARTE AR A
RITRER D HAHE AT 2
RIEFHEHR

1.00/87T

PMER ()RR B H
(AREEB)ARRA
B EB BB NS
A RERMTE W
B (NEEREHAH
CIER Bl JSRANNG]
B REBH S
BREXRME ¥
W g Ri)A R
AR EE - L&k
B

TET=FHED
R-_E—=FN1A
—+r BRI HER



Share Option Schemes (Continued)

2012 Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme upon the passing of a
shareholders’ resolution on 11 September 2012 (the “2012 Scheme”).

Pursuant to the 2012 Scheme, the Board may grant options to the eligible

participants to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company subject to the

terms and conditions stipulated therein. As of the date of this report, no

share options had been granted by the Company under the 2012 Scheme.

Summary of details of the 2012 Scheme is as follows:

Purpose

Participants

Total number of ordinary
shares available for issue
and the percentage of
the issued shares that it
represents as at the date
of this report

Maximum entitlement of
each participant

Period within which the
securities must be taken up
under an option

To grant incentives for retaining and
rewarding eligible participants for
their contributions to the business and
development of the Group

Employees, executive directors, non-
executive directors and independent
non-executive directors of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries, suppliers
and customers of the Group and
consultants, advisers, managers, officers
and corporations that provide research,
development or other technical support
to the Group

57,182,403 ordinary shares representing
9.8% of the issued shares as at the date
of this report

In any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the shares in issue

Such period shall be determined by the
Board and specified in the letter to the
grantee, which may be varied by the
Board in accordance with the terms of
the 2012 Scheme, provided that it shall
not under any circumstances exceed
ten years from the date of grant of the
relevant option
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Share Option Schemes (Continued)
2012 Scheme (Continued)

Minimum period for which
an option must be held
before it can be exercised

Amount payable on
acceptance of the option

Basis of determining the
exercise price

The remaining life of
the scheme

The Board may, in its discretion,
determine the time or period when the
right to exercise the option in respect of
all or some of the shares the subject of
the option will vest

HK$1.00

Not less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the
date of grant, which must be a business
day; (i) the average of the closing prices
of the Company’s shares as stated in
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange’s daily
guotations sheet for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a
Company’s share

The 2012 Scheme remains in force until
10 September 2022 unless otherwise
terminated under the terms of the 2012
Scheme
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Share Option Schemes (Continued)
Movement of Share Options Granted

Details of movements of the share options granted under the 2003 Scheme

during the year ended 31 March 2016 were as follows:

Exercise
price per
option
SHRG
Date of BRTREE
Grantees grant HKS
AREA REBH BT
Directors & substantial shareholders
ESRIERR
Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter 2/10/2007 © 14.748
EEARE
Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny 1/11/2005 9 8.800
BRI A
2/10/2007 @ 14.268
Director
S
Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita 2/10/2007 @ 14.268
BEENT
Continuous contract employees 11172005 @ 8.750
BEANES
1/11/2005 9 8.750
2/10/2007 9@ 14.748
2/10/2007 © 14.748
28/10/2010™ 22.370
28/10/20100 22.370

Exercise
period
Cagid

30/3/2009-
1/10/2017

1/1/2007-
31/10/2015
30/3/2008-
29/3/2017

30/3/2008-
29/3/2017

1/1/2007-
31/10/2015
1/1/2008-
31/10/2015
30/3/2008-
29/3/2017
30/3/2009-
1/10/2017
31/3/2011-
30/3/2020
31/3/2012-
27/10/2020
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B
Number of options®
BipiEEE

Outstanding Outstanding
at 1 April at 31 March
2015 Exercised Lapsed 2016
RZZ-1%F during during RZE-RF
mMA—H the year theyear =ZA=+-H
fef RATHE ERfTE EAPRY i RATHE
60,000 (60,000) 9 - -
400,000 (400,000) 9 - -
450,000 - - 450,000
247,500 (114,000) @ - 133,500
146,000 (146,000) 0 - -
43,000 (43,000) 9 - -
1,259,500 (544,000) 9 (8,000) 707,500
196,000 (120,000) 0 - 76,000
1,489,000 (408,000) @ (4,000) 1,077,000
342,000 (110,000) 0 (96,000) 136,000
4,633,000 (1,945,000) (108,000 2,580,000
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Share Option Schemes (Continued)
Movement of Share Options Granted (Continued)

Notes:

(@

Number of options refers to the number of underlying shares of the Company covered by the
options under the 2003 Scheme.

These options vested in 5 tranches as follows: 10% on 30 March 2009, 15% on 30 March
2010, 20% on 30 March 2011, 25% on 30 March 2012 and 30% on 30 March 2013.
The first four tranches were or are exercisable during a five-year period commencing the
respective dates of vesting. The last tranche is exercisable from 30 March 2013 to 1 October
2017.

These options vested in 5 equal tranches. The first four tranches were exercisable during a
four-year period commencing 1 January 2007, 1 January 2008, 1 January 2009 and 1 January
2010 respectively. The last tranche was exercisable from 1 January 2011 to 31 October 2015.

These options vested in 5 tranches as follows: 10% on 30 March 2008, 15% on 30 March
2009, 20% on 30 March 2010, 25% on 30 March 2011 and 30% on 30 March 2012 and
were or are exercisable during a five-year period commencing the respective dates of vesting.

These options vested in 5 equal tranches. The first four tranches were exercisable during a
four-year period commencing 1 January 2007, 1 January 2008, 1 January 2009 and 1 January
2010 respectively. The last tranche was exercisable from 1 January 2011 to 31 October 2015.

These options vested in 5 equal tranches. The first four tranches were exercisable during a
four-year period commencing 1 January 2008, 1 January 2009, 1 January 2010 and 1 January
2011 respectively. The last tranche was exercisable from 1 January 2012 to 31 October 2015.

These options vested in 5 tranches as follows: 10% on 30 March 2008, 15% on 30 March
2009, 20% on 30 March 2010, 25% on 30 March 2011 and 30% on 30 March 2012 and
were or are exercisable during a five-year period commencing the respective dates of vesting.

These options vested in 5 tranches as follows: 10% on 31 March 2011, 15% on 31 March
2012, 20% on 31 March 2013, 25% on 31 March 2014 and 30% on 31 March 2015 and
were or are exercisable during a five-year period commencing the respective dates of vesting.

These options vested in 5 tranches as follows: 10% on 31 March 2012, 15% on 31 March
2013, 20% on 31 March 2014, 25% on 31 March 2015 and 30% on 31 March 2016. The
first four tranches are exercisable during a five-year period commencing the respective dates
of vesting. The last tranche is exercisable from 31 March 2016 to 27 October 2020.
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Share Option Schemes (Continued)
Movement of Share Options Granted (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

() In respect of the category of “Directors & substantial shareholders”, the weighted average
closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates on which the share
options were exercised was HK$26.06.

(k) In respect of the category of “Director”, the weighted average closing price of the Company’s
shares immediately before the dates on which the share options were exercised was
HK$20.74.

() In respect of the category of “Continuous contract employees”, the weighted average closing

price of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates on which the share options were
exercised was HK$26.47.

Save as disclosed above, no share options were granted, exercised, lapsed or
cancelled during the year ended 31 March 2016.

Share Award Scheme

A share award scheme (the “Share Award Scheme”) was adopted by the
Company on 27 August 2013 (the “Adoption Date”), under which any
individual being an existing director, employee, officer, supplier, customer,
consultant, adviser or manager of any member of the Group is entitled
to participate in as selected participant who may be granted an award of
restricted shares and/or performance shares during the period commencing
on the Adoption Date and ending on the day immediately prior to the
10th anniversary date of the Adoption Date. The purpose of the Share
Award Scheme is to recognise and reward selected participants for their
contributions to the business and development of the Group. The Share
Award Scheme also aims to provide a competitive remuneration and/or
incentive package in order to attract and retain talent for the development
of the Group’s business, and to promote long term success of the Group by
aligning the interests of selected participants and shareholders.

The Share Award Scheme shall be valid and effective for a term of 15
years from the Adoption Date and is administrated by the Board and the
trustee of the Scheme. The total number of shares to be awarded under the
Scheme shall not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares of the
Company from time to time. The maximum number of shares which may
be awarded to a selected participant but unvested under the Scheme shall
not exceed 1% of the total number of issued shares of the Company from
time to time.
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Share Award Scheme (Continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2016, restricted shares and performance
shares were awarded to selected participants pursuant to the Share Award
Scheme. Details of the shares awarded under the Share Award Scheme
during the year are as follows:

R EErEl ()
REE-T-AE=A=T—RALFE AR
AR B S B S TR 2 R EE TR
MERRAD R ARES « IRIRAR(D SEME BIE 2
RONENZBHHENT

Number of shares

R EE
As at As at
1 April Granted Vested Lapsed 31 March
2015 during during during 2016 Vesting

Date of grant R-ZE—AF the year the year theyear R=-T—XF period

REBH mMA—H RERRE RERFE RERXY =A=+—H SR

31/7/2014 895,062 - (308,459) (96,319) 490,284 31/7/2015-

31/7/2017 @

15/9/2014 3,753,681 - - (718,978) 3,034,703 7/2019®

31/7/2015 - 961,031@ (3,245) (80,739) 877,047 31/7/2016-

31/7/2018@
31/7/2015 - 559,365 - (58,350) 501,015 7/2019®
4,648,743 1,520,396 (311,704) (954,386) 4,903,049

Notes: Mt -

(@) The awarded shares are subject to a vesting scale in tranches of 33% of the awarded shares (a) BEBMIZLOIHE  EREEMEAE—EEAFA
respectively on the first and second anniversary dates of the grant date and the balance RE_ERBAFBDRGERRRN 2 33% - Fgrr R
of the remaining awarded shares on the third anniversary date of the grant date. In case BERHUIAREE R E=EAAFEHE - EAF
such anniversary date is not a business date, the date of vesting shall be the business day HIFFEXA  ROBEAHUNREENT —EHE%
immediately thereafter. H e

(b) The awarded shares are subject to attainment of performance targets with reference to the (b) RERGEEINE2EAEEXERAMEBTNIER
Group’s performance. BTG o

© Shares awarded during the year included an award of 87,389 and 22,997 shares respectively © FARTROBES IR TEARBEFEEEEER

to Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter and Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita, both being Directors of the Company.
Since the Adoption Date, a total of 6,287,471 shares had been awarded

under the Share Award Scheme, representing approximately 1.08% of the
total number of issued shares of the Company as at the date of this report.
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Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and ZEZERFTETHAERKRY - HE
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares BRAREZFTZERRAXR
and Debentures

As at 31 March 2016, the interests of each Director, Chief Executive RIEBE—RF=ZA=1+—H  ARAREZFH
Officer and Deputy Chief Executive Officer of the Company in the shares, RHAEGEI(FZHFRBAE KRG F£35214m
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated & Z &M PTACEE - SRR AR AR 8%+
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures ~ FT#(Z EM ARIEFEITEHFR HHIFEST A
Ordinance (“SFO")), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company ([MZXE<FRI ) Frane R QB R EBB T A
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and ~ ARIZEE - BERATE RBIEFEHRITERA
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities 72 7] J2 ELAREE A B (3258 75 & BB &I % XV &
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in ZHRE) 25 - HBREARGD R ES 2 S
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules were as follows: K

Number of ordinary shares/underlying shares of the Company (long positions)

ADALER HHEROHME (FR)

% of total
issued
Equity shares *
Personal Family  Corporate Other derivatives Total HE BT
Name of Director interests interests interests interests B interests IRip 4%
EERR BAER RikRER AR ER HpEz TETER EREY ZED*

Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter 418,055 - - 89,308,213@ 275,617® 90,001,885 15.423%
BIERSE

Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny 20,482,000 - - 40,383,394 © 931,2439 61,796,637 10.590%
ERNTE

Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita 13,874,894 - - 3,000,000© 344,725% 17,219,619 2.951%
BETELL

Mr Lo Ming Shing, lan 40,000 - - - - 40,000 0.007%
BREEE

Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael 7,419,407 7,096,000@ - - - 14,515,407 2.487%
BRIA Y

Mr Hui Tung Wah, Samuel 25,837 - - - - 25,837 0.004%
FRESL A

Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey 55,000 ® - - - - 55,000 0.009%
EEHERE

*  The percentage has been calculated based on 583,561,033 shares in issue as at 31 March 2016. * ALK NER-_E-R"FZAZ+—HEBTKRM

583,561,033 %514
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Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures (Continued)

Notes:

(a) These shares were held by Wandels Investment Limited (“Wandels”). Wandels was 50%
owned by Sky Bright International Limited (“Sky Bright”) and 50% owned by Verdant Success
Holdings Limited (“Verdant Success”). Both of Sky Bright and Verdant Success were wholly-
owned by BNTB Nominees (Guernsey) Limited, a trustee of two discretionary family trusts.
Mr Lo Tak Shing, Peter was deemed to be interested in these shares by virtue of his being
beneficiary of one of the family trusts.

(b) This represented interests in 275,617 unvested shares granted under the Company’s share
award scheme.

(©) Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny was deemed to be interested in these shares of which 37,383,394
shares were held under a family trust in the capacity of founder and 3,000,000 shares were
held as a trustee of a foundation in which Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita and the spouse of Mr Chan
Yue Kwong, Michael are also trustees.

(d) This represented interests in 450,000 options granted under the Company’s share option
scheme and 481,243 unvested shares granted under the Company’s share award scheme.

(e) Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita was deemed to be interested in these shares as a trustee of a
foundation in which Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny and the spouse of Mr Chan Yue Kwong,
Michael are also trustees.

(f) This represented interests in 133,500 options granted under the Company’s share option
scheme and 211,225 unvested shares granted under the Company’s share award scheme.

9 Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael was deemed to be interested in these shares through interests
of his spouse, of which 3,000,000 shares were held by his spouse as a trustee of a foundation
in which Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny and Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita are also trustees.

(h) These shares were held by Mr Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey jointly with his spouse.

All the above interests in shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives
of the Company were long positions. None of the Directors held any short
position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2016, none of the Directors, Chief
Executive Officer and Deputy Chief Executive Officer of the Company or
their respective associates had or was deemed to have any interest or short
positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) which were required to be recorded in the register kept under Section
352 of the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests FERREER

As at 31 March 2016, the interests and short positions of every person, R ZT—XF=A=+—H  KARAFAREZES
other than a Director, Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chief Executive ~ NEIE &I 336 (R RTF 2 EREMAR ©
Officer of the Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the — BAREIRGN MABERG ERsOXE 2 AL (B
Company, being 5% or more of the Company’s issued share capital, as ~ EARRIEEITRAS% A £) (BRARFIE
recorded in the register kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO % * H/FHITE REIBEBITEIN HIIAT -
were as follows:

Number of ordinary shares/underlying shares of the Company (long positions)

ARRALER HEROEE (FR)
% of total
issued
shares *
Name of Personal Family Corporate Other Total HERT
substantial shareholder interests interests interests interests interests IR0 4858
TERRHR BB BARES EQy g NEER HipEzs EREY ZED*
Wandels Investment Limited - - - 89,308,213 @ 89,308,213 15.304%
Sky Bright International Limited - - - 89,308,213 @ 89,308,213 15.304%
Verdant Success Holdings Limited - - - 89,308,213 @ 89,308,213 15.304%
BNTB Nominees (Guernsey) Limited - - - 89,308,213 @ 89,308,213 15.304%
Ms Tso Po Ping - 61,796,637 © - - 61,796,637 10.590%
BETLL
Ardley Enterprises Limited - - - 37,383,394 ©@ 37,383,394 6.406%
Mr Lo Hoi Chun 132,000 - 67,880,834 @ - 68,012,834 11.655%
EHBLE
Ms Man Bo King - 68,012,834 - - 68,012,834 11.655%
NERmZ L
LBK Holding Corporation 35,969,133 - - - 35,969,133 6.164%
MMW Holding Corporation 31,911,701@ - - - 31,911,701 5.468%
Matthews International - - - 52,660,000 52,660,000 9.024%
Capital Management, LLC
*  The percentage has been calculated based on 583,561,033 shares in issue as at 31 March 2016. * AL NER_ZE-RNE-A=+—BBEEITEH

583,561,033 JREt& -
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests (Continued)

Notes:

(@

(h)

These interests were held by Wandels Investment Limited (“Wandels”). Wandels was 50%
owned by Sky Bright International Limited (“Sky Bright”) and 50% owned by Verdant Success
Holdings Limited (“Verdant Success”). Both of Sky Bright and Verdant Success were wholly-
owned by BNTB Nominees (Guernsey) Limited, a trustee of two discretionary family trusts. Mr
Lo Tak Shing, Peter, being a Director of the Company, was deemed to be interested in these
shares by virtue of his being beneficiary of one of the family trusts.

Ms Tso Po Ping was deemed to be interested in these shares through the interests of her
spouse, Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny.

These interests were held by Ardley Enterprises Limited in the capacity of trustee. These
interests represented part of the interests of Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny, being a Director of the
Company.

Mr Lo Hoi Chun was deemed to be interested in these shares which were held, as to
35,969,133 shares, by LBK Holding Corporation (“LBK"”) and, as to 31,911,701 shares, by
MMW Holding Corporation (“MMW"). Both of LBK and MMW were wholly-owned by Mr
Lo Hoi Chun.

Ms Man Bo King was deemed to be interested in these shares through the interests of her
spouse, Mr Lo Hoi Chun.

These interests were held by LBK Holding Corporation which was wholly-owned by Mr Lo Hoi
Chun.

These interests were held by MMW Holding Corporation which was wholly-owned by Mr Lo
Hoi Chun.

These interests were held in the capacity of investment manager.

All the above interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

were long positions.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2016, the register maintained

by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO recorded no other

interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the

Company.
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Continuing Connected Transactions

Framework Agreement with Fung Yuen

On 27 February 2014, the Company and Fung Yuen Engineering Company
Limited (“Fung Yuen”) renewed their non-exclusive framework agreement
("2014 Framework Agreement”) which governed the terms upon which
Fung Yuen and its subsidiaries (“Fung Yuen Group") would be engaged by
the Group to provide interior decoration, renovation, adjustment, repairing,
maintenance and/or related services (the “Renovation Works") for a further
term of three years from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2017 subject to the
following annual caps:

1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015 HK$45,000,000
1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016 HK$57,000,000
1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017 HK$75,000,000

Fung Yuen Group is a connected person of the Company as Mr Ng Lam
To, the cousin of Mr Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny and Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita (both
being Directors of the Company), is deemed to have a majority control
in Fung Yuen Group. Thus the Renovation Works constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules.

Details of the 2014 Framework Agreement were disclosed in the Company’s
announcement dated 27 February 2014.

For the year ended 31 March 2016, the aggregate value in respect of the
Renovation Works under the 2014 Framework Agreement amounted to
approximately HK$14,779,000 and did not exceed the annual cap for the
year.
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Continuing Connected Transactions (Continued)

Annual Review

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company have reviewed
the above continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the
transactions have been entered into:

(a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(b) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(e} according to the relevant agreement(s) governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders
of the Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the above continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information and Related
Conforming Amendments” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued its unqualified letter containing its
findings and conclusions in respect of the above continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules.

Related Party Transactions

The related party transactions set out in Note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements (other than the transactions relating to the operating
lease rentals paid to a related party, which constituted continuing connected
transactions but were exempted from the reporting and announcement
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules due to de minimis) did
not constitute connected transactions or continuing connected transactions
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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Changes in Information of Directors

The changes in information of Directors pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the
Listing Rules are set out below:

Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita

Pursuant to a letter made in March 2016 which is supplemental to her
service contract, the annual basic salary of Ms Lo Pik Ling, Anita (“Ms Lo")
has been increased to HK$2,678,520 with effect from 1 April 2016. Ms
Lo is also entitled to profit sharing bonus and discretionary business target
bonus. Ms Lo remains entitled to an annual director’s fee of HK$50,000.

Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael

Mr Chan Yue Kwong, Michael (“Mr Chan”) was appointed as an
independent non-executive director of Modern Dental Group Limited and
Human Health Holdings Limited, both being listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange, on 24 November 2015 and 27 January 2016, respectively.
Mr Chan has resigned as general committee member of the Employers’
Federation of Hong Kong and member of Sustainability Advisory Committee
of The Link Real Estate Investment Trust, both with effect from 1 May 2016.

Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael

Mr Choi Ngai Min, Michael has ceased to be a member of Subsidised
Housing Committee of Hong Kong Housing Authority with effect from
1 April 2016.

Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry

Mr Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry has resigned as an independent non-executive
director of Pacific Andes International Holdings Limited and Hang Fat
Ginseng Holdings Company Limited, both being listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange, on 10 December 2015 and 22 February 2016, respectively.

Mr Au Siu Cheung, Albert

Mr Au Siu Cheung, Albert has been appointed as the Chairman of
Professional Services Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Trade Development
Council on 1 April 2016.
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Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and to the
best knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued
shares were held by the public as at the date of this report.

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016
have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re- appointment at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company.

By order of the Board
LO HOI KWONG, SUNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 June 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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_
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the
Shareholders of Café de Coral Holdings Limited

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Café de Coral
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries set out on pages
67 to 192, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2016, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F, Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888,
F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as at 31
March 2016 and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 June 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

AR MRS AROER

As at 31 March 2016 R=—ZE—~RE=HA=+—H

31 March 2016

31 March 2015

—ZT—XRE —T-hF
=RA=+—8 =A=+—H
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE FET FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets IERBEE
Leasehold land and land use rights HET R TR 6 84,598 88,386
Property, plant and equipment W - BB MEE 7 1,729,269 1,737,661
Investment properties wEMZE 8 477,500 478,400
Intangible assets | EE 9 5,500 2,132
Investment in an associate REE N RIRE 11 = 1,195
Deferred income tax assets EEFIBE & 20 29,433 25,955
Available-for-sale financial assets AN ECREE 12 179,615 355,147
Non-current prepayments and deposits  3ERBITE( /0B RIZ S 13 275,366 266,296
2,781,281 2,955,172
Current assets MENEEE
Inventories FE 14 214,551 228,281
Trade and other receivables a2 N HAth eI BRI 15 87,259 143,342
Prepayments and deposits A RIERIEE 15 156,459 123,215
Financial assets at fair value through BAFEYABREK
profit or loss ZEMEE 16 - 39,838
Current income tax recoverable BNER AT e Bl 18 18,994 =
Bank deposits with maturity i = A A 28 B R R TIE R
over three months 17 - 15,428
Cash and cash equivalents BeMReEEIER 17 1,186,643 1,057,189
1,663,906 1,607,293
Total assets EEE 4,445,187 4,562,465
EQUITY B RE
Capital and reserves attributable RARREFREA
to the equity holders FEAE RS R i
of the Company
Share capital %N 23 58,356 58,162
Share premium e gvapia| 24 576,633 542,182
Shares held for share award scheme i SRR ET BB 2 R fh 24 (162,733) (133,441)
Other reserves HAbfEE 24 468,403 640,613
Retained earnings R A 24
— Proposed dividends - BORAZ B 572,002 355,191
— Others - HApp 2,025,616 2,209,219
3,538,277 3,671,926
Non-controlling interests PSR S 3,720 3,842
Total equity [ 4aRE 3,541,997 3,675,768
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

%i/\ﬁﬁ&;'ﬂlji)ﬁ%%

Asat 31 March 2016 R —Z—RF=A=+—H
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
—E—RE —E—FhF
=A=t+—8H =A=+—H”
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B 5T FAET FET
LIABILITIES =N
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFIEEE 20 28,038 21,147
Provision for long service payments RHEARG B 19 51,955 30,498
Retirement benefit liabilities BiRewFas 19 20,762 15,344
100,755 66,989
Current liabilities RENEE
Trade payables EHENARIE 21 214,468 212,282
Other creditors and accrued liabilities E b e BRIE & FERT B 22 575,433 577,555
Current income tax liabilities BIEAFIE B & 12,534 29,871
802,435 819,708
Total liabilities FEy =R 903,190 886,697
Total equity and liabilities feiE R B fERRE 4,445,187 4,562,465
Net current assets FRIEE 861,471 787,585
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREERE 3,642,752 3,742,757

EE76 212 A2 MER/NEAMBERRNER

#5 -

The notes on pages 76 to 192 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.

EFEITR1NAZEEYBREALESREN_-Z
—RNENAZ T ZBHERRREZREE

The consolidated financial statements on page 67 to 192 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 22 June 2016 and were signed on its behalf:

LO HOI KWONG, SUNNY LO TAK SHING, PETER

Chairman Chief Executive Officer
*E BEEHTE
RN EEA
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Consolidated Income Statement - s runcion of xpense

,A_-l/_\ = N\ 7/
I Ny = Eﬁ

For the year ended 31 March 2016 HE —ZE— A "F=A=+—HILFE

- REMINEE

\ ¥
7

2016 2015
—E—RF —E—RF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B &E FET FEr
Continuing operations SIEICE T
Revenue ek 25 7,567,176 7,355,738
Cost of sales SHE KA 27 (6,522,504) (6,332,590)
Gross profit EF 1,044,672 1,023,148
Other gains, net H i F s 26 716 59,713
Administrative expenses THE A 27 (430,039) (375,152)
Operating profit & iE A 615,349 707,709
Finance income BRI 28 12,712 17,256
Share of profit of an associate FE(GEEE A A& A 22 =
Share of loss of a joint venture JEIEE &R AEE = (5,434)
Profit before income tax Br A a Al 628,083 719,531
Income tax expense TS & A 29 (110,223) (117,051)
Profit for the year from continuing REFELEER
operations ZREE R 517,860 602,480
Discontinued operation BRI TS
Loss for the year from discontinued REBKRILEEED
operation ZRNEEEE 18 - (15,020)
Profit for the year KEZHmF 517,860 587,460
Profit/(loss) attributable to: FEMEEF, (E5E) :
Equity holders of the Company KATREREA 517,982 586,773
Non-controlling interests FEPE I pE A (122) 687
517,860 587,460
Profit/(loss) attributable to equity KB NHE 2 AN EARE
holders of the Company arising BE AEGEH, (1)
from:
— Continuing operations - BB X 517,982 601,793
— Discontinued operation - BRI TS - (15,020)
517,982 586,773
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Consolidated Income Statement - s runcion of xpense

,A_-l/_\ = N\ 7/
,Z\vw: B M IX - mepnesE

For the year ended 31 March 2016 HE—Z— "F=ZA=+—HILFE

2016 2015
AL —=—hfF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B &E FET F&T
Earnings/(loss) per share for RERARRBIRERB ARG
profit/(loss) from continuing REFELEEBRELILE
operations and discontinued 2w, (BB 8
operation attributable to the FROER,(E18E)
equity holders of the Company
during the year
Basic earnings/(loss) per share FRENRH(E8)
— From continuing operations - REFEREET 31 HK$0.90 HK$1.05
0.90 /& T 1.05%87T
— From discontinued operation - KRB BRI EETR = (HK$0.03)
- (0.03%7T)
HK$0.90 HK$1.02
0.90 /& 7T 1.02 87T
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share BREE R, (E18)
— From continuing operations - REFELE T 31 HK$0.90 HK$1.04
0.90 & T 1.047%7T
— From discontinued operation - REBRIEEETR - (HK$0.03)
- (0.03%7T)
HK$0.90 HK$1.01
0.90 & T 1.01 87T

The notes on pages 76 to 192 are an integral part of these consolidated ~ £ 76 £ 192 B 2 fifE RAGR & M IS Mk A&
financial statements. il

i
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

S

N

PEWATRR

For the year ended 31 March 2016 HZ =%

—NF=ZA=1t—HILFE

2016 2015
—E-RE —ET-RF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit for the year NG A 517,860 587,460
Other comprehensive loss: Efth2EEE :
Items that may be reclassified to BB I BB HE
profit or loss
Exchange differences arising from EHOGINFIB AR - B AR
translation of foreign subsidiaries, BENRIZIERERE
an associate and a joint venture (26,034) (4,748)
Exchange reserve released upon S TS TR I O BB R
disposal of business - (8,084)
Fair value loss on available-for-sale AL ESREEN N TEEER
financial assets (175,532) (167,369)
Items that will not be reclassified TEFEE B 7R EA
subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurement of retirement benefit ~ EFFtEEASEHNEE
liabilities and provision for REHRE BB
long service payments (27,210) (15,948)
Total comprehensive income REZLRZEPA
for the year 289,084 391,311
Total comprehensive income/(loss) EIEAFERZERA, (ER)
for the year attributable to:
— Equity holders of the Company - RARRRER A A 289,206 390,624
— Non-controlling interests — FEPE A (122) 687
289,084 391,311
Total comprehensive income/(loss) KA TIE 2 AR RIRGE
for the year attributable to equity BEARGLAFEEALE
holders of the Company arising WA/ (E18)
from:
— Continuing operations FELEFETS 289,206 413,728
— Discontinued operation = EZQM:Z‘“ EETE - (23,104)
289,206 390,624
The notes on pages 76 to 192 are an integral part of these consolidated Z W RARERE MR AR

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
—A= N\ / —
A ER DR
For the year ended 31 March 2016 HE—Z— "F=ZA=+—HILFE
Shares held
for share
award Non-
scheme controlling
Share Share R4 Other Retained interests Total
capital premium  #EE  reserves earnings Total  FiZHME  equity
BRA  RGBE BEZRA EtRE  REEN @it s RES
HKS000 HKSO00 HKSUO00 HKSO00 HKS000 HKSO00 HKSUO00 HKS000
FET FEx FET FET FiET FET FET FiEx
Balance as at 1 April 2015 RZZ—T1F
mA— 58,162 542,182 (133,441) 640,613 2,564,410 3,671,926 3,842 3,675,768
Profit/(loss) for the year NEEER/ (B1B) - - = - 517,982 517,982 (122) 517,860
Other comprehensive loss: Hi2EES -
Exchange differences arising BRENEAT
from translation of foreign YN
subsidiaries and an associate ZERES - - - (26,034) - (26,034) - (26,034)
Remeasurement of retirement B 2 RNEREN
benefit liabilities and provision BERRHRE
for long service payments B - - - - (27,210) (27,210) - (27,210)
Transfer to statutory reserve B EETRE - - - 3,293 (3,293) = = =
Fair value loss on HHNESHEE
available-for-sale financial assets MATEER - - - (175,532) - (175,532) - (175,532)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income @27 (&518) /A - - - (198,273) 487,479 289,206 (122) 289,084
Employee share option scheme- L ETLHE]
value of employee services -EEREEE - - - 62 - 62 - 62
Employee share award scheme- EERH @52
value of employee services -ESREEE - - - 40,478 - 40478 - 40478
Purchase of shares BARG - - (36,740) - - (36,740) - (36,740)
Proceeds from shares issued BIROZFER 194 28,871 - - - 29,065 - 29,065
Release of share-based compensation R1T{ k17 Bt i bARR 3
reserve to share premium upon TREOMEREEA
exercise of share options RIT&E - 5,580 - (5,580) = = = =
Vesting of shares of share award Mtn B2 Bl R D H B
scheme - - 7,448 (8,897) 1,449 - - -
Dividends jies) = = = - (455,720) (455,720) - (455,720)
194 34,451 (29,292) 26,063 (454,271) (422,855) - (422,855)
Balance as at 31 March 2016 RZE—RE
=R=+—R#&H% 58,356 576,633 (162,733) 468,403 2,597,618 3,538,277 3,720 3,541,997
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Consolidated Statement of Changes
f"/"\,%a,.EjJ i‘%

For the year ended 31 March 2016 HZ =%

/\\/ \

—NF=ZA=1t—HILFE

In Equity

Shares held
for share
award Non-
scheme controlling
Share Share R Other  Retained interests Total
capital  premium  ZEEE  reserves  earnings Total  FEFEHIM equity
BA  ROEE HEZRRD  EftBEE REEF @it Ba  RESH
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000
FEr FEr  FEr  FEr TEr FErn FEr  FEr
Balance as at 1 April 2014 S
mA— 57,730 466,353 - 820453 2,384,864 3,729,400 3,155 3,732,555
Profit for the year REREA - = - - 586,773 586,773 687 587,460
Other comprehensive loss: Hi2EEE -
Exchange differences arising BHNNERR
from translation of foreign ?%QT&Q%’&T
subsidiaries, an associate LIERES
and a joint venture - - - (4,748) - (4,748) - (4,748)
Exchange reserve released HE SR
upon disposal of business EoliEzh = - = (8,084) = (8,084) = (8,084)
Remeasurement of retirement B ERREEH
benefit liabilities and provision AEREHRE
for long service payments BE = = = - (15948  (15,948) - (15,948
Transfer to statutory reserve B ETRE - - = 183 (183) = = =
Fair value loss on HHESHEE
available-for-sale financial assets HNATEER - - - (167,369) - (167,369) - (167,369)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income @27 (&518) /A - - - (180,018) 570,642 390,624 687 391311
Employee share option scheme- L ELHE]
value of employee services -ESREEE - - - 982 - 982 = 982
Employee share award scheme- EERH @52
value of employee services -EEREER = = = 11,640 = 11,640 = 11,640
Purchase of shares BAKRD - - (133441) - - (133441) - (133,441)
Proceeds from shares issued BRI 2 PR 432 63,501 = = = 63,933 = 63,933
Release of share-based compensation B3R EiEm AR
reserve to share premium upon SHBERESBA
exercise of share options RIP&E = 12,328 - (12329 = = = =
Transfer upon lapse of share options B3 EpE R EH - = = (116) 116 = = =
Dividends RE = - - - (391,212)  (391,212) - (391,212
432 75,829  (133,441) 178 (391,096)  (448,098) - (448,098)
Balance as at 31 March 2015 RZZ—hE
=“A=t—HB&# 58,162 542,182  (133,441) 640,613 2,564,410 3,671,926 3,842 3,675,768

HEFET76 2192 B2 ARG E P EHRROE

By o

The notes on pages 76 to 192 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
TeEEERER

For the year ended 31 March 2016 HE—Z— "F=ZA=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E—RE —ET—1F
Note HK$000 HK$'000
tikz3 FET FET
Cash flows from operating activities KEEB 2 ReRE
Net cash generated from operations BEEAZFRS 33(a) 924,738 959,451
Hong Kong profits tax paid B2 BERNGEH (138,296) (103,846)
Overseas taxation paid B2 BINEIE (4,995) (8,774)
Net cash used in operating activities KRB BRI E RIS & TS
from discontinued operation FTRZ R e = (15,478)
Net cash generated from operating REEXBEE2FRE
activities 781,447 831,353
Cash flows from investing activities REFRHZIRERE
Purchase of property, plant and NEME - WERZE
equipment (359,868) (393,088)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BE RREMER
plant and equipment 33(b) 104,292 8,242
Purchase of franchise rights BERTCEE (3,910) (1,157)
Dividend received from an associate B A AR 62 -
Dividend received from listed B ETIRERE
investments 12,246 12,553
Purchase of financial assets BESREE (9,864) (39,818)
Proceeds from redemption/disposal of ~ fE[E HEFHEELFEE
available-for-sale financial assets FT{SK 10,305 =
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets H &1z AF B ABIZER
at fair value through profit or loss Z BB ESH 38,811 15,608
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEBE QA FIRAATER
in an associate 529 =
Proceeds from disposal of investment HESERNTHREENR
in a joint venture - 11,600
Interest received Bz FE 12,712 17,256
Decrease in bank deposits with maturity JEA i@ =184 2/# A
over three months HERITIF IR 15,428 15,582
Net cash generated from investing KB BRI EEBHNIRE RS
activities from discontinued operation ~ FTE4A 2 FEE - 34,239
Net cash used in investing activities ARRBEEOFHS (179,257) (318,983)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
reRensr

For the year ended 31 March 2016 HE —ZT— A "F=A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—B-AEF —ZE-NfF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
tikz3 FET FET
Cash flows from financing activities BMEEB 2 RERE
Net proceeds from issue of shares TTIER D ER#E T 351 T AR (D
upon exercise of share options ZFT1SF0F R 29,065 63,933
Purchase of shares held for share award B & i {7 S2E)=+ 21154 2 5D
scheme (36,740) (133,441)
Dividends paid EATIRE (455,720) (391,212)
Net cash used in financing activities A& s FiRe (463,395) (460,720)
Net increase in cash and cash ReMREFEIER 2FEN
equivalents 138,795 51,650
Cash and cash equivalents at the FERBKReRASEEEE
beginning of the year 1,057,189 1,004,093
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes SMEME REE%: > 52 (9,341) 1,446
Cash and cash equivalents FRERFReRR&SEEE
at the end of the year 17 1,186,643 1,057,189

The notes on pages 76 to 192 are an integral part of these consolidated ~ £ 76 £ 192 B 2 fifE RN & M IS MR B

BEB S7[7 /N
ReElD o

financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

General Information

Café de Coral Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in Bermuda as an exempted company under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda with limited liability on 1 October 1990. The
address of its registered office is Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street,
Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
Company'’s subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of
quick service restaurants and institutional catering, fast casual and
casual dining chains, as well as food processing and distribution
business.

The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors
on 22 June 2016.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 EESHHREE
Policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these REAR GV BRREANEEZGT
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies FHNTX o RIESITRRAL - BLEHR
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless EFF2MHFMEFENERER -
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation 2.1 mREEE
The consolidated financial statements of the Company and its RARREMB AR (58 [AEE]) 2
subsidiaries (the “Group”) have been prepared in accordance e BmRIDBRBEERET KBRS 2L
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). The e o IRE MR REIRBELNAE
consolidated financial statements have been prepared under RE - WHEGHEREYE  AJHEES
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of MEE RATEIABRERZEHME
investment properties, available-for-sale financial assets and financial EBRRATEYERMELIERT
assets at fair value through profit or loss, which are carried at fair
value.
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity REGE BB BREEANGS I
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. BERFECAETHRRENEE - 518
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the BN AERAAEE S ERBEFRIE
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas HFET o 3 RS E 8 BT SR R I R E
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas B P REGEMBERERBEANRE
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated MEHE SRS - M4 PHRE -
financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

()  Amendment to standards adopted by the Group (i) AEBSERMANKIEITESL

The following amendments to standards have been adopted by the
Group for the first time for the financial year beginning on or after
1 April 2015:

AEER-_FT-—AFHA—BHZRHA
2R U R B R A TR ERT 2
Al

. Amendments from annual improvements to HKFRSs — . BEEMBwEERFESE —
2012 Cycle, on HKFRS 8, “Operating segments”, HKAS 16, 2012 3BHANE BB I B & 2R
“Property, plant and equipment”, HKAS 24, “Related party B[ EENH] - BBEELER16
disclosures” and HKAS 38, “Intangible assets”. (W% BEIERE] BB

o Amendments from annual improvements to HKFRSs — 2013
Cycle, on HKFRS 3, “Business combinations”, HKFRS 13, “Fair
value measurement” and HKAS 40, “Investment property”.

R 24 BERE T WER | KRB B S
RIS EIVEE | 21&7T

. BRM K REEDNFEIE —
2013 ARG BEAY HHREER
3SIEBAH] BEUBHREE
A3 A HEFE] hEBEE
Al40[HBEME | 2EFT

N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 EESHEXREE (&)

Policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 wREEZE (F)
(i)  Amendment to standards adopted by the Group (Continued) (i)  AEEBEEHRMVLIESETZER ()

The following amendments to standards have been adopted by the AEBR-ZT—AFMA—Bz &R

Group for the first time for the financial year beginning on or after BE T HRFEERERAATRIERTE

1 April 2015: (Continued) 8 : (&)

. Amendment to HKAS 19 on contributions from employees . BERGTHEANI BT IR E
or third parties to defined benefit plans. The amendment B E=FMATEAFTEIIED
distinguishes between contributions that are linked to service BEEER o WIBET 2 B E A 2R
only in the period in which they arise and those linked to B AR TS B0 2 K - B E B
service in more than one period. The amendment allows — B EAFE A AR 75 5 88 2 i 5k 0 B
contributions that are linked to service, and do not vary with BRIE o WIER] A RTE AR 5 4518
the length of employee service, to be deducted from the cost 2 HEE 8 R % ) F 2 &
of benefits earned in the period that the service is provided. ZHE - BIRERE 2 HIR A R
Contributions that are linked to service, and vary according Rz @A AR kR o ER AR
to the length of employee service, must be spread over the T #8830 [ FE (& 8 AR 75 5 B ifn &
service period using the same attribution method that is B2 AN AGRERRZ
applied to the benefits. LRAMONEREBE - RNAREHE

N o

The directors consider that the amendments do not have a EERA/NFEITNEHAEENGE

significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements. MBHRERBENERATE -

(i)  New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) (i) FHEBCDAMERBIN(E622F)

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into
operation during the financial year, as a result, there are changes
to presentation and disclosures of certain information in the
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

2.1
(iii)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The following new and amended standards have been
issued but are not effective for the financial year beginning
1 April 2015 and have not been early adopted

2 EESHBREEE)

2.1 mEEE(F)
(i) THIRERMEHERRAETTE

B BAFRA=B-HEMG—A
B4R OB B EE AR A 30 - iR

Annual Improvements Project
FEBuERTE

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

EEg R Z1BF]

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 (Amendments)

ERETHER 16 REBGFERI38 Z1E5]

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 (Amendments)

ERETHER 16 REBGTIER41 Z1E7]

HKAS 27 (Amendment)

BAGETERI27 27T

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
(Amendments)

BEEREAER 10 - BB SRS 2R 12
RBEEGFTHER 28 28]

HKFRS 11 (Amendment)

BRUBREER 11 2EF]
HKFRS 14

BN BEREER 14
HKFRS 9
BRI RELER
HKFRS 15
BRMBHRELEN 15

HKFRS 16*

BN BHRELER 16

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (Amendments)

|9

BB EIREAER10

H
==}
MEBEEIER|28 Z&5]

PR

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on

or after

FEHBEBARE

ZEEX

Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle 1 January 2016
2012-2014 388 2 FEGE —T-R"F-H—H
Disclosure initiative 1 January 2016

A

Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortization

EBITE R B A

Agriculture: Bearer plants

—E-RF¥—A—H
1 January 2016

—E-RF¥—A—H
1 January 2016

B £EMEY —Z—RF—H—H

Equity method in separate financial statements 1 January 2016

BN SRR A —Z—RF—H—H

Investment entities: Applying the consolidation 1 January 2016
exception

REER - EREHHE —T-R¥-HA—H

Accounting for acquisitions of interests
in joint operations

1 January 2016

W HRIS S RSN GHE —E-RF¥—-A—H
Regulatory deferral accounts 1 January 2016
EERLERRA —E-RF¥—-A—H
Financial instruments 1 January 2018
R THE —E-N\F—-HA—H
Revenue from contracts with customers 1 January 2018
KEEFARZ W —E-N\F—-HA—H
Leases 1 January 2019
HE —T-AEFE—-HA—H

Sale or contribution of assets between an
investor and its associate or joint venture

Not yet established by

Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants
BEEEABENRSEE AR ZM BABFRIA® EREIET B H
MWEELEITE
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(i)  The following new and amended standards have been
issued but are not effective for the financial year beginning
1 April 2015 and have not been early adopted (Continued)

* The Group is a lessee of certain land and buildings which are currently classified as
operating leases. The Group’s current accounting policy for such lease is to record
the rental expenses in the Group’s consolidated income statement for the current
year with the related operating lease commitments being separately disclosed.
HKFRS 16 provides new provisions for the accounting treatment of leases which
no longer allows lessees to recognise leases outside of the consolidated statement
of financial position. Instead, all non-current leases must be recognised in the form
of assets (for the right of use) and financial liabilities (for the payment obligations)
in the consolidated statement of financial position. Short- term leases of less than
twelve months and leases of low-value assets are exempt from such reporting
obligation. The new standard will therefore result in derecognition of prepaid
operating leases, increase in right-of-use assets and increase in lease liabilities in the
Group’s consolidated statement of financial position. In the Group’s consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the annual rental and amortisation expenses
of prepaid operating lease under otherwise identical circumstances will decrease,
while depreciation of right of use of assets and interest expense arising from the
financial liabilities will increase. The new standard is not expected to apply until the
financial year beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

The Group has commenced an assessment of the impact of the
other new and amended HKFRSs, but is not yet in a position to
state whether they would have significant impacts on its results of
operations and financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

NF

2.2

(a)

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31
March.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over which the
Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group
is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

The Group applies the acquisition method of accounting to account
for business combinations. The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset
or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. On an acquisition- by-acquisition basis, the Group
recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the
recognised amount of acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, investments
in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment. Cost is
adjusted to reflect changes in consideration arising from contingent
consideration amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 EESHEXREE (&)
Policies (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued) 2.2 #HE(E)

(@)  Subsidiaries (Continued) (a) KMBAT (&)
Impairment testing of investments in subsidiaries is required upon AR B R B R AR B HA BT B A Rl Y 48
receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend exceeds ZHEKE - BB REK E’J&i\
the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period the FREEBBEGEMBERRPERER
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment in FEE(BERE)WREE - E'JZ\&E A
the separate financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in WEZERER S ZENBARKREE
the consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net assets BRI o

including goodwill.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non- EEIEARE - A RULER 5 (] FE 1 1
controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair et AR AR U RS 5 (] 2 AR 2R 7 U
value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair EAENATE  HBBMKERHRT
value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. BEATENERE JREE - siEE
If the total of consideration transferred, non-controlling interest WEEM S @ MMEEMNRE - BERIEE
recognised and previously held interest measured is less than the IR KRR A R AR RN TR
fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a AMBARIFEEN A TE  ZEHE
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the income BEEBmRTER -
statement.
Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on REEARFRIZENRG - #EHRERXS
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised BAREBER W TIAKE - BRIER FIRMH
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of FrEE8ERBEZRE  BUARERE
an impairment of the asset transferred. BN T A% -
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where MEBARMNETHRERFTEHELN
necessary in the consolidated financial statements to ensure & ARREAEELGS M EHREREKA
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. BBRTTE —5 -

(b)  Transactions with non-controlling interests (b) EEFIZEFMERNRS
The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests as REEFEEFTEHEERETHRS
transactions with equity owners of the Group. For purchases from RAEEAREERESHAEAETHRS o
non-controlling interests, the difference between any consideration REFEESIEREROWEE - T RE
paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net IR BB T E B A REE
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on EREENEELHAER o RIEEH]
disposals to non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity. MR R SR B S BB TN SRR

@ e
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2.2
(b)

(@]

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Consolidation (Continued)

Transactions with non-controlling interests (Continued)
When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in
the entity is remeasured to its fair value at the date when control
is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate, a
joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding
of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in
associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially recognised at
cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise
the investor’s share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date
of acquisition. The Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill
identified on acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified
to profit or loss where appropriate.
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(d)

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Consolidation (Continued)

Associates (Continued)

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognised in the consolidated income statement, and its share
of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves.
The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against
the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired.
If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment
as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate
and its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share
of profit of investments accounted for using equity method' in the
income statement.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interests in the associates.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where necessary in the
consolidated financial statements to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Joint arrangements

Investments in joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures depending on the contractual rights and
obligations each investor. The Group has assessed the nature of its
joint arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures. Joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method.
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2.2
(d)

2.3

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Consolidation (Continued)

Joint arrangements (Continued)

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint ventures
are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses and
movements in other comprehensive income. The group’s investment
in a joint venture includes goodwill identified on acquisition. Upon
the acquisition of the ownership interest in a joint venture, any
difference between the cost of the joint venture and the group’s
share of the net fair value of the joint venture’s identifiable assets
and liabilities is accounted for as goodwill. When the group’s share
of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds its interests in the joint
ventures (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the group’s net investment in the joint ventures), the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in
the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of the joint ventures have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments has
been identified as the Chief Executive Officer who makes strategic
decisions.
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2.4
(a)

(b)

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement, except
when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying
net investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and
cash and cash equivalents are presented in the income statement
within “finance income or cost’. All other foreign exchange gains and
losses are presented in the income statement within administrative

expenses.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
foreign currency classified as available-for-sale financial assets are
analysed between translation differences resulting from changes in
the amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences relating to changes
in the amortised cost are recognised in the income statement, and
other changes in carrying amount are recognised in equity.
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2.4
(b)

(c)

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Transactions and balances (Continued)

Translation difference on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities
such as equity held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in the income statement as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation difference on non-monetary financial assets, such as
equities classified as available-for-sale financial assets, are included in
other comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of
which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have
a functional currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position
presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

(ii) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the rate on the dates
of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate
component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation
of the net investment in foreign operations are taken to shareholder’s
equity.
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2.4
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2.5

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Group companies (Continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal of the
group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation,
a disposal involving loss of joint control over a joint venture that
includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant
influence over an associate that includes a foreign operation), all of
the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the equity holders of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in the group
losing control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (that is, reductions in the
group's ownership interest in associates or joint ventures that do
not result in the group losing significant influence or joint control)
the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange difference is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in equity.

Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. Cost represents
consideration paid for rights to use the land on which various plants
and buildings are situated. Amortisation of leasehold land and land
use rights is calculated on a straight-line basis over the period of the
leases.
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2.6

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

The property, plant and equipment, except for freehold land,
are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Freehold land is stated at historical cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

No provision for depreciation is made on freehold land. Depreciation
of other property, plant and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their costs to their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land classified as Shorter of remaining period of

finance lease the lease or useful life

Building 2.5%

Leasehold improvements Over the remaining period of
the lease

Plant and machinery 10%

Furniture and other equipment 12.5%-33.3%
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at the end of the reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.9).
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2.6

2.7

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds
with carrying amount. They are included in the consolidated income
statement.

Investment properties
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group, is
classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises leasehold land and buildings. Land
held under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating leases are accounted for as if they
were finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value.
Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary,
for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific
asset. If this information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are performed
in accordance with Valuation Standards on Properties issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors and are reviewed annually by

external valuers.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things,
rental income from current leases and assumptions about rental
income from future leases in the light of current market conditions.
The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the property. Some of those
outflows are recognised as a liability, others, including contingent
rent payments, are not recognised in the financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2.7

2.8
(a)

(b)

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Investment properties (Continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the period in which they
are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement.

Intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the
fair value of the Group's share in net fair value of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary or joint venture or associate at
the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries
is included in intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of joint
ventures or associates is included in investments in joint venture or
associates and is tested for impairment as part of the overall balance.
Separately recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Impairment
losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal
of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the
entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of
impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit
from the business combination in which the goodwill arose.

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets with definite useful lives and are carried
at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
costs of other intangible assets over their estimated useful lives of 5
to 20 years.
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2.8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

2.9

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures, associates, and non-financial
assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, but are at least tested annually for impairment. Assets
which are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non financial assets other than goodwill that
were impaired are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment
at each reporting date.

2.10 Financial assets

(@)

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to- maturity financial assets and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial
assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term.
Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current
assets if expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they
are classified as non-current.

Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued)

(b)

(@]

(d)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assets, except for those with maturities
greater than 12 months after the end of reporting date. These
are classified as non-current assets. Trade and other receivables
are classified as loans and receivables in the statement of financial
position (Note 2.12).

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Group's management has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. If the Group were to sell other than an insignificant amount
of held- to-maturity financial assets, the whole category would be
tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale financial assets. Held-to-
maturity financial assets are included in non-current assets, except
for those with maturities of less than 12 months from the end of
reporting date. These are classified as current assets.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless
the investment matures or management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the end of reporting date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

ERETHBREE (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2
Policies (Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued) 2.10 TREE (8)

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on
the trade- date — the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the income statement. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the “financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are presented
in the income statement within other gains, net, in the period in
which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in the income statement when
the Group's right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in a
foreign currency and classified as available-for-sale financial assets
are analysed between translation differences resulting from changes
in amortised cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying
amount of the securities. The translation differences on monetary
securities are recognised in the income statement; translation
differences on non-monetary securities are recognized in equity.
Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

ERETHBREE (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2
Policies (Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued) 2.10 ﬁrﬂﬁ? (&)

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired,
the accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity
are included in the income statement as “gains and losses from
investment securities”. Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in the
income statement. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the income statement when the Group’s right to

receive payments is established.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported
in the statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for unlisted
securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation
techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models, making
maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on
entity-specific inputs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

wT

2

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued)

2.11

The Group assesses at end of each reporting date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as available-
for-sale financial assets, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is considered an indicator that
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-
for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised
in the income statement — is removed from equity and recognised in
the income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed through the
income statement. Impairment testing of trade and other receivables
is described in Note 2.12.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The
cost comprises costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable selling expenses.
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BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment
of trade and other receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the receivables. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in
payments are considered indicators that the receivable is impaired.
The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance
account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income
statement within administrative expenses. When a trade and other
receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account for trade and other receivable. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited against administrative
expenses in the income statement.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at
call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

2.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.14 Share capital (Continued)

Where the Company purchases its equity share capital (treasury
shares), the consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs (net of income taxes), is deducted from equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares
are cancelled or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently
reissued, any consideration received, net of any directly attributable
incremental transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is
included in equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

2.15 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.16 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred
income tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

The current income tax is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date in the
countries where the Company, its subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.16 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred income tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill,
the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax
is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there
is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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2

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
the amount has been reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions
comprise lease termination penalties and employee termination
payments. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole.

A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with
respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations
may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.18 Discontinued operation

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group’s business,
the operations and cash flows of which can be clearly distinguished
from the rest of the Group and which represents a separate major
line of business or geographical area of operations, or is part of
a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of operations, or is a subsidiary

acquired exclusively with a view to resale.
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BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.18 Discontinued operation (Continued)

When an operation is classified as discontinued, a single amount is
presented in the consolidated income statement, which comprises
the post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued operation and the
post-tax gain or loss recognized on the measurement to fair value
less costs to sell, or on the disposal, of the assets or disposal group
constituting the discontinued operation.

2.19 Revenue recognition

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary course of
the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax and
discounts, and after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities as described below. The amount of revenue is not
considered to be reliably measurable until all contingencies relating
to the sale have been resolved. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration of the type of customer,
the type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

Sales of food and beverages
Sales of food and beverages are recognised in the income statement
at the point of sale to customers.

Rental income
Rental income is recognised in the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Royalty and franchise income
Royalty and franchise income are recognised on an accrual basis in
accordance with the terms of the relevant agreements.
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BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

Management and service fee income
Management and service fee income is recognised when services are
rendered.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

2.20 Interest income

2.21
(i)

(i)

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method.

Employee benefits

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to
the reporting date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The expected cost of profit sharing and bonus payments are
recognised as a liability when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by employees
and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Liabilities for profit sharing and bonus plans are expected to be
settled within 12 months and are measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when they are settled.
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2.21
(iii)

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Pension obligations

The Group operates various pension schemes. The schemes are
generally funded through payments to insurance companies or
trustee-administered funds, determined by periodic actuarial
calculations. The Group has both defined benefit and defined
contribution plans. A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to
pay all employees the benefits relating to employee service in the
current and prior periods. A defined benefit plan is a pension plan
that is not a defined contribution plan. Defined benefit plans typically
define an amount of pension benefit that an employee will receive
on retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors such as
age, years of service and compensation.

The liability or asset recognised in the statement of financial position
in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of
the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date less the fair value
of plan assets, together with adjustments for unrecognised past-
service costs. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually
by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined
by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest
rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to
maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension liability.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in full in the period
in which they occur, outside the income statement, in the statement
of comprehensive income.
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2.21
(iii)

(iv)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Pension obligations (Continued)

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in the income
statement, unless the changes to the pension plan are conditional on
the employees remaining in service for a specified period of time (the
vesting period). In this case, the past-service costs are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to
publicly or privately administered pension insurance plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when
they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is
available.

Long service payment

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service payments to its
employees upon the termination of their employment or retirement
when the employee fulfills certain circumstances under the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their services in the current and
prior periods.

The obligation is calculated using the projected unit credit method,
discounted to present value and reduced by entitlements accrued
under the Group's retirement plans that are attributable to
contributions made by the Group. The discount rate is the yield
at the reporting date on high quality corporate bonds which have
terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related liability.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in the period in
which they occur, outside the income statement, in the statement of

comprehensive income.
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2.21
(v)

BB HRRM

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates a number of equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans under which the Group receives services from
employees as consideration for equity instruments of the Company.
These plans comprise share option schemes and a share award
scheme. The fair value of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the options or shares is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed is determined by reference to the
fair value of the options or shares granted as at the date of grant:
(i) including any market performance conditions; (ii) excluding
the impact of any service and non-market performance vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth targets); and
(iii) including the impact of any non-vesting conditions. Non-market
vesting conditions are included in assumptions about the number
of options or shares that are expected to vest. The total expense is
recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which
all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At the
end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of options or shares that are expected to vest based on the
non-marketing vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in the income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company issues new shares.
The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction
costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium.

The grant by the Company of options over its equity instruments to
the employees of subsidiaries undertakings in the Group is treated as
a capital contribution. The fair value of employee services received,
measured by reference to the grant date fair value, is recognised
over the vesting period as an increase to investments in subsidiaries
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity.
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Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.22 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are expensed in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the leases.

When assets are leased out under an operating lease, the assets are
included in the consolidated statement of financial position based
on the nature of the assets. Rental income from operating leases is
recognised in the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease.

2.23 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised
as a liability in the Company’s financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

2.24 Financial guarantees

A financial guarantee (a type of insurance contract) is a contract
that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due in accordance with the original or modified terms
of a debt instrument. The Group does not recognise liabilities for
financial guarantees at inception, but performs a liability adequacy
test at each reporting date by comparing its net liability regarding
the financial guarantee with the amount that would be required if
the financial guarantee to result in a present legal or constructive
obligation. If the liability is less than its present legal or constructive
obligation amount, the entire difference is recognised in the income
statement immediately.
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3.1

(a)

BB HRRM

Financial Risk Management

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk and price risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

Management regularly manages the financial risks of the Group.
Because of the simplicity of the financial structure and the current
operations of the Group, no hedging activities are undertaken by
management.

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and Mainland China and
is exposed to foreign exchange risk, primarily with respect to Chinese
Renminbi (“RMB"”) and United States (“US") dollar.

Management has a policy to require group companies to manage
their foreign exchange risks against their respective functional
currencies. It mainly includes managing the exposures arisen from
sales and purchases made by relevant group companies in currencies
other than their own functional currencies. The Group also manages
its foreign exchange risk by performing regular reviews of the
Group’s net foreign exchange exposure. The Group has not used any
hedging arrangement to hedge its foreign exchange risk exposure.

As the assets and liabilities of each company within the Group are
mainly denominated in the respective company’s functional currency,
the directors are of the opinion that the Group’s volatility of its profits
against changes in exchange rates of foreign currencies would not
be significant.
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3.1
(b)

(@

BB HRRM

Financial Risk Management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets except for bank
deposits and debt securities, the income and operating cash flows
of which are substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates.

Interest rate risk mainly arises from bank deposits and debt securities
at variable interest rates which are subject to cash flow interest rate
risk. The directors are of the opinion that any reasonable changes in
interest rates would not result in a significant change in the Group's
results. Accordingly, no sensitivity analysis is presented for interest
rate risk.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to securities price risk because investments
held by the Group are classified on the consolidated statement
of financial position either as available-for-sale financial assets or
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. The Group has not
mitigated its price risk arising from these financial assets.

For the Group’s financial assets that are publicly traded, the fair
value is determined with reference to quoted market prices. For the
Group’s financial assets that are not publicly traded, the Group uses
its judgement to select a variety of methods and make assumptions
that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the reporting
date.

As at 31 March 2016, if the price of the listed securities (available-
for-sale financial assets) increase/decrease by 10% with all other
variables being held constant, the Group's investment reserve
would have increased/decreased by HK$17,962,000 (2015:
HK$35,515,000).
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3.1
(d)

(e)

BB HRRM

Financial Risk Management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

Credit risk

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk mainly arises
from bank balances and deposits, rental deposits, debt securities
and trade and other receivables. The carrying amount of these
balances in the statement of financial position represents the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial assets.

Majority of the Group’s bank balances and deposits are placed in
banks and financial institutions which are independently rated with
high credit ratings. Management does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these banks and financial institutions as they
have no default history in the past.

The credit quality of the landlords is assessed based on the financial
position of the landlords as well as past experience of the Group in
dealing with the respective landlords. The Group has policies in place
to ensure rental deposits are placed to landlords with appropriate
credit histories and credit terms are granted to reliable debtors. The
Group's historical experience in collection of deposits and other
receivables falls within recorded allowance and the directors are of
the opinion that adequate provision for uncollectible receivable has
been made.

There is no concentration of credit risk as the Group's bank
balances and deposits are deposited in over ten financial institutions
with good credit ratings, and the Group has a large number of
counterparties for rental deposits, trade and other receivables.
Management does not expect any losses from non-performance by
these financial institutions and counterparties.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient
cash and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of
available credit facilities. The Group continues to maintain a healthy
net cash position and to maintain flexibility in future funding by
keeping credit lines available.
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3.1
(e)

3.2

BB HRRM

Financial Risk Management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The Group’s primary cash requirements are payments for trade and
other payables and operating expenses. The Group mainly finances
its working capital requirements through internal resources.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient
cash balances and adequate credit facilities to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and long-term.

As at 31 March 2016, all of the Group’s financial liabilities equaled
their carrying amounts as they are due within 12 months from 31
March 2016 with insignificant discounting impact.

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Total capital of the Group is calculated as “capital and reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company” less total
borrowings, if any. Management considers that the Group’s capital

risk is minimal as at 31 March 2015 and 31 March 2016.
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3  Financial Risk Management (Continued) 3 HEERREE(E)

3.3 Fair value estimation 33 AVEMREE

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, TERAMBBEESTEATFEARNS

by valuation method. The difference levels have been defined as BITHE - FRBRMERLT :

follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical . FEENBGEEERMS LM
assets or liabilities (level 1). WE (CRERAE)(FE—H) »

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that . WAL —RARRE - MR
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, B (AHImER) sk (BlR
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2). BER)BRNEEXBENRA

B(EZR) -

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on . WIKB A B RN TISBENE
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3). EsaENEAE (AT HEY

BWAE)(F=4) °

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets that are AEBR-_ZT—X"F=ZA=+—HEA
measured at fair value at 31 March 2016: FEFENEBMEESIINTE
Level 1 Level 2 Total
F—H FH M5t
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FEIT FEIT
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets AHNESHERE
— Listed investments - FWigE 179,615 = 179,615
Total financial assets measured BEATEFENSRE
at fair value BERRE 179,615 - 179,615
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3.3

Financial Risk Management (Continued) 3 HEERREE(E)
Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 AFEMAE(E)
The following table presents the Group’s financial assets that are RAEER-ZZE—RAFE=A=+—HEA
measured at fair value at 31 March 2015: FEAENEBREESHIIN TR
Level 1 Level 2 Total
H—1 E-H st
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEIT FET
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets AHNESHERE
— Listed investments - ERE 355,147 = 355,147
Derivative financial instruments PTEEmMITA = 39,838 39,838
Total financial assets measured BAVEFEN SR
at fair value BEERR 355,147 39,838 394,985

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the reporting date. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available
from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or
regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. These
instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable
market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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leasehold land and land use rights and
intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment, leasehold land and land use rights,
and intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. The recoverable amounts have been
determined based on the higher of value-in-use calculations or fair
value less costs to sell calculations. The calculations require the use of
judgements and estimates.

3  Financial Risk Management (Continued) 3 HEERREE(E)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 AVEME(E)
The carrying values less impairment provision of trade and other 3R I H At e U AR TE K JE N BRI 2 AR TE
receivables and payables are a reasonable approximation of their fair BERERERE  REATEZEED
values. The fair value of finandial liabilities for disclosure purposes is LiEE - EEMS - SRBEATE
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the T RARKRENAEREUREEE
current market interest rate that is available to the Group for similar M EIET #IRA 5 A R AL IR ET
financial instruments. There were no transfers between level 1, 2 and cFR B FLARE=RM
3 during the year. $E)fﬁ$ﬁy °

4  Critical Accounting Estimates and 4 BRNSETHER A
Judgements
The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. REEFRREL G RERE - EER
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal EEERBEEREVHABHEEREAR
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have HRE - R T —HREEEEKRRER - B
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying ﬁﬂ?ﬁ?iﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@{’ﬁiﬁﬁ%%%
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are aT AR T XAt
discussed below:

(@) Impairment of property, plant and equipment, (a) #13% - BENRXE - HELib

Kt AERETLEERE

ZZDEEHEJT%UZ“ PR BRI E R BE M

CARENEREDE BE MR
1% CHET Rk EMERERETEE
HURETER - AT EFIARREREE
E+§é§2@$1§5)ﬂzﬂjgm$aﬁi27§‘t :
NESEEE - AAEF2ERHE LG
&t e

ARLEFEBBR AR -2016 F5 113



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

n\/T\

(a)

(b)

BB HRRM

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment,
leasehold land and land use rights and
intangible assets (Continued)

Management judgement is required in the area of asset impairment
particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event has occurred that
may indicate that the related asset values may not be recoverable;
(i) whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported by the
recoverable amount, being the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and net present value of future cash flows which are estimated
based upon the continued use of the asset in the business; and (iii)
the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow projections including whether these cash flow projections are
discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions
selected by management in assessing impairment, including
the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash
flow projections, could affect the net present value used in the
impairment test and as a result affect the Group’s financial position
and results of operations.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives, and
related depreciation and amortisation charges for its property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets. The estimates are based on
the historical experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets of similar nature and functions.
Management will increase the depreciation and amortisation
charges where useful lives are less than previously estimated lives.
It will write off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold. Actual economic lives may
differ from estimated useful lives. Periodic review could result in a
change in depreciable and amortisable lives and therefore affect the
depreciation and amortisation charges in future periods.
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n\/T\

(0

(d)

BB HRRM

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision for
income taxes. The Group recognises liabilities or anticipated tax audit
issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred income tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

The Group also has significant tax losses carried forward not
recognised as deferred income tax assets. Deferred income tax
assets in respect of tax losses are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

No deferred income tax assets are recognised when it is uncertain
whether there are sufficient future taxable profits available before
such tax losses expire where the final outcome of these uncertainties
are different from the estimation, such differences will impact the
carrying amount of deferred income tax assets in the period in which
such determination is made.

Fair values of financial assets
The fair values of financial assets that are traded in an active market
are determined by the quoted market prices.

For fair values of financial assets not traded in an active market, the
methodologies, models, assumptions used in determining the fair
value of financial assets not traded in an active market and derivative
financial instruments require judgement, which are mainly based on
market conditions existing at each reporting date.

(9

(d)

BRSNS ET & R F il ()

PriS#
AEBAR S AT EREHN TSR -
PARE T T 5T 1B /B e 1E A B o
A E MR R T AR BN
MR ERENHEERER - G
BEEYRRTIREREENSNEHE
2HE AAHEZESeYERLER
7T HARD 2 TSR BB IE R IS -

AEBETAERRBEE W RNELHR
HEETHER - MRREBNETEHIAE

BE - MHERRT BB AR R BR B M| LA $E. 40
HERZEN AR

ERIBEIEART - W REBERS A -
E R ERDOH A - B A2 HERIRIT
MIAEE » MBI HEE R RN RZHE
RTARGE - ZERHEFERTH
HEEAEHARET HRMNKREE -

SREENATE
EERMEBERZNe/MEE  EA
AT IS 3RIEEEE ©

F

RBEEERMBEENSREE AR
FEXERES —ERSHHNTSIE
NANEE LiemEERITEERT
BRBERE - B R ERERIELD HE -
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n\/T\

(e)

(f)

BB HRRM

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

Fair values of investment properties

The Group carries its investment properties at fair value with changes
in the fair values recognised in income statement. The Group
obtains independent valuations at least annually. At the end of each
reporting period, the management update their assessment of the
fair value of each property, taking into account the most recent
independent valuations.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates a number of equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans under which the Group receives services from
employees as consideration for equity instruments of the Company.
These plans comprise share option schemes and a share award
scheme. The fair value of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the options or shares is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed is determined by reference to the
fair value of the options or shares granted as at the date of grant:
(i) including any market performance conditions; (ii) excluding
the impact of any service and non-market performance vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth targets); and
(iii) including the impact of any non-vesting conditions. Non-market
vesting conditions are included in assumptions about the number
of options or shares that are expected to vest. The total expense is
recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which
all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At the
end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of options or shares that are expected to vest based on the
non-marketing vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in the income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

Segment Information

The Group is principally engaged in the operation of quick service
restaurants and institutional catering, fast casual and casual dining
chains, as well as food processing and distribution business.
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5 Segment Information (Continued) 5 S2¥ERGE)

The Chief Executive Officer of the Group reviews the Group’s internal AEEEEHNTEEHAEENAER
reporting in order to allocate resources amongst different segments. EF UNETRDHHEER - WEER
He assesses the business principally from a geographical perspective EER BFEE5  PEAMKRIL
including Hong Kong, Mainland China and North America (which EMAEEBERBE_T—HF=H
was disposed of during the year ended 31 March 2015). Segment =+ —HIEFEREIEMNER) THEH
result as presented below represents operating profit before EBARR - RTA 2D BEERKRRKRF
interest, tax, fair value (loss)/gain on investment properties, gain on B BIE - REMEZ ATE(ER) S
disposal of a leasehold property, depreciation and amortisation and Wt HEHEME WaE TE - &
impairment loss. SH OB IER 2 EER T

Segment information for the Group for the current year and REBARFENDRERMERE TN
comparative figures are as follows: I

Discontinued

operation
Continuing operations 281
REREER ReEB
Mainland North
Hong Kong China Total  America Group
BE HE it wet JEEM i 3 |

HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET

Year ended 31 March 2016 BE-_T—1%F

ZHA=+—RILFE
Total segment revenue BB 6,450,813 1,222,602 7,673,415 - 7,673,415
Inter-segment revenue (Note i) REFH A ES (FT=ED) (2,697) (103,542) (106,239) - (106,239)
Revenue (from external revenue) &S (38 B 9 EBUES)

(Note ii) (B aE i) 6,448,116 1,119,060 7,567,176 - 1,567,176
Segment result (Note iii) AR (KI5 862,148 53,066 915,214 = 915,214
Depreciation and amortisation 78 K& (236,212) (66,520) (302,732) - (302,732)
Fair value loss on investment KEYE L NHEBE

properties (900) - (900) - (900)
Gain on disposal of a leasehold ~ HEMREWE 2 Wk

property 25,097 - 25,097 - 25,097
Impairment loss of property, M - BB REE

plant and equipment ZREEE (5,554) (15,776) (21,330) = (21,330)
Finance income BT N 8,130 4,582 12,712 - 12,712
Share of profit of an associate (R & AR & T 22 - 22 - 22
Income tax expense S ER (105,315) (4,908) (110,223) - (110,223)
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5 Segment Information (Continued)

5 28ERE)

Discontinued

operation
Continuing operations B&IE
izm, P M% 4 Ak o % &
Mainland North
Hong Kong China Total America Group
B& REAH st JEEM i
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FET FHET FET FET FET
Year ended 31 March 2015 HE_ZT—AF
=RA=1T—RHItFE
Total segment revenue mo R 6,134,621 1,339,465 7,474,086 104,235 7,578,321
Inter-segment revenue (Note i) AEBH S (P EET) (10,805)  (107,543)  (118,348) = (118,348)
Revenue (from external revenue) 25 (38 @ M Eplkzs)

(Note ii) (P aEii) 6,123,816 1,231,922 7,355,738 104,235 7,459,973
Segment result (Note iii) DR (i) 854,302 83,169 937,471 (2,926) 934,545
Depreciation and amortisation 3T &4 (220,692) (68,118)  (288,810) (9,562)  (298,372)
Fair value gain on investment REMEZ N HEWE

properties 38,800 - 38,800 - 38,800
Gain on disposal of a leasehold ~ HEREYE 2 Wz

property 34,511 - 34,511 - 34,511
Impairment loss of trademark B HERR (65) = (65) = (65)
Impairment loss of property, W - WE R E 2 REBE

plant and equipment (4,192) (10,006) (14,198) = (14,198)
Finance income BBRA 11,540 5,716 17,256 99 17,355
Share of profit of an associate ~ FE(FEE & A aEH - - - 215 215
Share of loss of a joint venture  FE{E&E R RIERE (5,434) - (5,434) - (5,434)
Loss on disposal of business HEXBEE = = = (4,700) (4,700)
Income tax (expense)/credit FT{S®i (BA) /&M (112,118) (4,933)  (117,051) 1,854  (115,197)
0) Inter-segment transactions were entered into in the normal (i) NI R FN —REKBIEF

course of business. HRvA
(i)~ The Group has a large number of customers. For the (ii) K’E BHEEAEEET . REZE

year ended 31 March 2016 and 2015, no revenue was =

—7

/\ﬂz&—gg _:ELEE)EJ
=t+—HBIFE WAREHEE—
INBERELRGEEMAEE
10% 3k 5 Z M B UES ©

derived from transactions with a single external customer
representing 10% or more of the Group's total revenue.
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DEER ()

5 Segment Information (Continued) 5

(i) A FRFAE AR P S B AT & A

(iif)

Reconciliation of total segment results to total profit before

income tax is as follows: HETRRAA T
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Continuing operations BERSEER
Segment results PaR b 915,214 937,471
Depreciation and amortisation EREH (302,732) (288,810)
Gain on disposal of a leasehold property HEMEYE 2 Wk 25,097 34,511
Fair value (loss)/gain on investment "EMEZ NTFE
properties (B8 e (900) 38,800
Impairment loss of trademark IR 2 R E &R - (65)
Impairment loss of property, plant M - B KR & REEBE
and equipment (21,330) (14,198)
Operating profit B ) 615,349 707,709
Finance income TSI A 12,712 17,256
Share of profit of an associate FEAGESE & R B a A 22 -
Share of loss of a joint venture fEfE & & ARER - (5,434)
Profit before income tax KR PT1S 3 A& A 628,083 719,531
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FhF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Discontinued operation BERSEEK
Segment results DB - (2,926)
Depreciation and amortisation e R - (9,562)
Operating loss EEEE - (12,488)
Finance income BIREUR A - 99
Share of profit of an associate FEAEHE & N B F = 215
Income tax credit FriS T 40 - 1,854
Loss on disposal of business & E AR - (4,700)
Loss for the year from discontinued KEERIEREXBNFERNEE
operation - (15,020)

AREEERRRA - 2016 F8
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5 Segment Information (Continued) 5 S2¥ERGE)
Discontinued
operation
Continuing operations 2&1E
FEREEK REXEK
Mainland North
Hong Kong China Total America Group
BE HEIAt @st LEM rEE

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET FHET TET THET THET

Year ended 31 March 2016 BEZT—F
—A=+—HIFE

Segment assets DEEE 3,478,969 738,176 4,217,145 - 4,217,145
Segment assets include: DEEERRE:
Additions to non-current assets  AREIFRBEE

(other than financial (EBMITERELERIA

instruments and deferred BERIN

income tax assets) 395,897 39,601 435,498 - 435,498
Year ended 31 March 2015 BE-T—h1F

:ﬂ = "'_ H ﬂ:ig

Segment assets DHEEE 3,319,437 822,088 4,141,525 - 4,141,525
Segment assets include: DEEERE:
Investment in an associate REENRIRE 1,195 = 1,195 = 1,195
Additions to non-current assets  AREIFRBEE

(other than financial (EBMITERELERIA

instruments and deferred BERIN

income tax assets) 373,503 88,485 461,988 - 461,988
As at 31 March 2016, the Group's non-current assets (other R-ZE—RF=ZA=+—H  ~&EHE
than financial instruments and deferred income tax assets) that EREAELMTRBEAMNIERSEE
are located in Hong Kong and the Mainland China amounted to (i\ﬁﬁlﬂ&LLfﬂlﬁﬁfZ 5N) 9 5l
HK$2,199,576,000 (2015: HK$2,120,770,000) and HK$372,657,000 #2,199,576,000% T ( = T — F F
(2015: HK$453,300,000) respectively. 2,120,770,0007% 7T ) &372,657,000 7

Tt (ZZF—FRF : 453,300,000 7T) °
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NN ey

5 Segment Information (Continued)

Reconciliation of total segment assets to total assets is provided as

follows:

DEER ()

RO EERBEENHIRNT

2016 2015

—E-RF —E—hF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Total segment assets BOBREE 4,217,145 4,141,525

Deferred income tax assets RIEFIAE = 29,433 25,955

Available-for-sale financial assets At ESHERE 179,615 355,147
Financial assets at fair value through BEATEIABZER

profit or loss ZEREE - 39,838

Current income tax recoverable BNEART Uk [B1 518 18,994 =

Total assets BB E 4,445,187 4,562,465
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6 Leasehold Land and Land Use Rights 6 FHELMRImERE
The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent REEREE T R i A s
prepaid operating lease payments and their net book values are EENGCEHERBEREREFE o
analysed as follows: AT -
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FRF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET F&T
In Hong Kong, held on: EEBFHE :
Leases of between 10 to 50 years 10 & 50 /4 47,111 48,612
Outside Hong Kong, held on: EEBFINEE -
Leases of between 10 to 50 years 10 & 50 /A 37,487 39,774
84,598 88,386
Beginning of the year FNEEER 88,386 91,380
Amortisation of leasehold land and land  F8& +3b K2 + b 55 FA #E # 45
use rights (2,943) (3,011)
Exchange differences [E 5 =58 (845) 17
End of the year FIREERR 84,598 88,386
Amortisation expense of HK$2,943,000 (2015: HK$3,011,000) has B 12,943,000 L (2 — R4 :
been charged to cost of sales. 3,011,000 7T) 2t ASHEMZ °
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7  Property, Plant and Equipment 7 W% BERRHE
Land and Furniture
buildings Leasehold and other
tTi#K#EF improvements  equipment Plant and
(Note b) HE BRR machinery Total
(GEAY BFEE HitRE R R ER ot}
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
8T FET 8T FET FET
At 31 March 2014 N-T—NF
—A=1+—"H
Cost XA 1,075,186 1,014,130 1,315,658 169,075 3,574,049
Accumulated depreciation RIEME RREEE
and impairment losses (163,063) (635,474) (1,000,692) (54,496) (1,853,725)
Net book amount REFE 912,123 378,656 314,966 114,579 1,720,324
Year ended 31 March 2015 BEZZT—HF
ZA=+—HLFE
Opening net book amount FYREFE 912,123 378,656 314,966 114,579 1,720,324
Additions NE 6,383 176,100 186,961 24,700 394,144
Disposals HE (29,728) (6,780) (7,487) (95) (44,090)
Disposal of business (Note 18) HEEB (FE18) = (15,583) (8,195) = (23,778)
Depreciation e (22,880) (117,781) (131,549) (17,606) (289 816)
Impairment RIE - (10,995) (2,611) (592) (14,198)
Exchange differences fE 5 =% 70 (3,378) (1,606) (11) (4 925)
Closing net book amount FHREREFE 865,968 400,239 350,479 120,975 1,737,661
At 31 March 2015 RZZT—REF
=A=1+—H
Cost DN 1,049,491 1,037,339 1,366,799 191,935 3,645,564
Accumulated depreciation ZRMERAEEE
and impairment losses (183,523) (637,100) (1,016,320) (70,960) (1,907,903)
Net book amount IREFE 865,968 400,239 350,479 120,975 1,737,661
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Property, Plant and Equipment 7 Y% BERREE)
(Continued)
Land and Furniture
buildings Leasehold and other
Ti#REF improvements equipment Plant and
(Note b) HE BRR machinery Total
(GERY BFEE HitRE B R ER Pk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TET FET 8T T7ET TET
Year ended 31 March 2016 BEZZ—F
ZA=T—HIFE
Opening net book amount FUREFE 865,968 400,239 350,479 120,975 1,737,661
Additions NE 17,640 154,686 179,627 13,996 365,949
Disposals HE (19,382) (10,835) (7,914) (1,389) (39,520)
Depreciation wE (22,732) (124,870) (133,323) (18,284) (299,209)
Impairment RE - (15,670) (5,660) - (21,330)
Exchange differences B 5 = (5,219) (5,611) (1,443) (2,009) (14,282)
Closing net book amount FEEREFE 836,275 397,939 381,766 113,289 1,729,269
At 31 March 2016 RIZ—RE
=R=+—H
Cost KA 1,037,423 1,050,877 1,373,065 198,890 3,660,255
Accumulated depreciation ZRRITE RREEE
and impairment losses (201,148) (652,938) (991,299) (85,601) (1,930,986)
Net book amount BREHE 836,275 397,939 381,766 113,289 1,729,269

(a) Depreciation expenses of HK$283,155,000 (2015:
HK$275,428,000) and HK$16,054,000 (2015:
HK$14,388,000) has been charged to cost of sales and
administrative expenses, respectively, while impairment loss

has been charged to other gains, net (Note 26).
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T E BTl R MR

7  Property, Plant and Equipment 7 Y% BERREE)
(Continued)
(b)  The Group’s land and buildings are analysed as follows: b) AEBETHREFOHAT :
2016 2015
S i e
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FEIT
Net book value: BREDFE
Freehold land KA FERE LM 14,811 14,811
Leasehold land classified HELTHOBEARENRE 236,495 256,832
as finance lease
Buildings g 584,969 594,325
836,275 865,968
As at 31 March 2016 and 2015, the Group’s freehold land AREEBR - ZBE—XRFEN-_F—H
was located outside Hong Kong. F=ZA=T—BFEERNXAZE
WL AR R EIRI o
As at 31 March 2016, the Group’s leasehold land with net KEEBR-_ZE—ARF=A=+—

HESE/MMHEE T REFE
236,495,000 0 ( —FE— R F :
256,832,000 70 ) i B & 78 R

book value of HK$236,495,000 (2015: HK$256,832,000)
was located in Hong Kong under the following leases:

E5HT
2016 2015
e i —2—HF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Leases of over 50 years 50 G LA _EFEAY 23,652 23,681
Leases of between 10 to 50 years FE50F M4 212,843 233,151
236,495 256,832

RELEE
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8 Investment Properties 8 KREY=
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Beginning of the year FANEEER 478,400 439,600
Fair value (loss)/gain (Note 26) AE(EEB) e (FizE26) (900) 38,800
End of the year FERER 477,500 478,400

An independent valuation of the Group’s investment properties was
performed by CBRE Limited (the “Valuer”), to determine the fair
value of the investment properties as at 31 March 2016 and 2015.
Fair value (loss)/gain has been (charged)/credited to other gains, net

N5 B 5% & W) 3 B CBRE Limited ([ {4 1&
B ) ETBYGE  UEBFEREDER
—ERNFEERZE—RF=A=1+—H
WAFE - A FE(BER) WamEEH

(Note 26). fib F s (PR 26) A9 (HIBR) FEA ©
The Group’s interests in investment properties at their net book AEEBEREMEZ ERIRAREFE
values are analysed as follows: DT
2016 2015
—E—REF —E—RF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
In Hong Kong, held on: EBRERA :
Leases of over 50 years 505 A EFHEY 150,000 148,000
Leases of between 10 to 50 years 10 = 50 4 327,500 330,400
477,500 478,400
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N

8

ARE M ISRk I et

Investment Properties (Continued) 8

The following table analyses the investment properties carried at fair
value, by valuation method.

TRFA

BREY= ()

HEERR

FEDITREYE

Fair value measurements at 31 March 2016 using

R=2—

ANEZA=+T-BHZAVEFEANER

Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markets for other observable  unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
EEEETER Hiy AT &N FEATEEN
& L WIRE ERWAE EXRWAE
Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
it (F—#) (=) (B=4)
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET FHET
Recurring fair value measurements & EMHEAF(EE
Investment properties: KEME -
— Shops — Hong Kong - - B8 - - 477,500
Fair value measurements at 31 March 2015 using
RZE—RAF=A=+—B2ZATFEFEHFNER
Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markets for ~ other observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
FEAEEEAR HAb TR AR
i LR E BERBAE BRBWAE
Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Haatt (F—H) (E=#) (B=4)
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000
TFET T TFETT
Recurring fair value measurements & MHEAF(EE
Investment properties: KEME -
— Shops — Hong Kong - - B8 - - 478,400

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of
fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer.

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

| o

FRFE—

RELEE

ARBEBRRANEN A AR EREE %
EZERBBREDE  ERAFERER
HEARE -

& B NE =GR E
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Investment Properties (Continued)

Valuation process of the Group

The fair value of the Group's investment property at 31 March 2016
were determined on the basis of a valuation by a qualified valuer
in accordance with the “HKIS Valuation Standards on Properties
(2012 Edition)” published by the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors,
RICS Valuation — Professional Standards of the Royal Institution of
Chartered Surveyors and the International Valuation Standards (IVS).

Valuation technique

Fair value is defined as “the estimated amount for which an asset
or liability should exchange on the valuation date between a willing
buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s-length transaction after proper
marketing and where the parties had each acted knowledgeably,
prudently and without compulsion.”

Under the sales comparison method, fair value of the investment
property is derived from comparing the property to be valued directly
with other comparable properties, which have recently transacted.
However, given the heterogeneous nature of the properties,
appropriate adjustments are usually required to allow for any
qualitative differences that may affect the price likely to be achieved
by the property under consideration. The most significant impact
into this valuation approach is price per square meter.

There was no change to the valuation technique with that of prior
year.

The Group’s management reviews the valuation performed by
independent valuer and holds discussion of the valuation processes
and results are held with the independent qualified valuer once a
year for financial reporting purpose.

128 Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

BREY= ()

AEEMNGEERF

AEBMBREMER-T—AF=f
=+ AMATEE MA B EER
(EEEEET - HEDREESEEH
SETREBNENS SN EMHEE
Bl (=Z—=FR) - EXFHAEMS
B2 R ARM S HETLER
KBRS A ALETT -

HEDE
RFENERABRESRARES
EETISHERERDTRA - EH
% BERTEBANER TR EED
HMERAENA 2 HEEE] -

RIBHELEE  REVMEZRAFETS
i FABEZYMRETRR 5 2 M R]
LEMEETERLELBMSE - A
HREWEZMHEETHER  BEAR
EHEERE KM BT FER R E
BEMEAERZ EBRZEMNE(E
B WHETEHBFTAKZERTE
RASEARR

&

BEEFNRER AL EEE -

AEBEEERMBUIGEMEL 2
B WEBYAERGEMTFIwME
B RER - AHTBERA -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

9 Intangible Assets 9 H/EEE
Other
intangible
Goodwill assets Total
e HthEEEE Mz
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET FET
At 1 April 2014 RZZE—MMEmMHA—H
Cost BN 107,428 185,616 293,044
Accumulated amortisation and RIEE S OB EEE
impairment losses (106,324) (138,303) (244,627)
Closing net book amount FIRAREDFE 1,104 47,313 48,417
Year ended 31 March 2015 HE—_ZT—AF
=A=+—HItFE
Opening net book amount FYERMEFE 1,104 47,313 48,417
Additions NE - 1,157 1,157
Amortisation expense (Note (a)) HHER (M @) - (5,545) (5,545)
Disposal of business (Note 18) HE % (MI3E18) = (39,825) (39,825)
Impairment loss WIEEE = (65) (65)
Exchange differences [E =58 - (2,007) (2,007)
Closing net book amount FIRAREFE 1,104 1,028 2,132
At 31 March 2015 RZE—RF=A=+—H
Cost AR 1,350 70,365 71,715
Accumulated amortisation and RIEE S OB EEE
impairment losses (246) (69,337) (69,583)
Closing net book amount FIRAREDFE 1,104 1,028 2,132
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9 Intangible Assets (Continued) 9 ®|EEEE)
Other
intangible
Goodwill assets Total
[EES Htt@\pEE k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
Year ended 31 March 2016 %Z:l:—? NE
Opening net book amount FHAREFE 1,104 1,028 2,132
Additions NE - 3,910 3,910
Amortisation expense (Note (a)) BIHE R (M5 ) - (580) (580)
Exchange differences M . ERR - 38 38
Closing net book amount FARAREFE 1,104 4,396 5,500
At 31 March 2016 RZE—RF=H=+—H
Cost DN 1,350 59,371 60,721
Accumulated amortisation and RIEE R EEE
impairment losses (246) (54,975) (55,221)
Closing net book amount FIRAREFE 1,104 4,396 5,500
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(a)

(b)

(9]

ARE M ISRk I et

N

Intangible Assets (Continued)

Amortisation expense of HK$580,000 (2015: Nil) has been charged
to costs of sales and no charge (2015: HK$5,545,000) has been
included in administrative expenses, while impairment loss has been
charged to other gains, net (Note 26).

Other intangible assets mainly represent franchise rights with useful
lives of 5 to 20 years.
Impairment tests for goodwiill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (CGUs)
identified according to country of operation.

A segment-level summary of the goodwill allocation is presented
below.

Hong Kong BB

(a)

(b)

(9

BYEE (8

580,000 BT (=T —h%F : &) 2 #H
EREAHERKARMEZT L (ZE
— A4 : 5,545,000/87C) BIEETHE
AR - TREBEE T AR MW (M
5$26) °

HEtEFEETEEEFE  EFA
FHASE204F -
EERE AR
EENREAE B EER (RIFR e
EEBMHR) Di
EE S LA D I REOR o
2016 2015
—E-XE —E-REF
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FET
1,104 1,104

The recoverable amounts of CGUs are determined based on the
higher of (i) fair value less costs to sell and (ii) value in use determined
using the discounted cash flow method. The calculations of the
recoverable amounts of the CGUs in Hong Kong were determined
with reference to their fair value less costs to sell.

ReEABMMAIRE SRR AT
BERHEXRAR () AMBRRETREAE
ZERBEUARSER/E)EE - @R
FREReEABEUMNAIKEEERE
HRAHERBERAFE -
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10 Subsidiaries 10 FMIEARF
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 March TREIRZZE—RF=ZA=+—HBH
2016: TEWNBRRER
Place of
incorporation/ Issued/ Percentage
establishment registered  Class of of shares
and operation capital  shares held held’
Name of subsidiary FEMER LB L B®1T/ i Fr#EMk % Principal activities
MEATAE REEE I HEfRA  ROER B EEXEK
Ah Yee Leng Tong Hong Kong HK$600,000  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Restaurants Limited B 600,00087C  Ei@ #R

=85 ERAR

Amigo Mio Limited Hong Kong HK$20  Ordinary 100%  Catering
BB 2008 L@ HR
Asia Pacific Catering Hong Kong HK$20  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Corporation Limited BE 208 L@ HR
ZaERRERAT]
Barson Development Hong Kong HK$10,000  Ordinary 100%  Property investment
Limited B 10,0008 &A@ MERE
BNERBRAA
Bloomcheer Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000  Ordinary 100%  Catering
REFRAT B 500,000  E& R
Bravo le Café Limited Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Catering
B 28T TR #R
Brilliantwin Limited Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Lyl NG| B 28T TR R
Café de Coral Assets British Virgin Islands Us$1  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
Limited HEERES 1%t E@& REER
Café de Coral Central Hong Kong HK$20  Ordinary 100%  Food processing
Processing Limited BH 08T L@ BRYEE
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued) 10 MBATE (&)

Place of
incorporation/ Issued/ Percentage
establishment registered  Class of of shares
and operation capital  shares held held’
Name of subsidiary FEMAR LB L B®T/  FE Fr# B %  Principal activities
MEARERE RGEmE HEfERA RGER B EEFEK
Café de Coral (China) Hong Kong HK$40,000,000  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
Limited B 40,000,000/  Eil REER
RFE(PE) BRAF
Café de Coral British Virgin Islands Us$1  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
Development Limited' RBERHE 121 T8 REER
Café de Coral Fast Food Hong Kong HK$20  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Limited B 2087 L@ R
RREREBRAT
Café de Coral Group Hong Kong HK$148,923,550  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Limited s 148,923 550/87T  Ei@ R
ARRECEBRAR
Café de Coral (Guangzhou) The People’s HK$21,000,000 - 100%  Catering
Catering Company Republic of 21,000,000 - KR
Limited China
RRE(BM) R ("The PRC")
BRAE R A RHME
(TE])
Café de Coral (Macau) Macau MOP300,000  Ordinary 70%  Catering
Limited BT 300,000}8F T &l KR
REE(RM) BRAR]
Café de Espressamente illy Hong Kong HK$12,000,000  Ordinary 70%  Catering
(HK) Limited 5 12,000,000 E@ R
City Energy Limited Hong Kong HK$200,000  Ordinary 100%  Property investment
Blge AR AR &R 200,000 EB® MERE
Dai Lo Foo (Holdings) Hong Kong HK$1,804,176  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Limited s 1,804,176 87t &R R

RER(RE)BRLA

AREEERRRA - 2016 F8
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued) 10 MBATE (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued/ Percentage
establishment registered  Class of of shares
and operation capital  shares held held’
Name of subsidiary FEMAR SRR L B®1T/ FiE Fr#BR#  Principal activities
MEARERE RGEHE A RGER B EEFEK
Diners Court Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Management Limited B 28T E@ KR
LZRUEEARAF
Dongguan Asia Pacific The PRC HK$7,400,000 - 100%  Catering
Catering Company H 7,400,000 - 7928
Limited
REREHRARAE
Dongguan Continental The PRC RMB27,330,000 - 100%  Food processing
Foods Limited H AR¥27,330,000 - RYEE

REBERMARAF

Eldoon Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000  Ordinary 100%  Catering
BB 10,0008 L@ R
Exo Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$4,000,000  Ordinary 100%  Catering
BB 4,000,000  Eid@ KR
Fine Regent Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Limited B 1HT EA KR
REBEBARLA
Foshan Café de Coral The PRC HK$6,000,000 - 100%  Catering
Catering Company H 6,000,000 - R
Limited

BIUATKERRBR AT

Gateway City Limited Hong Kong HK$20  Ordinary 100%  Catering
B 20087 L@ R

Global Force Limited Hong Kong HK$12,466,446  Ordinary 100%  Catering

BRHEAR AT £ 12,466,446 8 L@ /92
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued) 10 MBATE (&)

Place of
incorporation/ Issued/ Percentage
establishment registered  Class of of shares
and operation capital  shares held held’
Name of subsidiary FEMAR LB L B®T/  FE Fr# B %  Principal activities
MEARERE RGEmE HEfERA RGER B EEFEK
Goodton Development Hong Kong HK$10,000  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
Limited BB 10,0007 & REER
BEERERAA]
Grand Regent China Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
Limited o 28T L@ REER
REHREARLDA
Grand Seasons Hong Kong HK$10,000  Ordinary 100%  Catering
(Central) Food and B8 10,0008 E@ AR
Beverages Caterers
Company Limited
Greatpower Kingdom Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Limited B 1T R KR
AEEERRLT
Greenwise Limited Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Catering
HEBRARR BB 28T E@ HR
Guangzhou Asia The PRC HK$2,000,000 - 100%  Catering consultancy
Catering Management H 2,000,000 - BN
Limited
BINZEERER
BRAE
Guangzhou Asia The PRC HK$16,000,000 - 100%  Catering
Pacific Catering e 16,000,000 - R
Company Limited
BMZEHRARAT
Guangzhou Café de The PRC US$23,500,000 - 100%  Food processing
Coral Foods Limited F 23,500,000%7T - RYEE

BMAKERME!
ARAT
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued)

10 FBLF (&)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

Place of
incorporation/ Issued/ Percentage
establishment registered  Class of of shares
and operation capital  shares held held’
Name of subsidiary FEMAR LB L B®T/  FE Fr# B %  Principal activities
MEARERE RGEmE HEfERA RGER B EEFEK
Honour Congee & Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Noodles Food Limited B 28T E@ KR
ERERmARRAR
Huizhou Asia Pacific The PRC HK$3,200,000 - 100%  Catering
Catering Company H 3,200,000 - 7928
Limited
BMZEHRRARAE]
Interface Consultants British Virgin Islands Us$1  Ordinary 100%  Provision of
Limited HBERES %1 E@® royalty services
RIS TR
Invol Resources Limited Hong Kong HK$6,125,000  Ordinary 100%  Property investment
BEERERER AR (incorporation) 6,125,000/ i@ MERE
The PRC
(operation)
B (ML)
R (58)
Jetstar Universal Limited Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100%  Catering
RERARLDT BB BT ER HR
Jiangmen Café de Coral The PRC HK$5,000,000 - 100%  Catering
Catering Company Limited R 5,000,000 - R
IPFIRRKERRAR AR
Kater International Limited Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Catering
EEBFR AR A R BB 28T BB KR
Kamstar International Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Limited B BT ER® KR

LEFERERAR
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued) 10 MBATE (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued/ Percentage
establishment registered  Class of of shares
and operation capital  shares held held’
Name of subsidiary FEMAR LB L B®T/  FE Fr# B %  Principal activities
MELRERE R HEfERA RGER Ao TEER
Kolink Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Leasing of
BB b EFR AR B 28T E@ premises space
MEMELE
Luckyview Enterprises Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100% Leasing of properties
Limited BB 1BT ER HEME
FRECERRLT
Maradona Limited Hong Kong HK$20  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
BB 20087 E@ REER
Paramount Success Limited Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
HEBRAR BB 28T E@ REER
Perfect Plan International British Virgin Islands US$1  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
Limited RBERES 1%7m  E@ REER
Regal Universal Limited Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100%  Catering
BaRRERAA] BB BT ER HR
Real King Limited Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100%  Catering
EHARAR] BB BT ER HR
Scanfoods Limited Hong Kong HK$2,100,000  Ordinary 100%  Food trading
LRERRRERAR 0 2,100,000 &M@ RmE
Shanghai Arena Catering The PRC HK$25,000,000 - 100%  Catering
Management Limited H 25,000,000/ - R

LEEBEREEBRAR
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued) 10 MBATE (&)

Place of
incorporation/ Issued/ Percentage
establishment registered  Class of of shares
and operation capital  shares held held’
Name of subsidiary FEMAR LB L B®T/  FE Fr# B %  Principal activities
MEARERE RGEmE AR ROER B EEFEK
Shenzhen Asia Catering The PRC HK$2,000,000 - 100%  Catering consultancy
Management Limited e 2,000,000/ - BHFEH
RYZEEREEERAR
Shenzhen Café de Coral The PRC HK$12,000,000 - 100%  Catering
Catering Company H 12,000,000 - 7928
Limited
RINARRERRBR AR
Shenzhen Prime Deal The PRC HK$32,000,000 - 100%  Catering
Catering Company H 32,000,000 - KR
Limited
RYNEBR R AR AR
Silver Weal Enterprises Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Limited BE 1HT Ta R
RAELERRADE]
Sparango Limited Hong Kong HK$20  Ordinary 100%  Catering
BB 20087 L@ KR
The Spaghetti House Hong Kong HK$10,000,000  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
Restaurants Limited B 10,000,000  E@& REER
EMEBRLA
Uwin Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100%  Catering
RERBARAF BH 1T ER KR
Very Nice Fast Food Limited Hong Kong HK$17,025,000  Class A2 100%  Catering
HEERMARAR] B HK$5,675,000  Class B2 KR
17,025,000/87T  AERI?
567500087  BHEHI?
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued) 10 MBATE (&)

Place of
incorporation/ Issued/ Percentage
establishment registered  Class of of shares
and operation capital  shares held held’
Name of subsidiary FEMAR LB L B®T/  FE Fr# B %  Principal activities
MEARERE RGEmE AR ROER B EEFEK
Vogue Asia Limited Hong Kong HK$1  Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
B ENAR A BB BT ER REER
Weli Company Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000  Ordinary 100%  Catering
&ZBRRAR B 1,000,000/  Ei#@ KR
Winfast Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000  Ordinary 100%  Property investment
KEEBER AR (incorporation)/ 10,0008t E@ MERE
PRC (operation)
B (EKSL)
B ()
Worldson Enterprises Hong Kong HK$2  Ordinary 100%  Catering
Limited B 28T E@ KR
EFREERAA
Worldway Limited Macau MOP300,000  Ordinary 100%  Property investment
REBRAF ! 300,000  Ei@ MERE
Yumi Yumi Caterers Limited Hong Kong HK$6,701,560  Class A® 100%  Catering
BEHRRERAT 5 HK$2,872,100  Class B R
6,701,560/87T  AREHI®
2,872,100/87T BRI
Zhongshan Café de Coral The PRC HK$1,300,000 - 100%  Catering
Catering Company H 1,300,000 - KR
Limited
FILARERR AR AR
Zhuhai Café de Coral The PRC HK$8,000,000 - 100%  Catering
Catering Company H 8,000,000 - R

Limited
KERRLEKBRER DA

AREEERRRA - 2016 F8

139



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

10 Subsidiaries (Continued) 10 MBATE (&)
l Café de Coral Development Limited is held directly by the Company. All other ! Café de Coral Development Limited B 252 @]
subsidiaries are held indirectly. HERE - A EMMB QR REERE -
2 Holders of class A shares of this subsidiary have priority over those of class B shares 2 IEMBARAERRG 2HBEAZE TR
of certain shareholders’ rights. FREMERBERRG A AFER 2 #E
F o
E Holders of class A shares of this subsidiary have voting rights, while holders of class 2 KB ARARRRG 2 HEAEFRE
B shares have no voting rights. - MBERIRGN 258 AWK ZHE -
4 The official names of the companies incorporated in PRC are in Chinese. English 2 RPBEFMEIO AR ZEEREERP
translation is for reference only. Moo BNEREHRSE -
2 All of the companies incorporated in PRC are wholly foreign owned enterprises. > IR EFMK IO AR RINETEERE -
11 Investment in an Associate 11 REEQATRRE
2016 2015
S .
HK$’000 HK$°000
FiET T
Share of net assets BIGFEE - 1,195
During the year ended 31 March, 2016, the Group disposed of an RBEZFT—R"F=-HA=+—8BLHF
associate at cash consideration of HK$529,000 and recognised gain ErAEBRE—BBEAR Be
on disposal of HK$530,000 which was included in other gains, net RAB A 529,000 T © WHERH &Iz
(Note 26). 530,000 7T ' e FBE T AHMFIK

=N (MI5E26) °

12 Available-for-sale Financial Assets 12 AtHESHEE

2016 2015

—E—XRE —E—FhF

HK$000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Beginning of the year FHEEER 355,147 522,516

Additions INE 9,864 -

Disposals e (9,864) -
Fair value loss transferred to A H2mBR Az AT EEE

other comprehensive income (Note 24) (st 24) (175,532) (167,369)

End of the year FREH 179,615 355,147
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13

14

BB HRRM

Available-for-sale Financial Assets 12 WHHESRMEE (F&)
(Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets include the following: AEHEEREERENTIER -
2016 2015
—2-xF —T-nF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Listed investments LETRE
— Market value of listed securities - FTREAETME 179,615 355,147
Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in HK dollars. AEHESREEIETEHE
The fair values of the listed investments are based on their current EFHREN QA FEREERBMISHIRIT
bid prices in an active market. BEHERE -
Non-Current Prepayments and Deposits 13 FERBANRERRE
Non-current prepayments and deposits mainly comprise rental and FEMBENFERZEEIEBREEE R
utility deposits and prepayments for property, plant and equipment. KER RS RYE - BERZHEOTER
FIE o
Substantially all of the non-current prepayments and deposits are BABHIERBTENRIB RIZSHAB
denominated in HK dollars. The existing counterparties do not have TLEHE - BN ZE T BEWEERXR
significant defaults in the past. RER ©
Inventories 14 FE&

Inventories mainly comprise food and consumable stores and are
stated at lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost
of sales amounted to HK$2,360,204,000 during the year ended 31
March 2016 (2015: HK$2,402,937,000).

FETEZERRERYEERESR @ R AE
R[N SHEME < BRIEE AR o

REBE-_T—A"EFZA=+—HLHF
B BEHRAEIEREFAHEEREAZ
17 8 Ak 7N 42,360,204,000/8 T ( — =
— R4 : 2,402,937,00087T) °

ARLEBEBBR AR -2016 F 141



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

15 Trade and Other Receivables, Prepayments 15 € XRHMEWERIE - (Y
and Deposits MERZRE

2016 2015

—RE —E—HF

HK$’000 HK$000

FET FET

Trade receivables BEEIIRTE 43,482 39,781
Less: provision for impairment B EERWARIERERE

of trade receivables (285) -

Trade receivables — net (Note a) B EUCHFERIA (MHiEa) 43,197 39,781

Other receivables (Note b) H b Uk iRIAE (FisEb) 44,062 103,561

87,259 143,342

Prepayments and deposits BRRIERES 156,459 123,215

243,718 266,557

AEEHEFPZHENRERFR/E - KK
EJR4a T 30 20 RERM T RA IR ALE
BEBRRRY - HEARBERARERGH
a2 B MR INEERY

(a) The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash basis. The Group also grants a (a)
credit period between 30 to 90 days to certain customers for the provision of the
Group’s institutional catering services, sales of merchandise for the Group’s food
manufacturing business and its franchisees.

(b) Other receivables as at 31 March 2015 comprised, among others, proceeds (b) RZZE—RF=ZA=+—H EMhEWK
receivable from disposal of a property of HK$57,658,000 and receivables BRIE & H ‘:P BREEEMEZREME T>/\
from disposal of the North American business amounting to HK$6,712,000. 57,658,000 7 7T I i & 46 3 3 75 2 & K
The proceeds from disposal of a leasehold property was received in full and 6,712,000% T - HEHE %%Zﬁﬁ@rﬁ
the receivables from disposal of the North American business amounted to BEEZHWE  MR=ZT—R"F=A=+—
HK$2,883,000 as at 31 March 2016. B HEICSEER 2 FEUGRIE & 2,883,000 8
5T o

EEBUFRBNRESITIOT -

The ageing analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

2016 2015

—RE —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$000

FET FET

0 - 30 days TE=+H 25,529 25,360
31 - 60 days =+—=/,x1+H 9,653 8,622
61 —90 days ~t—2N+H 5,081 3,174
Over 90 days BB+ H 3,219 2,625
43,482 39,781

Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

15

Trade and Other Receivables, Prepayments
and Deposits (Continued)

Movement in the provision for impairment of trade receivables is as
follows:

EXRHMEWRE - BN
MERZE (&)

EEBPIRRNREREEZSIT

2016 2015

=F-AF —T-hF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FEr

Beginning of the year FHEEER - =
Provision for impairment BB (285) =
End of the year FERER (285) =

The creation and release of provision for impairment receivables have
been included in administrative expenses in the consolidated income
statement. Amounts charged to the allowance account are generally
written off when there is no expectation of recovering additional
cash. The Directors are of the opinion that adequate provision for
uncollectible trade receivables has been made in the consolidated
financial statements.

Trade receivables that are less than 90 days past due are not
considered as impaired. As at 31 March 2016, trade receivables
of HK$2,934,000 (2015: HK$2,625,000) were past due but not
impaired. Substantially all of these trade receivables were aged less
than 120 days. These relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. The Group did not
hold any collateral as security.

The credit quality of trade and other receivables and deposits that
are neither past due nor impaired has been assessed by reference to
historical information about counterparty default rates. The existing
counterparties do not have significant defaults in the past.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables and deposits
approximate their fair values due to their short maturities.

FTIE AN B O B AR E BB T 5T A
FEBERAZITHER - £RHEKRA
RHIRMBE - REERYEZWE R
SNREFMIE - EFRRERE M HR
RO RREWRE 2 &K EBURBFLT
DA -

BHEAREE DR 90 A& X EUARTET
SEBIERERE - R -_T— R E=
RA=+—8  &XEKIRIE2,934,000
BIL(ZZ—FF 12,625,000 70 ) £
BRI ERE - BAPOZEE?
FEWARIERBRER VR 1208 - WHRZ
TEAN R BRI BE LR B o K
S B A A TR R AERE -

BER B EI TR R (E 2 ‘& 5= M H B W AR
HERENEEERDRBERERS
T RIRLL RN ERRETTHE - BB
MR SE T BELBEARE -

MRERHRERE - X R EMEUR
AR REEORSFREAFE -
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EXRHMEWRE - BN
MERZE (&)

15 Trade and Other Receivables, Prepayments 15
and Deposits (Continued)

AREBER S LA EKERE 2 BREE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other receivables are

16

denominated in the following currencies: RIATEBEE -
2016 2015
—E-RF —T—-RHF
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FET
HK dollar BIT 70,139 123,426
RMB AR 14,237 12,660
Canadian dollar IEKXIT 2,883 7,256
87,259 143,342

Financial Assets at Fair Value through

16 BEAFEIIANBEZRZEHE

Profit or Loss BE

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FhF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET

Current financial assets at BAFESABER

fair value through profit or loss: MBI EREE ¢
Derivative financial instrument (Note a) #7448 T A (fizTa) - 39,838
Total 4t - 39,838
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16 Financial Assets at Fair Value through 16 ZEAFEIABZRZEH

Profit or Loss (Continued) BE (&)

(@  Asat 31 March 2015, these derivative financial instruments @ RIZE—RAF=A=+—H0"1k
include one guaranteed deposit note with original maturity ENEeRIABERIABEE
date of five years and four RMB performance notes with AFEREN—RRBEREELR
original maturity dates ranging from one to two years. AT —EMFENMEKRERA

RERRERE -

The guaranteed deposit note is unsecured and bears interests ZREBEGREBABEEARIER=
at 3-month LIBOR with interest cap of 8.5% and interest BABBEBITRERSGFE
floor of 2.5%. FlE PR A85%  FEXTRA
2.5% °
The RMB performance notes are unsecured and bear variable RARBRRERASERFRK
return according to the RMB performance during the period BZFHANAREREOEEE
with a floor return of 0% per annum. BEFELR BWMETRAT
F0% °
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are denominated BERAFTEIABSRRZEMEESEIR
in the following currencies: INTEEBEE -
2016 2015
—E-AF —T—RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET
US dollar ETT = 7,764
RMB AR - 32,074
- 39,838
Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit BEATEIABGRZEMEENRD
or loss are recorded in other gains, net, in the consolidated income BENEEBTALE Té!ﬁﬁi'%ﬁ'\]ﬁ@x?ﬂﬁlﬂﬁ
statement (Note 26). The fair values of the above investments are W (FIEE26) ° A EIREN R TFERIRE
based on current bid prices in an active market. RIERTIHHIRITE HEHE -
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17 Bank Deposits with Maturity over Three 17 BEB={8RZHBEMNERTHF

Months and Cash and Cash Equivalents MURRERBEEEEH
(@) Bank deposits with maturity over three (a) BB={EFFHBRITER
months
As at 31 March 2015, bank deposits with maturity over three RZZE-—RAF=HA=+—H0 HBiBE=@
months were denominated in USD and bore average interest rate of AEHBMRITERUETRIAEBE
0.35% per annum. B FIFEFEE0.35% °
(b) Cash and cash equivalents (b) RERBEZHEER
2016 2015
—E-AF —T-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Cash at banks and on hand RITRFHERE 139,158 256,302
Short-term bank deposits RHASRTTIE AR 1,065,310 800,887
1,204,468 1,057,189
Bank overdraft SRITBEY (17,825) =
Cash and cash equivalents, net Re MR FEIERFE 1,186,643 1,057,189
Maximum exposure to credit risk EERG & AEEREE 1,177,609 1,047,478
The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 1.4% RERITERCERENER1.4% (=
(2015: 2.4%) per annum. These deposits have an average maturity T—HF:24%) ZEFERZTFHI
of 83 days (2015: 81 days). HEA8HBH(ZZE—HRF :81H) -
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17

(b)

18

BB HRRM

Bank Deposits with Maturity over Three 17 EBB={ER2HHENERTHF
Months and Cash and Cash Equivalents MURRERBESEEHEHR
(Continued) (#&)
Cash and cash equivalents (Continued) (by BRERREZEER ()
Cash and cash equivalents were denominated in the following RekReFEBEBUTNIIERETHE
currencies:
2016 2015
AL —T-RF
HK$000 HK$000
FHET FHEIT
HK dollar BIT 932,289 483,861
RMB AR 195,989 476,626
US dollar = 42,794 72,159
Canadian dollar mEXT 4,214 12,692
Others HAtb 11,357 11,851
1,186,643 1,057,189
The Group’s cash and bank balances of HK$195,421,000 (2015: REBUAREAEBENR S RIREEE
HK$253,281,000) were denominated in RMB and were deposited 75 H 195,421,000/ 7o ( —ZF — A &
with banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated 253,281,000 7% 7T ) 77 WU AR B A b 4R
balances into foreign currencies and remittance of these deposits out T BREAARBTENGERZBRA
of the PRC is subject to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange HNEE % [ AP B 78 38 <7 R B BT AR Y
control promulgated by the PRC government. SNE & il 3R 7E B A5k M
Discontinued Operation 18 OARIKEEK
On 18 December 2014, the Group completed the disposal of its RZZE—NFE+=A+/\B - x&EEZ

business in North America (“the disposed business”). Accordingly,
the financial results of the disposed business are presented in the
consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of cash
in accordance with HKFRS 5
“Non-current Assets Held for Sales and Discontinued Operation”
issued by the HKICPA.

flows as “Discontinued Operation”

SERHEEERIEEIMNZEB(EHER
%) Bt - EREXRBZHBEED
RIEBLSAMASERMMZEEVBR
EERS[EHEREZIERBEERDK
IHREXK | e BaRkEeEE
MERTEINE [ERIEEERE] -
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ARE M ISRk I et

18 Discontinued Operation (Continued)

(a)

Details of the loss from discontinued operation are as follows:

Loss after tax from
discontinued operation (Note (a))
Loss on disposal (Note (b))

KEEREEEE

ZERBR B (KTRE ()

& B8 (B EE (b))

ERIEEEER (&)

REBRIEREEB 2 BEFEHMN
K

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEr

= (10,320)

- (4,700)

= (15,020)

An analysis of the results of operations of the

Discontinued Operation is set out below:

CRIEEEXRBEBXED
MrEuimnT :

2016 2015

=F—AF —T-hF

HK$000 HK$'000

FET FEr

Revenue ek = 104,235

Cost of sales HERKA - (79,152)

Gross profit EF - 25,083

Other gains, net H b5 = = 2,750

Administrative expenses TRER - (40,321)
Operating loss from REE RIS ER

discontinued operation & B EE - (12,488)

Finance income, net BT F UL A = 99

Share of profit of an associate FEAE S R m)a F = 215
Loss before income tax from RE BRI EEERE

discontinued operation ZBRATEBRIEE - (12,174)

Income tax credit PS40 - 1,854
Loss after tax from RE R EEEHER

discontinued operation ZBREiEEE - (10,320)
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18 Discontinued Operation (Continued) 18 CRILKREXE(E)
(b) An analysis of loss on the disposal is as (b) HEBEZINHLAT :
follows:
2016 2015
AL —T-RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cash consideration WERE - 53,259
Less: direct expenses B BEEER - (13,129)
- 40,130
Less: net assets disposed of: W BEHEZFEE
Property, plant and equipment W - WEKEE - (23,778)
Intangible assets B EE - (39,825)
Inventories ESS - (1,279)
- (64,882)
Exchange reserve released B ERBAED
upon disposal of business HOGE 5 A - 8,084
Release of deferred tax liabilities B &S E P
upon disposal of business HRET IR R B = 11,968
Loss on disposal & B8 - (4,700)

(©) An analysis of the cash (outflow)/inflows of () E%%Jt#é‘é*éf%i%zfﬁﬁ(iﬁtﬂ)/

the discontinued operation is as follows: MADHTUT
2016 2015
—E—REF —E—RF
HK$000 HK$000
FHET FET
Net cash used in operating activities AREEEE 2 FRE - (15,478)
Net cash generated from REEBHELEZFHS
investing activities - 34,239
Total cash inflows WEmALLTE - 18,761
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19 Retirement Benefit Liabilities and
Provision for Long Service Payments

19

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BRAREB|ANEERRBKRKE
ERE

2016 2015
—E-REF —E—HF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Retirement benefit liabilities EBARERAAE

Defined contribution schemes (Note a)  FE a2l (Ftira) (12,648) (11,019)
Defined benefit scheme (Note b) AE@AETE (MaEb) (20,762) (15,344)

Provision for long service payments REARG @ BH (Mo
(Note ¢) (51,955) (30,498)

(@) Defined contribution schemes
The Group operates the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF
scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the jurisdiction of the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The scheme is administered by
an independent trustee.

Under the MPF scheme, each of the Group and the eligible
employees makes monthly mandatory contributions to the scheme
at 5% of the employees’ relevant income as defined under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The mandatory
contributions by each party are subject to a maximum of HK$1,500
per month. Contributions to the scheme vest immediately upon the
completion of service in the relevant service period.

The Group also operates defined contribution schemes for its
employees in the Mainland China, Canada and the United States
of America. The Group is required to make contributions to the
schemes at various applicable rates of monthly salary that are in
accordance with the local practice and regulations.

As at 31 March 2016, the Group has defined contribution scheme

payable of HK$12,648,000 (2015: HK$11,019,000), which were
recorded in other creditors and accrued liabilities.
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SEMRFRETE
AEBREBRGIME LB EED S
REERBEIIGEERAZ R B
BiRftatlE Bt 8 ([RESE
gl - ZEERBUXEAERE -

RERESHE AEERESERE
81988 AREBABWA (E& R g
MR EEEIRDI) Z 5% RET SR -
&5 H R G ER AT A 1,50008
TC © &&aT &) 2 f N e A AR BE AR 7% B
Z RIS IEBERN R -

AEBERAFENS  NEARERE
BIRGRE G - AEEARY M
BAREE - B AEFROTRERL
EEH GBI -

R-ZTE—XFE=ZA=+—8 A£EH
FLTE B FRET 8 FE 1+ 5KTH 12,648,000 78 7T
(ZZ—FH%F :11,019,00087x) ' B5t
AHMEMERERETEANR °
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(b)

ARE M ISRk I et

Retirement Benefit Liabilities and
Provision for Long Service Payments
(Continued)

Defined benefit scheme

The Group also operates a defined benefit scheme for its employees
in Hong Kong. The benefit entitlement under the scheme is
calculated based on the final salary of the staff and the length of
service with the Group. The scheme assets are held independently of
the Group's assets in separate trustee-administered funds.

The scheme is funded by contributions from the Group and the
employees in accordance with qualified independent actuary’s
recommendation from time to time on the basis of periodic
valuations.

Such defined benefit scheme obligation was valued by Mercer (Hong
Kong) Limited, an independent qualified actuary, using the projected
unit credit method.

19

(b)

RASENEER RURE
=8 (&)

SERAETE
AEBE I SEEREBRERERMG
gl o ZATEIMEN RS RRERRAS
BAZ &RFE MNERGFERAE - 5
B AENRBYGEEEEESRZA
SEEESRRA °

MEFEIRAKEEREERAERB IS
BENERN EREENRFRE 2 EZETME
2 HRERETTHR ©

R ERAEETHBYLASERBEE
EEH (BE) ERARHEAEELE
B AETHE-

The net liabilities recognised in the consolidated statement of FEHREHBERARAERZFAEEET
financial position are determined as follows: S NEE -
2016 2015
—E-RF —F4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FAET FET
Present value of funded obligations EEEEZRE (134,098) (156,676)
Fair value of plan assets SEIEEC A AFE 113,336 141,332
Net liabilities in the consolidated RENBRRARAFEE
statement of financial position (20,762) (15,344)
Remeasurement on defined benefit ETERERIEE
obligation excluding interest expense  (F| BRI BRSM) (1,235) (7,811)
Remeasurement return on plan assets ~ &E#zt 25t E1EE 2 B (2,729) 1,060
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19 Retirement Benefit Liabilities and 19 EAKE&ENEBR RHIRKE

Provision for Long Service Payments TiRE (&)
(Continued)
(b) Defined benefit scheme (Continued) (b) *%E%U*‘I'EJ (#8)
The movements in the defined benefit obligation are as follows: ERNMEERNEBNT :
2016 2015
—E—RE —T—HhHF
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Beginning of the year FEER (156,676) (153,199)
Current service cost IR B BRI AR (3,686) (4,064)
Interest cost B (1,756) (3,364)
Employee contributions EEHXK (1,009) (1,124)
Remeasurement on defined BHFrERA TR E
benefit scheme (1,235) (7,811)
Benefits paid EENEER 30,264 12,886
End of the year FRER (134,098) (156,676)
The movements in the fair value of plan assets are as follows: FEEEMNATFEZESAT ¢
2016 2015
AL —E—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Beginning of the year FHEEER 141,332 145,716
Interest income FBUA 1,594 3,248
Employee contributions EEHX 1,009 1,124
Employer contributions {EEH 2,421 3,099
Administrative expenses paid AT BIBEXT
from plan assets ZITHER (27) (29)
Remeasurement on return on Bt ERTEEE
plan assets 2 B3R (2,729) 1,060
Benefits paid B (30,264) (12,886)
End of the year FRER 113,336 141,332
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(b)

ARE M ISRk I et

Retirement Benefit Liabilities and 19
Provision for Long Service Payments
(Continued)

RASENEER RURE
=8 (&)

Defined benefit scheme (Continued) (b) AERAETE (&)
Amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement are as AR EERRAER BT ¢
follows:
2016 2015
AL —ZE—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current service cost IR A BRI AR 3,686 4,064
Interest cost B A 1,756 3,364
Interest income on plan assets STEIEE 2 F B (1,594) (3,248)
Administrative expenses THER 27 29
Total, included in employee w=s - EREEREERAIEAR
benefit expenses (Note 32) (FfF5E32) 3,875 4,209

Of the total amount debited to the consolidated income statement,
approximately HK$2,123,000 (2015: 2,067,000) and HK$1,752,000
(2015: HK$2,142,000) have been included in cost of sales and
administrative expenses, respectively.

The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:

Discount rate BRI =&

Expected rate of future salary increases AR 2 FEHRIE K R

Fet A AGAEBERNEERERIEH
ERARRITEHE R 2 5I492,123,000%
7T(=—Z — 5 2,067,000 T ) &
1,752,000 70 (ZF— R : 2,142,000
BIT) °

PR T2REMRWT

2016 2015
—E—REF —T-RHF
1.0% p.a. 1.2% p.a.
FF1.0% BF1.2%
4.5% p.a. 4.5% p.a.
BF45% BF45%

The remeasurement of defined benefit obligation recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income was a loss of
HK$3,964,000 (2015: loss of HK$6,751,000).

EHAE2EBABRRERORERFE
T2 EFTE AETE 3,964,000 T (=
T—FE : EE6,751,00087T) °
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19 Retirement Benefit Liabilities and 19 RAEEINEERRIRE
Provision for Long Service Payments TiRE (&)
(Continued)
(b) Defined benefit scheme (Continued) (b) AERAETE (&)
The cumulative remeasurement of defined benefit obligation E FarTHRARKERNAERANE
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income F2 Rt EFEt 2 AE18 35,466,000 8
was a loss of HK$35,466,000 (2015: loss of HK$31,502,000). TL(ZZE—FHF : E51831,502,00077T) °
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total plan FEHIEERBNASEEERD L
assets are as follows: LN
2016 2015
AL —E-NfF
Equity instruments BHETH 14.8% 29.6%
Debt instruments EET A 77.9% 65.7%
Other assets Hih&EE 7.3% 4.7%
The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation (“DBO”) to changes AERIBEEHBREBNGRES
in the assumption is:
Impact on DBO
HAEEANEENSTE
Changes in Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption assumption
Assumption Bk R EE BRI BRER D
Discount rate AhIR = 0.5% Decreased Increased
by 2.7% by 2.8%
WD 2.7% #N2.8%
Salary increase rate g ==X 0.5% Increased Decreased
by 2.7% by 2.6%
1IN2.7% WD 2.6%
Expected contributions to the defined benefit scheme by the HREE-_ZT—ttF=A=1T—HIF

Group for the year ending 31 March 2017 are approximately
HK$2,438,000.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is
5.6 years.
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19

(b)

(0

Retirement Benefit Liabilities and 19 RBRARETEANEEBERRHKRE
Provision for Long Service Payments TiRE (&)
(Continued)
Defined benefit scheme (Continued) (b) REBRETE(E)
Expected maturity analysis of defined benefit obligation in the next RZE—RNF=ZA=+—HEHATEEF
ten years on 31 March 2016: BEERARRTFREHARZEAB DT -
Between Between
Less than a 1-2 2-5 Next 5
year years years years
—FHR —ZmME —ERE FEHUS
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FETT T
Defined benefit obligation REBNEE 7,952 18,454 43,279 60,464
Through its defined benefit obligations, the Group is exposed to a AEEFARATRINETERZER
number of risks. The defined benefit scheme offers a defined benefit % o AERNGTEIRMH —EE T 8 AR
depending on members' length of service and their salary at the time 74 4F HA % 182 S5 BB B3k B A 85 B 7 7 B9 7
of leaving the firm. Active members contribute 2.5% of their salary FERRA o JERRK BARIEEFHEEY 2.5% A
to the scheme, while the Company bears the remainder cost of FTEIMESR - MAR B AFAEZT S8 F
funding the scheme. The scheme exposes the Company to actuarial BB o ZarEIE AR RIHERONER
risks such as interest rate risk, salary risk, and investment risk. % RS RIS E R EBE R o
Provision for long service payments (0 RHERBEEE

The Group provides long service payments for its employees in
respect of long service payments on cessation of employment in
certain circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance.

Such provision for long service payment obligation was valued by
Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited, an independent qualified actuary, using
the projected unit credit method.

AEERBEERBIRIESTHERT
RIFBAETMNEMREETET -

HRARGEREEETHBELIAERE
FRER R (F8) AR QRRAER
BEEREEARE °
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19 Retirement Benefit Liabilities and 19 EAKE&ENEBR RHIRKE

Provision for Long Service Payments TiRE (&)
(Continued)
() Provision for long service payments () RHRBTEE(E)
(Continued)
The liability recognised in the consolidated statement of financial TEREMBARRARNERZBEWNT

position is determined as follows:

2016 2015
—E—RE —T—HhHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Liability in the consolidated mEMBIARNZBE
statement of financial position 51,955 30,498
Re-measurement on plan liabilities STEBECEFE 23,246 9,197
Movements in the liability recognised in the consolidated statement FEHREMBRARAER 2 ABEEHN
of financial position are as follows: o
2016 2015
—E-RE —T-RHF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Beginning of the year FHNEEER 30,498 22,850
Current service cost BB RS 2,298 1,421
Interest cost BB 382 574
Remeasurement of provision of KRG e BE 2 EFTE
long service payments 23,246 9,197
Benefits paid EHEF (4,469) (3,544)
End of the year TR 51,955 30,498
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19 Retirement Benefit Liabilities and
Provision for Long Service Payments
(Continued)

(c) Provision for long service payments
(Continued)
Amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement are as
follows:

19

(9

RASENEER RURE
=8 (&)

U S8 E (&)

2016 2015

—E—RE —T—HhHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Current service cost B8 RIFAK AR 2,298 1,421

Interest cost F B A 382 574
Total, included in employee RE - DeREEEERENFAXA

benefit expenses (Note 32) (PfF3E32) 2,680 1,995

Of the total charge, HK$2,680,000 (2015: HK$1,995,000) have
been included in administrative expenses.

The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:

Discount rate AhIR

RICH 2 TR R

Expected rate of future salary increases

M 2,680,000 BT (—E—RF
1,995,000/870) BEAETHERNA

The remeasurement of provision of long service payments recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income was a loss
of HK$23,246,000 (2015: loss of HK$9,197,000).

The cumulative remeasurement of provision of long service payments
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
was a loss of HK$49,946,000 (2015: loss of HK$26,700,000).

ik E 2RBREREZLT -
2016 2015
i —E-AF
1.0% p.a. 1.3% p.a.
HF51.0% BF13%
4.5% p.a. 4.5% p.a.
BF4.5% BF45%
FEiRA ZER AR R AERH KRS
BB ENTEAEE23,246,000%
JTL(ZZT—FRF : F5189,197,00087T) °

FRe2EKRARRABRN KB
R eBEC R ENFERER
49,946,000 T(Z T —H F: B#E
26,700,000 7T) °
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19 Retirement Benefit Liabilities and 19 RAEEINEERRIRE
Provision for Long Service Payments TiRE (&)
(Continued)
() Provision for long service payments () RERESEE(E)
(Continued)
Expected contributions to the long service payment obligation by RLEERBESRPERE  ~EE
the Group for the year ending 31 March 2017 after offset by the REBE-—ZT—+F=A=+—HIEFE
accrued MPF account balance is approximately HK$4,784,000. FEE# T e RERBEEEHRD
£ 4,784,000 7T °
The weighted average duration of the long service payment RGBT 2 MEFHFI 6.8
obligation is 6.8 years. F o
Expected maturity analysis of long service payment obligation in the R-ZE—RNFZA=1+—HZRHER®
next ten years on 31 March 2016: SEENRRKRTFE 2 TBRRNEB S -
Between Between
Less than a 1-2 2-5 Next 5
year years years years
—FHUR —ZWEF —EEE BEEUS
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#ET TH#ET T T#ET
Long Service Payment RERBEELE
obligation 3,120 5,993 14,626 22,380
The long service payment obligation arises as per Hong Kong BEBEEBERBED - WREARBSSET

Employment Ordinance to the extent that the long service payment
obligation exceeds the employer balance in the Hong Kong
mandatory defined contribution plan. It exposes the Company to
actuarial risks such as interest rate risk, salary risk and the investment
risk of the Company's MPF scheme’s constituent funds.
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20

Deferred Income Tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is
a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same
fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown on the consolidated statement of financial

20 EEFIE

EARERNNTRNAGRBHIRE
EEFIEAEEMRENE - MEEREY
KFA—H e AREHRIREEN A
EANRI B AR » SR M BN R AR
THRB(RELESEERETE) W

position: N

2016 2015
—E-XRF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET

Deferred income tax assets to be B 12 (8 A& U e
recovered after 12 months RRER IR S = 29,433 25,955

Deferred income tax liabilities to be B 12 8 ABEN
settled after 12 months MIELEFR B E (28,038) (21,147)
1,395 4,808

Movements in net deferred income tax assets/(liabilities) are as

follows:

FEENEEE,/ (BE) 2EEBHINT

2016 2015

—E-XRF —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Beginning of the year FHEEER 4,808 (3,896)
Deferred taxation (charged)/credited to  fE4r&BzEER (F0k) FHA

the consolidated income statement ZIRGERLTE (3,263) 8,790

Exchange differences M R (150) (86)

End of the year FERER 1,395 4,808
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20 Deferred Income Tax (Continued) 20 EEBIE (&)

AEEFNETHAAERA G S
B (52— B A AR 2 A B SAT)

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities of the
Group (prior to offsetting of balances within the same taxation

jurisdiction) during the year are as follows: N
Deferred income tax assets: ELEBIRERE !

Accelerated tax

depreciation Intangible assets Total
mEBIERE BREE B
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
—EB-XRE i TS —B-XRE —T-hfF —E-RE i T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET TET FET FET
Beginning FHEER 50,127 42,477 - 16,191 50,127 58,668
of the year
Charged/(credited) ERABREERA
to the consolidated Mk (GEA)
income statement 3,468 7,650 310 (16,277) 3,778 (8,627)
Exchange differences ERERE - = - 86 - 86
End of the year FRE 53,595 50,127 310 - 53,905 50,127
Deferred income tax liabilities: RERIARE
Decelerated tax
depreciation Tax losses Provision and others Total
REBETE B BEREM R
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Z2-XE —Z-1F ZB-"E T-1F ZB-A"§ "T-R¥ ZB-R F —T-h%
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET T FHET TET FET TET FET TET
Beginning of the year F#4#4 15,706 18,418 37,309 36,354 1,920 - 54,935 54,772
(Charged)/credited ~ #E4RABEERR
to the consolidated (1) /A
income statement (4,648) (2,712) (1,372) 955 6,535 1,920 515 163
Exchange differences & X =%8 - - - - (150) - (150) -
End of the year FRER 11,058 15,706 35,937 37,309 8,305 1,920 55,300 54,935
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20

21

Deferred Income Tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carrying
forwards to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefits
through the future taxable profits is probable. As at 31 March 2016,
the Group did not recognise deferred income tax assets in respect of
losses of approximately HK$400,511,000 (2015: HK$450,518,000).
Tax losses amounting to approximately HK$208,009,000 (2015:
HK$271,788,000) and HK$137,640,000 (2015: HK$114,569,000)
will be expired up to year 2036 and 2020 respectively, while the
remaining balance can be carried forward indefinitely.

Deferred income tax liabilities have not been recognised for
withholding tax that would be payable on the distributable retained
profits amounting to HK$220,687,000 (2015: HK$229,633,000)
of the Company’s subsidiaries in the Mainland China earned after
1 January, 2008. Such amounts are not intended to be distributed
in the foreseeable future to the group companies outside of the
Mainland China.

Trade Payables

The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

20 EEHE (F)

21

BT A E YA FEAR AT % A2 ] i
R IR E R A B IR M ph P A 88 2 Bt
BEER RZE—~"F=ZA=+—
H - ZR& B 3 3 &5 18 49 400,511,000
BT (ZZ— R : 450,518,000 7T)
T SRR IE T 1B & & ° £9208,009,000
B (= F — A F 271,788,000
JL) % 137,640,000 8 T(ZE— A F :
114,569,000 L) MEB K DRI R =
ERERZZSTFEER R TNAERRT]
R R4S o

A2 B A R B A b ) B B A B AT R ER A
—EENF-—A—HEAUSERE R
F /220,687,000 (=& — A F :
229,633,000 7T ) FETBUTEHIER - WK
RIEERIERERHER - FESETH
RA] R RD B4+ R AN E

A -
BN IRIE

EREMNRENREOMIAT

2016 2015

—E—RE —E—FhF

HK$000 HK$'000

FET FET

0-30 days TE=+H 210,191 207,737
31-60 days EG=%NTE 1,788 2,555
61-90 days AT—EhTAH 612 443
Over 90 days @@ A 1,877 1,547
214,468 212,282
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21 Trade Payables (Continued) 21 EERESRE(E)
The carrying amounts of trade payables are denominated in the EEEMNERENREMBEN NI E®ES
following currencies: B :
2016 2015
—B-KF —ZE-NfF
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FHEIT
HK dollar BIT 177,185 172,579
RMB ARE 37,283 38,548
US dollar ETT - 422
Canadian dollar mexT - 733
214,468 212,282
The carrying amounts of trade payables approximate their fair values RN ERARERE - 2 X EMNREBENR
due to their short maturities. EEAESENREATE -

22 Other Creditors and Accrued Liabilities 22 HiEMNRERESER
Other creditors and accrued liabilities mainly comprise accrued HiENRE N ETER T ZBREER
salaries and wages and other provisions. Substantially all of the other e IERHMEE - HthENERE
creditors and accrued liabilities are denominated in HK dollars and REAERATE2HUBTRARKEE
Renminbi. =R
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23 Share Capital 23 BRK
2016 2015
ZE-RE —E-hF
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
share value share value
BRBEA HE MR8 E EfE
‘000 HK$°000 ‘000 HK$'000
T F#ETT FiR FET
Authorised: ERE
Ordinary shares of TR EAREE
HK$0.10 each 0.10%7T
Beginning and end FHEF R R
of the year 1,000,000 100,000 1,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR :
Beginning of the year FHEEH 581,616 58,162 577,299 57,730
Shares issued under share RIEAR 0 Bt AT 2l
option scheme (Note 34) BT (FIRE34) 1,945 194 4,317 432
End of the year TR 583,561 58,356 581,616 58,162
During the year, 1,945,000 shares (2015: 4,317,500 shares) of FR- H1,945008(=—F—FHF:
HK$0.10 each were issued pursuant to the share option scheme of 4,317,500 %) BB AR 0.10E T 2 &K
the Company at average exercise price of approximately HK$14.95 AR 14.95B T (ZFE— R F : 14.81
(2015: HK$14.81). Total proceed less expenses amounting to BIL) 2 FHTEEBRARG ZKHD
HK$29,065,000 (2015: HK$63,933,000) was used to provide the HAREGT 213217 - HATB A \ﬁﬁﬁﬁi s
Group with working capital. [ /529,065,000 L (=T — A F -
63,933,000 7T) - ﬁHT’E7%$EITET/\m
During the year, the Group purchased 1,313,518 of its own shares FR - AEBEFEBRERG REIGEIXFE
through the trustee of the share award scheme from open market. ARARMS LB E1,313518RH B
The total amount paid to acquire the shares was approximately BRG - RBERMN N2 BSENAR
HK$36,740,000 and has been deducted from shareholders’ equity. 36,740,000 7T 2 B IR H %5 A i
As at 31 March 2016, such shares were recorded as treasury shares e N i*/\i —A=+—8" AR
of the Company and the Group as they were not yet vested. MEREB  ZEROEREARTRA

%IEI’\]}%T?HX}\EE @
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24 Reserves 24 f#fE
Shares
Share- held for
Capital  Exchange based share  Statutory
redemption  translation compensation award reserve

Share reserve reserve Capital ~ Investment reserve scheme  EERME Contributed Revaluation  Retained
premium -0 e reserve reserve  HRAXN BROKEHE (note ) surplus reserve  earnings Total
RiEE  WERE  FERE  ERRRE RERR  NBEER  SERH (W) REBH  fAERR  REER aE
HKS000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000

FET FET FET FET AT AT AT T T FET FET FET

Balance as at RZE-1%

1 April 2015 MA-R&# 50,182 152,034 80,070 21,079 254,764 25,612 (133,441) 21,677 85,197 180 2564410 3,613,764
Proceeds from EOb PG

shares issued 28871 - - - - - - - - - - 28871
Fair value loss on AtEeHEE

avallable-for-sale ATEER

financial assets - - - - (175532 - - - - = - (175532
Remeasurement of Eifit 8RS

retirement benefit EHERER

liabilties and provision RERELAE

for long senvice

payments = = - = - - - - - - 27.10) 271.10)
Employee share option [ERR R

scheme - value of - EERHEE

employee services - - - = = 62 = = = = - 62
Employee share award [ERRIERHE

scheme - value of - EERHEE

employee services - - - = = 40478 = = = = - W4
Release of share-based Rirfeidn g

compensation reserve o BT

share premium upon HeRREEA

exercse of shareoptions ~~ FRAE(E 5580 = - - = (5,580) = - - - - -
Vesting of shares of TR

share award scheme RiVGE - - - = = (8,897) 7448 = = - 1,449 -
Transfer to statutory reserves  EAATR - - - - - - - 3293 - = (3.293) -
Exchange differences arising ~ ERGSHBAR -

from translation of BERRRAEAT

foreign subsidiaries, ZERES

an associate and

a joint venture - - (26,034) - - - - - - - - (26,034)
Profit attributable to equity ~ ARFIREREA

holders of the Company e/ - - - = = - = = - - SIs 51798
Purchase of share BERD - - - - - - (6740 = = = - (e740)
Dividends e - - - - - - - = = - (457200 (495,720)
Balance as at RIEE

31 March 2016 =R=t-R&R 576,633 152,034 54,036 21,079 79232 51,675 (162,733) 24970 85,197 180 2597,618 3479921
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- =t
24 Reserves (Continued) 24 B (1)
Shares
Share- held for
Capital ~ Exchange based share  Statutory
redemption  translation compensation award eserve
Share reserve reserve Capital ~ Investment reserve scheme  EERE  Contrbuted  Revaluation  Retained
premium BX g feserve reseve  ARIEE  RHRDHE (notei) surplus feserve  eamings Total

BihsE  BORE  FEHE KRR RERE  NBERE  BEZRD (M)  E4RH  REBE  REEA 27
HKS000  HKSO00  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  MKSOOD  HKSOO0  HKSO00  HKSUOO  HKSUOD  HKSUOO - HKSUOD  HKSOOD

FET FET FET T AT AT AT AT AT FET AT FET
Balance as at RIE-ME
1 April 2014 MA-R&# 466,353 152,034 92,902 21,079 42,133 25434 = 21,49 85,197 180 2384864 3,671,670
Proceeds from EbOrdiG
shares issued 63,501 - - - - - - - - - - 63,501
Fair value loss on RLESHER
avallable-forsale LATEER
financial assets - - - - (167369) - - - - = - (167369)
Remeasurement of EifitERKE
retirement benefit EHERER
liablities and provision R AE
for long senvice
payments - - - - - - - - - - (15,948) (15,948)
Employee share option EERh SRS
scheme - value of - EERHBEE
employee services - - - - - 982 - - - - - 982
Employee share award [EERH Ezr 2l
scheme - value of - EERHEE
employee services - - - - - 11,640 - - - - - 11,640
Release of share-based R g
compensation reserve to B
share premium upon @
exercise of share options AE 12,328 = = = = (12,328 = = = = = =
Transfer upon lapse of At REY
share options - - - - - (116) - - - - 116 -
Transfer to statutory reserves EME% - - - - - - - 183 - - (183) =
Exchange differences arising
from translation of
foreign subsidaries, ZER%@
an associate and
a joint venture - - (4,748) - - - - - - - - (4,748)
Exchange reserve released IW%?%W%
upon disposal of business I i fi - - (8,084) - - - - - - - - (8,084)
Profit attributable to
equity holders
of the Company - - - - - - - - - - 586,773 586,773
Purchase of share BERD - - - - - - (133441) - - - - (133441)
Dividends &S - - - - - - - - - - (92 (91212)
Balance as at RZE-1%
31 March 2015 =R=t-R&# 542,182 152,034 80,070 21,079 254,764 25612 (133,441) 21,677 85,197 180 2564410 3,613,764
(i) Under the relevant PRC laws and regulations, PRC companies (i) BIEFRRBBERENAD - F
are required to allocate 10% of the companies’ net profit NRIERRRFE RN Z 10% 2B
to the fund until such fund reaches 50% of the companies’ EHREBE BEEZRBRENR
registered capital. The statutory reserve fund can be utilised, NElFMERZ50% "1k o EFE
upon approval by the relevant authorities, to offset against FESLCERE BRI ERATAR
accumulated losses or to increase registered capital of the HiH Rt BB SE A 7 2 7E
companies, provided that such fund is maintained at a BN WZREESREBESRR
minimum of 25% of the companies’ registered capital. NAFEMEARZ 25% KF o
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iRE ISR MY
25 Revenue 25 W=
2016 2015
gAY 2 —T-RF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FEr
Sales of food and beverages HERM NS 7,486,153 7,261,606
Rental income iEierll 'O 39,385 40,754
Management and service fee income BB MRS E WA 10,593 13,005
Franchise income EH WA 555 618
Sundry income MU A 30,490 39,755
7,567,176 7,355,738
26 Other Gains, Net 26 HFW=
2016 2015
—E-XRF —H%F
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Fair value gain/(loss) on financial BRATEIIABREZ SREEDN
assets at fair value through NHEWE (BE)
profit or loss 436 (311)
(Loss)/gain on disposal of financial assets H &% A BT AEIER
at fair value through profit or loss ZemEE (B1R) M (2) 95
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HEFHEEeMEERS
financial assets 441
Dividend income from listed investments 8 & % 24 A 12,246 12,553
Fair value (loss)/gain on investment KEMHENAFE
properties (E8) Wz (900) 38,800
Gain on disposal of a leasehold property H&EMHEYE 2 Uz 25,097 34,511
Loss on disposal of other property, HEEMYE  BER
plant and equipment, net R FEE (17,983) (10,535)
Impairment loss of property, e ]
plant and equipment ZREEE (21,330) (14,198)
Impairment loss of trademark IR REEE - (65)
Gain on disposal of an associate SR A Al Es 530 =
Loss of disposal of a joint venture HESEARIEE - (2,738)
Government subsidy BT &) 2,181 1,601
716 59,713
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27

ARE M ISRk I et

Expenses by Nature

27

Expenses included in cost of sales and administrative expenses are

BHEE S

BENEH

BREHEXNARITRERNER DT

analysed as follows: LU
2016 2015
—B-KF —hEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cost of raw materials and JRM I R 8O R AR

consumables used 2,360,204 2,402,937
Amortisation of leasehold land MG 3 fo + s A #E 2 B 5K

and land use rights 2,943 3,011
Amortisation of intangible assets I A EEH 580 157
Depreciation of property, Mm% - BELRBIITE

plant and equipment 299,209 285,642
Operating lease rentals in respect of HEMEZREHERS

rented premises (BIEsk AT $ 63,024,000 70

(including contingent rentals of —ZT A :69,873,000/87T))

HK$63,024,000

(2015: HK$69,873,000)) 866,927 820,930
Exchange losses/(gains), net R EE (W) - F8 8,517 (889)
Employee benefit expense EERAIFX

(excluding share-based (PEFEARD T E)

compensation expenses) (Note 32) (FfF5E32) 2,152,547 1,986,428
Share-based compensation expenses LARR (9 A5 B2 (Bfd3E32)

(Note 32) 40,540 12,622
Auditor’s remuneration ZEaE 3,769 5,200
Electricity, water and gas & KERERE 390,026 402,233
Advertising and promotion expenses g MR H 112,275 101,906
Provision for impairment on trade S EWARIB R ERE

receivables (Note 15) (F$7E15) 285 =
Other expenses Hih&EH 714,721 687,565

6,952,543 6,707,742
Representing: &k
Cost of sales HE KA 6,522,504 6,332,590
Administrative expenses 1THE 430,039 375,152
6,952,543 6,707,742

RELEE
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28 Finance Income 28 BrREUA
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FRF
HK$000 HK$000
Fi#z FHT
Interest income F BHA 12,712 17,256
29 Income Tax Expense 29 FISHEAR

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until 2035.
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for at the rate of 16.5%
(2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.
Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated
assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated income
statement represents:

RAAFRBRERREBHE-_S=H
Fo BANGEH HIRBF AMEER
Fiom MK A R165% ( — T — R F:
16.5% ) 1R o BINGEN 2 Bk - Al
ERFAMGTERN AR EBLE
EBEARBTHEGTE -

RiFEBERANFTAZHARR

2016 2015
—EB-RF —E-NEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET T
Current income tax: EEARRIE
— Hong Kong profits tax - BENEH 100,919 106,179
— Overseas taxation - /BHNBIE 4,810 4,902
Deferred income tax relating to EREEEEREDIR
the origination and HYIEER I8
reversal of temporary differences 3,263 5,118
Under provision in prior years BEFERETE 1,231 852
110,223 117,051
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29 Income Tax Expense (Continued) 29 FREMEHR (&)
The taxation on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the RNEE A BEBRT AR ) < FLIE B R A IR
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong REBZHEMAEZIERTIFE L ER
Kong as follows: AT

2016 2015

—E—RE —E—FRF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FETT FET

Profit before income tax BrE A A 628,083 719,531

Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%  #&FiE16.5% (—F—H%F : 16.5%)

(2015: 16.5%) FTEHTIE 103,634 118,723
Effect of different taxation HBERTRIB Rz 8

rates in other countries (3,076) (283)
Income not subject to taxation IR WA (12,757) (16,944)
Expenses not deductible TR HIBE A & A

for taxation purposes 12,582 10,132
Recognition of previously MERR AR R

unrecognised temporary difference ZERER (6,422) (4,172)
Tax losses not recognised RIERZTRIE 15,380 9,369
Under provision in prior years BEFERETR 1,231 852
Others HAtb (349) (626)
Taxation charge MBS 110,223 117,051
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30 Dividends 30 RE
2016 2015
gAY 2 —T-RF
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Interim dividend, paid, of HK18 cents EIRF RS - FARE R 18781l
(2015: HK17 cents) —ZT—FF 178)
per ordinary share 104,952 98,669
Final dividend, proposed, HK63 cents EEAHRE - BREERe3BL
(2015: HK61 cents) (ZZ—F%F : 618)
per ordinary share 367,716 355,191
Special dividend, proposed, EEERIRE - BAREEAR 3581
HK35 cents (2015: Nil) —E—FE )
per ordinary share 204,286 =
676,954 453,860
A final dividend of HK63 cents and a special dividend of HK35 HE_T-—R"F=A=+—HILFEMR
per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31 March 2016 M AR E SR T AR 63L&
amounting to a total final and special dividends of approximately FERIAR B AR T AR 35 8L - & HKRH
HK$572,002,000, were proposed. Such final and special dividends KA RINR B 49 4572,002,0007 7T » It
are subject to approval by the shareholders at the upcoming annual SRR S AEFRRN LT
general meeting. These financial statements do not reflect these WRREFAE EHERFAEE o K
dividends payable. MR AR R ZZENARE

170 Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

31 Earnings/(Loss) per Share 31 SERER(EE)

B9\
BREXREF,(EB) TR R B IR E
BAEARMGERN, (BE)RUFAEE
TERR (TEERR R R 2R 2
BE ZERR) 2 T H8 oz EERET

(@) Basic (a)
Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the profit/
(loss) attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year excluding
ordinary shares purchased by the Company for share award scheme.

ﬁ_ o
2016 2015
—B-KF —E-NfF
Profit/(loss) attributable to equity RRERIER A ARG T (1)
holders of the Company (HK$'000) (F#&7T)
— From continuing operations - REFBREER 517,982 601,793
— From discontinued operation - REBERIEEEER - (15,020)
517,982 586,773
Weighted average number of BEEITERRZ INETHE
ordinary shares in issue ('000) (FE42) 577,114 576,557
Basic earnings/(loss) per share BRERRF(&1E)
(HK dollars per share) (R TT)
— From continuing operations - REFHEKE X HK$0.90 HK$1.05
0.90 /& T 1.05%87T
— From discontinued operation - RE BRI EET - (HK$0.03)
- (0.03787T)
HK$0.90 HK$1.02
0.90 /& T 1.02 %87

RELEE
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31 Earnings/(Loss) per Share (Continued) 31 BRER(&EE)(E)
(b) Diluted (b) #'%
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by adjusting the BREE R (BE) HIRBRIEE
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year T2 EBRMETHEEFADREITZ
(excluding the ordinary shares purchased by the Company under the TRR (MR RER R AR R E 2
share award scheme) with the weighted average number of ordinary BB A AR 2 I a8 E H AR M
shares deemed to be issued assuming the dilutive impact on the T8 - BRRERGD B KR R
share options and shares under the share award scheme. EMRmHEEHETLE -
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FRF
Profit/(loss) attributable to equity KATIRERE AR, (E18)
holders of the Company (HK$'000) (F#T)
— From continuing operations - REFBELEEL 517,982 601,793
— From discontinued operation - REBRIEEER - (15,020)
517,982 586,773
Weighted average number of BTSRRI 8 (T8 )
ordinary shares in issue ('000) 577,114 576,557
Adjustment for share options ('000) &1 BAtE 2 S SR (FEE6L) 748 1,685
Adjustment for B&n B2t &1, S (FEAL)
share award scheme ('000) 728 -
578,590 578,242
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share SREERHN, (E8)
(HK dollars per share) (FRETT)
— From continuing operations - REFBEEEEL HK$0.90 HK$1.04
0.90 & 7T 1.04 7T
— From discontinued operation - REBERIFEEER - (HK$0.03)
- (0.03%7T)
HK$0.90 HK$1.01
0.90 87T 1.01 87T
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32 Employee Benefit Expenses

32 EEFEMNAX

(@) Employee benefit expenses during the year (a) FANESBFFEZAOT :
are as follows:
2016 2015
—B-KF —E-NfF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Wages, salaries and allowances IE& - Hek=E 2,006,293 1,856,309
Discretionary bonuses JEREFEAEAT 58,690 50,140
Pension costs BERAR T
— Defined contribution plans - REHREE 81,009 73,775
— Defined benefit plan (Note 19) - RE@HEE (FIaE19) 3,875 4,209
— Long service payments (Note 19) - RERSE S (FHzE19) 2,680 1,995
Employee benefit expense EERAFX
(excluding share-based (NBIEARMD E)
compensation expenses) 2,152,547 1,986,428
Share-based compensation expenses LARAD 2 - B 40,540 12,622
Employee benefit expenses EERAIFX 2,193,087 1,999,050

RELEE
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32 Employee Benefit Expenses (Continued) 32 EERFMFEX(E)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (b) EZE=EN®
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31 March HE_ZT—R"F=-A=1+—HLFEHN
2016 is set out below: BEEEMSEIWT
Emoluments
paid or
receivable
in respect of
director's
other services
in connection
with the
management
of the
affairs of
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s the Company
services as a director, whether orits
of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking subsidiary
FEBATRAAASHNBLEARESEI RNz HE undertaking
Salaries, Employer's Share- ERESHER
allowances contribution based ~ AAFHE
and benefits to pension compensation  HELESH
inkind Discretionary scheme expenses iRz
Fees %% EBH bonuses ~ EEWRAK  Sub-total Nk EtRBESR Total
Name of director B3y e REWEE  FEEEA SREHR it fie FEKzME e

HKS'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
AT AT TET AT AT TAT TAT TAT

Executive directors HITEE
Mr. Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny, R4

Chief Executive Officer (@)~ ERBHITE (a) 50 2418 9,321 71 11,860 - - 11,860
Ms. Lo Pik Ling, Anita BEROT 50 2,665 830 18 3,613 492 - 4,105
Mr. Lo Tak Shing, Peter (b)  EE&TE () 50 2,760 1,190 18 4,018 2,086 - 6,104
Mr. Lo Ming Shing, lan ()~ E&&%4£(0 170 303 63 1 537 = - 537

Non-executive directors #8772 %

Mr. Chan Yue Kwong, BMEEEW) 1,060 S S S 1,060 S = 1,060
Michael (d)
Mr. Hui Tung Wah, Samuel ~ FEE5E4 180 - S - 180 - = 180
Independent non-executive  EvEl/7EE
directors
Mr. Choi Ngai Min, Michael 2 Efz %4 300 S S S 300 S = 300
Mr. Li Kwok Sing, Aubrey ~ ZEE%4 300 - - - 300 - - 300
Mr. Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry S 54 300 - - - 300 - - 300
Mr. Au Siu Cheung, Albert  BRHI%E4 300 = = = 300 = = 300
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32 Employee Benefit Expenses (Continued) 32 EERFMAX (&)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (b) E=M< (&)
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31 March BE_T—RAF=A=1T—HLFEXN
2015 is set out below: BEEEMSHI AT
Certain of the comparative information of directors’ emoluments for AT RBIRRA FC R RMEHIHE R 2 &
the year ended 31 March 2015 previously disclosed in accordance E_E-RAF=A=+— Eiifi%
with the predecessor Companies Ordinance have been restated in &2 LB REEES - AFE
order to comply with the new scope and requirements by the Hong CRENEHINEE622F ) 2 ¥TEE &%EE °

Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622).
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32 Employee Benefit Expenses (Continued) 32 EERFMAX (&)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (b) EEZ=M< (8)

Emoluments

paid or

receivable

in respect of

director’s

other services

in connection

with the

management

of the

affairs of

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s the Company

services as a director, whether orits

of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking subsidiary

FEBATRARLASENBECEARE SRS NN M undertaking

Salaries, Employer's Share- EHIEZHER

allowances contribution based ~ ALARHE

and benefits to pension compensation  [iER %S

inkind  Discretionary scheme expenses ik 294
Fees g 2H bonuses  EEAE(R Sub-total R H AR Total
Name of director EESiE we  REMERYE  FETRA &FIEX gt xfMe  FEK M &%

HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS 000
TET TET TET TET TET AT TET TET

Executive directors H1EE
Mr. Lo Hoi kwong, Sunny, — EFX %4

Chief Executive Officer BERIE 50 2277 11,626 154 14,107 295 = 14,402
Ms. Lo Pik Ling, Anita BEEBLL 50 1,012 2,309 18 3,389 347 - 3,736
Mr. Lo Tak Shing, Peter EEARE 50 1,320 946 18 2,334 347 - 2,681
Non-executive directors — #772%
Mr. Chan Yue Kwong, RIS LE

Michael 1,060 - - - 1,060 - - 1,060
Mr. Lo Ming Shing, lan BERSEE 180 - - - 180 - - 180
Mr. Hui Tung Wah, Samuel  FF& %4 180 S S S 180 S = 180
Independent non-executive B S TEE

directors
Mr. Choi Ngai Min, Michael ~ ZEiR54 300 - - - 300 - = 300
Mr. LiKwok Sing, Aubrey ~ ZEIE %4 300 - - - 300 - - 300
Mr. Kwok Lam Kwong, Lary - SSE %4 300 - - - 300 - - 300
Mr. AuSiu Cheung, Abert ~ ERFI%4 300 - - - 300 - - 300

No director waived any emolument during the year. FARESFHERDUE A -
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(b)

(@]

(d)

(e)

(f)

ARE M ISRk I et

N

Employee Benefit Expenses (Continued)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Notes:

(@) Mr. Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny retired as Chief Executive Officer and was re-designated
from Executive director to Non-executive director of the Company with effect from
1 April 2016.

(b) Mr. Lo Tak Shing, Peter was appointed as Chief Executive Officer of the Company

with effect from 1 April 2016.

© Mr. Lo Ming Shing, lan was a Non-executive director of the Company during
1 April 2015 to 2 March 2016 and was re-designated to Executive director of the
Company with effect from 3 March 2016.

(d) Mr. Chan Yue Kwong, Michael retired as chairman of the Company with effect
from 1 April 2016.

Directors’ retirement benefits

No retirement benefits were paid to or receivable by any directors in
respect of their other services in connection with the management
of the affairs of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking (2015:
Nil).

Directors’ termination benefits
No payment was made to directors as compensation for the early
termination of the appointment during the year (2015: Nil).

Consideration provided to third parties for
making available directors’ services

No payment was made to the former employer of directors for
making available the services of them as a director of the Company
(2015: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans
and other dealings in favour of directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and connected
entities with such directors

There were no loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour of
directors, controlled bodies corporate by and connected entities with
such directors during the year (2015: Nil).

32

(b)

(9

(d)

(e)

(f)

BEENMAX (F)

EEME (&)

BisE

(a) H-ZT—AFHUA—B# BRNXTERE
BRPITERY  YHAARMITESAML
BIFRTES -

(b) BT AEMHA B BEALEES
EARRBERHNITE °

(@ BREREER-_T—AFHA—BE=ZT
—ANFE=ZAZBAARRRFENITES - ¥ H
R AF-A-HEATAARRWMITE

Eo
@  E-E-AFMA-BRE- RWREERE

KRR LR
EZRIREER
BECNEFHEEARRSENBE
EEBMm R 2 E RS E N B
ZEKRER/HN(ZF—hF : #)-
%%%’EHEHE%U
FAMEREBINRLZENEENE
Ee(=F— ﬂi &)

DENESRBMEE=AX
HHRE
mmﬁ%$¢%¢@ﬁ§$ﬁ#%%ﬁ

AZEFNAREFEEATR(—T—
) o
BEUNES ZSESNRE

TENKBEEREAERAZE
P EEREHEMRSZ Z2EHR

FARBNAES  ZFEENXEEE
&F‘a@ $:§Iﬁf7%x }\Zj)fas)\ Lfgf)fa' X
Eihx5(—E—H4F &) -
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32 Employee Benefit Expenses (Continued) 32

(g) Directors’ material interests in transactions, (g)
arrangements or contracts
No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Company’s business to which the Company was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year (2015: Nil).

(h) Five highest paid individuals (h)
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the year include three (2015: two) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented in Note 32(b). The
emoluments payable to the remaining two (2015: three) individual
during the year are as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BEENMAX (F)

EERNRS  ZHREHINE
Kigm
REERE B RFREMESRE - HRE
ARRRAEFEADSRAEB2E
RS RHFRANTEEREES
EREARER (ZF—RF : ) -

hEBREFMAL
AEEAEBRNALRDHHALBIE
ZH(CE-IF MR EF 2B
B#R EXHIEE320) - HEFE (ZF
—HF : ZR) ATRAFERK M
T

2016 2015
—B-KF —ZE-NfF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET

Basic salaries, gratuities K% - A& R E 2Rk
and other allowances 5,000 5,925
Discretionary bonuses JEE EAEAL 1,389 2,671
Contributions to pension schemes RINEFT B 36 53
Share-based compensation expenses LARR (9 2 A5 Bl 2 2,599 941
9,024 9,590

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 # 7T % 3,500,000 74 7T
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 & T 6,000,000 7 7T

B > BRI -

Number of individuals

AE
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FhF
1 3
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32 Employee Benefit Expenses (Continued) 32 EERFMAX (&)

(i)  No incentive payment for joining the Group or compensation forloss (i) FRETRNEESAERSFMALE

of office was paid or payable to any director or the five highest paid KA EENERMARER 2 ZE)€
individuals during the year. SkEEE A (E o

() Senior management’s emoluments by band () =SHREEBEAEFMEE
The senior management’s emoluments (excluding directors) fell SREBAE(TEEESE) 2HHNEE
within the following bands: A

Number of individuals

A
2016 2015
—B-RE —ZT—RF
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 77T 2 2,500,000 % 7T - 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 /& 7T 2 3,000,000 7T 2 -
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 7T Z 3,500,000 % 7T 1 2
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 7 7L &= 6,000,000 47T 1 =
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33 Notes to the Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flows

(@) Reconciliation of profit before income tax
to net cash generated from operations -
continuing operations

33 SGERERERME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(@) BRFTSFHANENEZERELE 2
HIHSHER — FEKSEEK

2016
—E—RF
HK$°000
FET
Profit before income tax KRS TR R A 628,083
Adjustments for: R
— Finance income - B A (12,712)
— Depreciation of property, - BERERERTE
plant and equipment 299,209
— Amortisation of leasehold land — THE b 2 + b A 8E
and land use rights 2,943
— Amortisation of intangible assets - B A EHH 580
— Fair value loss/(gain) on investment - WEWMEZ NTERE (W)
properties 900
— Fair value (gain)/loss on financial - BAVEIANEGERZ EMEE
assets at fair value through MATE (W) /Eig
profit or loss (436)
— Loss/(gain) on disposal of financial - BERA AT ABR R
assets at fair value through ZERMEERE (W
profit or loss 2
— Gain on disposal of - HEFHEESREEKE
available-for-sales financial assetst (441)
— Net loss on disposal of other property, - HEEMPE « WE K& &2 FEE
plant and equipment 17,983
— Gain on disposal of - HEHEEMHE 2 Was
a leasehold property (25,097)
— Gain on disposal of investment in - HEBEARIRE < Was
an associate (530)
— Loss on disposal of investment in -HEEEARIREZER
a joint venture -
— Share-based compensation expenses  — BARZ(D S~ B & 40,540
— Dividend income - EiEREMA
from listed investments (12,246)
— Impairment loss of property, - M HEREEOREEE
plant and equipment 21,330
— Impairment loss of trademark - MR REBE -
— Share of profit of an associate - FE(REEE A RR A (22)
— Share of loss of a joint venture - EEEERARBE -
— Provision for impairment - EEEWARIE R EREE
on trade receivables 285

2015
—E—RF
HK$000
FET
719,531
(17,256)
285,642

3,011
157

(38,800)

311

10,535

(34,511)

2,738
12,622

(12,553)

14,198
65

5,434
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33 Notes to the Consolidated Statement of 33 HSREeBRERERKE (&)
Cash Flows (Continued)

(@) Reconciliation of profit before income tax (a) BRFIEHANGAEEEEE 2

to net cash generated from operations — FREHR — FESEER
continuing operations (Continued) (#8)
2016 2015
—E-RF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Operating profit before working MBNE & F BT 2 E R
capital changes 960,371 951,029
Changes in working capital: RBELEE
— Inventories -FE 13,730 (18,021)
— Prepayments and deposits - JB A MRS (48,395) (32,928)
— Trade and other receivables - EE R HE A EARTE (1,860) (1,782)
— Trade payables - EEIENERIE 2,186 5,471
— Other creditors and accrued liabilities  — Hfth fEBRIE & fE=+ & (959) 56,121
— Retirement benefit assets and - BRI EERRARG S BE
provision for long service payments (335) (439)
Net cash generated from operations EEBEAZFHS 924,738 959,451
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33

(b)

34

ARE M ISRk I et

Notes to the Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flows (Continued)

In the consolidated statement of cash flows,

33

(b)

RERTRERME ()

RERERERANHEY

proceeds from disposal of property, plant and X BMERRBRERERE:
equipment comprise:
2016 2015
—E-REF —E-NEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FiET T
Net book amounts BRTEFE 39,520 41,924
Net gain on disposal of property, HEME - BB K&z F W
plant and equipment 7,114 23,976
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - BE REFBEER
plant and equipment 46,634 65,900
Representing (A
Cash received during the year (Note a) ~ ANFEIREHA (Hizta) 104,292 8,242
Cash received subsequent to 31 March =A=+—H#ER&L - 57,658
104,292 65,900

Note a:  Cash received during the year ended 31 March 2016 included the balance of

proceed from disposal of property, plant and equipment of HK$57,658,000 for the
year ended 31 March 2015.

Share Options and Share Award Scheme

Share Options

Pursuant to a share option scheme adopted by the Company on 24
September 2003 (the “2003 Scheme”), the Company may grant
options to the eligible participants to subscribe for ordinary shares in
the Company subject to the terms and conditions stipulated therein.
The Company granted options to certain employees of the Group
(including executive directors of the Company) pursuant to the 2003
Scheme. The 2003 Scheme expired with effect from 24 September
2013.

Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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34

Share Options and Share Award Scheme
(Continued)

Share Options (Continued)

The Company adopted a share option scheme upon the passing
of a shareholders’ resolution on 11 September 2012 (the “2012
Scheme”). Pursuant to the 2012 Scheme, the Board may grant
options to the eligible participants to subscribe for ordinary shares in
the Company subject to the terms and conditions stipulated therein.
No share options had been granted under the 2012 Scheme since its
adoption up to 31 March 2016.

For options granted under the 2003 Scheme, the exercise price in
relation to each option was determined by the Board of Directors of
the Company, but in any event would not be less than the highest
of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant, which must
be a business day or (ii) the average of the closing prices of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding the date
of grant or (iii) the nominal value of a share of the Company. The
exercisable period and the vesting period of the options were also
determined by the Board of Directors and the options shall expire
at the end of a 5-year period after the options become exercisable
save that such period shall not expire later than 10 years from the
date on which the option is deemed to be granted and accepted in
accordance with the 2003 Scheme.

As at 31 March 2016, all outstanding options were granted under
the 2003 Scheme under which the weighted average fair value of
options granted was determined using the Binomial option pricing
model of HK$4.51 per option. The significant inputs into the model
were weighted average share price of HK$22.15 at the grant date,
exercise price shown above, volatility of 27%, dividend yield of
3.5%, an expected option life of eight years, and an annual risk-
free interest rate of 1.9%. The volatility measured at the standard
deviation of continuously compounded share returns is based on
statistical analysis of daily share prices over the last three years.
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34 Share Options and Share Award Scheme
(Continued)

Share Options (Continued)

Movements in share options during the year are as follows:

34

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B 4D BRI AR 40 B2 b =t &)
(&)

Rt HkE ()
FRRAPEZ LBERIT -

Exercise  Beginning of End of
Grant date Exercise period price the year Granted Exercised Forfeited the year
RiLBH TR 4 g o % RN EREH
HKS
AT
1 November 2005 1 January 2007 to 31 October 2015 8.800 400,000 - (400,000) - -
ZEERET-A-B ZETtE-R-REZE-RETA=T-A
1 November 2005 1 January 2007 to 31 October 2015 8.750 146,000 - (146,000) - -
ZERRET-A-A CERtE-A-AECR-RETASTH
1 November 2005 1 January 2008 to 31 October 2015 8.750 43,000 - (43,000) - -
ZEERRET-A-B ZEE\E-A-AECT-RETACTH
2 October 2007 30 March 2008 to 29 March 2017 14.268 697,500 - (114,000) - 583,500
“TEHETACA “FE\F=A=TAE-EtE-A-TNH
2 October 2007 30 March 2008 to 29 March 2017 14.748 1,259,500 - (544,000) (8,000 707,500
“TRHETAZA ZEE\EZA=TREZE-tEZAZTNA
2 October 2007 30 March 2009 to 1 October 2017 14.748 256,000 - (180,000) - 76,000
ZZRLETACA “ERNESA=TREE-tETA-H
28 Qctober 2010 31 March 2011 to 30 March 2020 22370 1,489,000 - (408,000) (4,000 1,077,000
ZB-RETACTAR CE—HZASt-RECECREACTH
28 October 2010 31 March 2012 to 27 October 2020 22370 342,000 - (110,000) (96,000) 136,000
“B-EETACTNE ZE-CESASt-RECRCEETACTLA
4,633,000 - (1,945,000 (108,000) 2,580,000

All 2,580,000 outstanding options (2015: 4,633,000) were
exercisable as at 31 March 2016 (2015: 4,471,000). The related
weighted average share price at the time of exercise of the options
during the year was HK$26.04 (2015: HK$26.20) per share.
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34 Share Options and Share Award Scheme 34 REHBERRGERE
(Continued) (&)
Share Award Scheme Iz 10 52 st &
On 27 August 2013, a new share award scheme (the “Share Award RZZE—=FNA=-++tH KRAFE
Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of ERBERRMN—IEFRMD ZEEE
the Company. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, the Share (THfn 22T 81 ) - REBHUESE N
Award Scheme will remain valid and effective for 15 years from the EHN - Rty BT S B B4 B BRI R
date of adoption. THEFREFBERRRT] -
During the year, 961,031 restricted shares (Note b) and 559,365 FA 961,031 IR SR (BIFED) &
performance shares (Note c) were granted to selected participants 559,365 IR A7 (M T o) ERER D
pursuant to the Share Award Scheme. Details of the shares awarded HEFEIRTRBBE2EE - FR 1R
under the Share Award Scheme during the year are as follows: TJ%H&T% HETEMERBEBIT RN
BEIAT
Number of shares
G
As at As at
1 April Granted Vested Lapsed 31 March
Fair value 2015 during during during 2016
Date of grant pershare R=Z-HF theyear  theyear  theyear M=F-7<%E  Vesting period
REEE SRAYE  mA-A ERBE  EREE  FRAX =A=t-A  BEH
HKS
AT
(Note a)
(Fir3t a)
317712014 26.2 895,062 - (308,459) (96,319) 490,284 31 July 2015-31 July 2017
(Note b)
il o e =
“E—+ELA=+-A(HiD)
15/9/2014 238 3,753,681 - - (718,978) 3,034,703 July 2019 (Note ¢)
—F-NELA (o)
317712015 26,5 - 961,031 (3,245) (80,739) 877,047 31July 2016-31 July 2018
(Note b)
“E~EtA=1-RE
-\t A=1—H(KEb)
317712015 24.6 - 559,365 - (58,350) 501,015 July 2019 (Note ¢)
—F-NELA (o)
4,648,743 1,520,396 (311,704) (954,386) 4,903,049
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34

35

(a)

BB HRRM

Share Options and Share Award Scheme
(Continued)

Share Award Scheme (Continued)

During the year, the Group purchased 1,313,518 of its own shares
through the trustee of the Share Award Scheme from open market.
The total amount paid to acquire the shares was HK$36,740,000
and has been deducted from shareholders’ equity. As at 31 March
2016, such shares were recorded as treasury shares of the Company
and the Group as they were not yet vested.

Notes:

(a) The fair value of the Shares was based on the closing price per share at the date of
grant and adjusted by the fair value of the dividends during the vesting periods as
the grantees are not entitled to dividends during the vesting periods.

(b) The awarded shares are subject to a vesting scale in tranches of 33% of the
awarded shares respectively on the first and second anniversary dates of the grant
date and the balance of the remaining awarded shares on the third anniversary
date of the grant date.

© The awarded shares are subject to attainment of performance targets with

reference to the Group’s performance.

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Operating lease commitments
At 31 March 2016, the Group had total future aggregate minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

34

35

(a)

B 4D BRI AR 40 B2 b =t &)
(&)

Iz 10 2Bt Sl (&)

FR - AEBEBAERNEEIFEIZT
ARDHMS LEE1,313518RH B
ERMD - HABEROINz2BEEAR
36,740,000 7T © B B & E# &= Al
e RM—ZE—XNFEF=ZA=1+—H "  BER
MEREB  ZEROERRATRA
SEREFRARK -

lr\l

s

(@) Befn R FEREN R A SRR E R
REBHANKRE R FEEERE  BAR&
RAERBHAREZARE -

(b) BERORLOIRE - ERE B HRFE—
EEF A RE_(EEF A5 55 B2 RN
Z33% » FIEREY AR AR B B AT
FE=(HRAFRES -

@ BEBROAEINE2ERAFEEERRME
ENRBRBIREN RS

AERIAREE

KR ERIE
RZZE—RF=A=+—H AEER
BRI 2 2 M EMRARIRER 2
SR SFEMBEIT -

2016 2015
—E-REF —E-NhF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET T
Land and buildings T RIEF
— Not later than one year - —FREH 701,259 694,413
— Later than one year and - B-EERFANER 968,459 989,321
not later than five years
— Later than five years - AFE&Em 63,995 77,291
1,733,713 1,761,025
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n\/T\

35

(a)

(b)

36

BB HRRM

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 35 HEERIJALE (&)
(Continued)
Operating lease commitments (Continued) (a) KEHEHRIE(E)
The above lease commitments only include commitments for basic FAEAERABEELRES U
rentals, and do not include commitments for additional rentals ERRERE XA EUEE2EMSE M
payable, if any, when turnover of individual restaurants exceeds a Rz E(ME) AABAITA 8
pre-determined level as it is not possible to determine in advance the TEEEEZZRINER -
amount of such additional rentals.
Capital commitments (b) BAREIE
As at 31 March 2016, the Group had the following capital RZE-—RF=A=+—H0 £z
commitments: BAEENAT -
2016 2015
=F—AF —T-hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHx FHT
Acquisition of property, WEEMZE - BB MR
plant and equipment
Authorised and contracted for BHER B ERY 40,948 21,938
Authorised but not contracted for BEHLEERERL 440,339 391,750
481,287 413,688
Financial Guarantees 36 MBER

As at 31 March 2016, the Company had given guarantees totalling
approximately HK$516,000,000 (2015: HK$476,000,000) to
financial institutions in connection with the banking facilities granted
to its subsidiaries.

The Group's bankers have given guarantee in lieu of deposits
amounting to approximately HK$104,125,000 to the landlords and
utility providers of the subsidiaries of the Group as at 31 March 2016
(2015: HK$95,447,000).

R-ZBE—XNE=A=1+—8 ARQFMA
MG BIREEREANB AR 2 RI1TE
EEEERE£4516,000,0008 L (=F
— 4 : 476,000,000 7T) °

RZE—XRF=A=+—H8H XxEEZ
ARBITEMAEBHBRAGIZEER
NAFREHENREHEER  UREE8E
#4 5104,125,0008 t( =& — R F :
95,447,000/ 7C) 2% °
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37 Future Operating Lease Arrangements 37 RREEHERZH
As at 31 March 2016, the Group had future aggregate minimum RZZE-—RF=ZA=+—8 ££ER

BRI 2 2 E MR AR ER Z
IR EFIEEFEINT ¢

lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

2016 2015
—ZT—XE —hF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Not later than one year —FRE® 29,154 32,725
Later than one year and ZEENFRNEMm
not later than five years 20,051 13,781
49,205 46,506
38 Related Party Transactions 38 FBEALRS
(@) The Group has the following significant (a) FRAEEHEEH ST BLUT 2
transactions with related parties during the BARS :
year:
2016 2015
—E-RF —E—RF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Operating lease rentals [ RAEE T 2 2
paid to a related party: wEAERS
— Tinway Investments Limited (Note i) - X#EIREGR AR (Ki&ED) 2,388 2,148
Franchise and development fees A B8 e 77 S22
paid to a related party: SNEERAREEER :
— illycaffe SpA (Note i) — illycaffe SpA (FffzEii) 547 590
Rental income received [r] BB 77 URER 2
from a related party: HEBWA -
— Worldinn Limited (Note iii) - EEF R AR (BT = 1,412
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T E BTl R MR

38 Related Party Transactions (Continued) 38 BHEEALRS (&)

(@) The Group has the following significant (a) FAXREEEEEBELIEUTZ
transactions with related parties during the BARS ()
year: (Continued)

@ Tinway Investments Limited is a company jointly owned by Ms. Lo Pik Ling, Anita, @) RERBEERAFABREEL L (KAQRE
a Director of the Company, an associate of Mr. Chan Yue Kwong, Michael, the =) BRWARE(KRRESR) 2HBAR—
Director of the Company, and Ardley Enterprises Limited, a company wholly and i E‘Hé&ﬁrﬁﬁf‘ti(ﬁ RIER)ZRGEKER
beneficially owned by the family members of Mr. Lo Hoi Kwong, Sunny, a director & E &= A Z A7) Ardley Enterprises Limited
of the Company. FrRER -

(ii) illycaffe SpA is a controlling shareholder of Café de Espressamente illy (HK) Limited, (i) illycaffe SpA R EHER 70% IRAEHHE A
a 70% owned subsidiary of the Group. 7] Café de Espressamente illy (HK) Limited 2.

PERRARER

(iif) Worldinn Limited was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Profit Sky International Limited (iii) EHFRATNEZABRERERAA(R
("Profit Sky”), a 50% owned joint venture of the Group which was disposed on 22 RNDZZ2EMBAR - BRRAIBAKEERE
December 2014. 50% RIEC EEAR]  WR-_TE—HF+=

AZ+=BHE&H -

The above transactions were carried out in accordance with the ERR G IR EE A A 2 A

terms of the contracts entered into by the Group and the related RGTETT

parties.

(b) Key management compensation by FTEEEBAESHE
2016 2015
—E-ARF —E—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET

Salaries and allowances i N2 =Bk 16,939 10,232

Fees we 320 150

Discretionary bonuses JEEEIEAL 13,581 17,245

Contributions to pension schemes RN FT B 184 285

Share-based compensation expense LA 32 T RO Bl 2 6,281 1,929

37,305 29,841
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39 Statement of Financial Position and
Reserve Movement of the Company

(@) Statement of financial position of the

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T E BTl R MR

39 KRBT BRRAERKFES

)

(a) AREHFBHARRK

Company
31 March 31 March
2016 2015
—EB-RE —ZT—RF
=A=+-—H —A=+—~
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
P 5T FET FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RIBARIKRE 1,469,068 1,466,786
Current assets MENEEE
Amount due from a subsidiary N ENGIE S ] 5,642 4,909
Other receivables E b pElgBRIA 1,150 =
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREFEIER 638 28
7,430 4,937
Total assets BEE 1,476,498 1,471,723
EQUITY BRE
Capital and reserves RARRIERE A
attributable to FE(RRR AN R
the equity holders
of the Company
Share capital i 58,356 58,162
Share premium 10 m B 39(b) 576,633 542,182
Shares held for share [ BB T 8I3E A 2 IR D
award scheme 39(b) (162,733) (133,441)
Other reserves H bk 39(b) 298,176 272,113
Retained earnings REB 5 A 39(b) 704,236 732,271
Total equity g ok 1,474,668 1,471,287
LIABILITIES =N
Current liabilities RENEE
Other creditors and HEM e ERIE R ERTE R
accrued liabilities 1,830 436
Total equity and liabilities feiE R & fERRE 1,476,498 1,471,723
The statement of financial position of the Company was approved ~ ARRIMERAKKLEEZTEN _ZE—F A

by the Board of Directors on 22 June 2016 and were signed on its

behalf

LO HOI KWONG, SUNNY
Chairman
FiE
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39

(b)

Statement of Financial Position and

Reserve Movement of the Company

(Continued)

Reserve movement of the Company

39

KRR BRRRER RS
B (&)

(b) ALRAFEEED

Shares
held for

Capital Share-based share award

Contributed

redemption compensation scheme Surplus
Share reserve reserve 37 BERE% Retained
premium EX  HUREBXRM % mEtE (note i) earnings Total
BRAPRE WEE HOHeRE BFEZRG (B3ED REBRF Eotol
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
Balance as at 1 April 2015 R=ZT—AFMNA—BH&#H 542,182 152,034 25,612 (133,441) 94,467 732,271 1,413,125
Proceeds from shares issued Z7T% 17 2 Fr{S 7k 28,871 - - - - - 28,871
Employee share option 1B B R BiEat &l
scheme — value of - EERISEE
employee services - - 62 - - - 62
Employee share award & 8 M1 BERNE T2l
scheme — value of - BERBEE
employee services - - 40,478 - - - 40,478
Release of share-based R 7R Bt
compensation reserve to AR S EO B & S
share premium upon AR B
exercise of share options 5,580 - (5,580) - - - -
Vesting of shares of &1 SR Bt &1
share award scheme BD 5B - - (8,897) 7,448 - 1,449 -
Purchase of shares BERG, - - - (36,740) - - (36,740)
Profit attributable to ARRIBHERA A
equity holders Jicl=pinl
of the Company - - - - - 426,236 426,236
Dividends [iid=N = = = = = (455,720) (455,720)
Balance as at RZZT—REF
31 March 2016 =A=+—RH#&#H% 576,633 152,034 51,675 (162,733) 94,467 704,236 1,416,312
Balance as at 1 April 2014 R=Z—[N4FMA—H&H 466,353 152,034 25,434 - 94,467 573,367 1,311,655
Proceeds from shares issued Z1TR% 1D 2 P15k 63,501 - - - - - 63,501
Employee share option & B IR0 HikEsT &)
scheme — value of - EERISEE
employee services - - 982 - - - 982
Employee share award 18 8 M9 BERhET &
scheme — value of - EERISEE
employee services - - 11,640 - - - 11,640
Release of share-based R {7 Bt
compensation reserve to AR S BB &
share premium upon BARD & E
exercise of share options 12,328 - (12,328) - - - -
Transfer upon lapse of &7 BRE Em e TS
share options - - (116) - - 116 -
Purchase of shares BERHD - = = (133,441) = = (133,441)
Profit attributable to AATRIEREA
equity holders FEAR = A
of the Company - - - - - 550,000 550,000
Dividends i35 = = - - - (391,212) (391,212)
Balance as at R_Z—RF
31 March 2015 =A=t+—R#&#% 542,182 152,034 25,612 (133,441) 94,467 732,271 1,413,125
ARREEEBFRDF - 2016 F;
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39 Statement of Financial Position and
Reserve Movement of the Company
(Continued)

(b) Reserve movement of the Company
(Continued)

(i) Contributed surplus mainly arose from the group reorganisation made in prior year
and represented the difference between the value of investment in a subsidiary
acquired by the Company and the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued
in exchange thereon. Under the Companies Act of Bermuda, contributed surplus
is distributable to shareholders, subject to the condition that the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if (i) it
is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become due
or (i) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of
its liabilities and its issued share capital and share premium account.

Café de Coral Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016

39 ARQFIHBERRREHES
(&)

(b) AREFEZD (E)

BERRBTIZR/ASEN LFENEEME
$ Diﬁ%%%ﬁﬂ»‘ﬁ?%ﬂ%’ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ”ﬁﬁ%)\
ARERANBEEARFMETHRD
Eﬁﬁ’\]%%ﬁﬁﬁ@( cMEBEBERERRE  EH
BHA DB TR - MO D RERENEE
FMEB K () EEEN A ZEREESE LT
EREEEAREDBETRA KR & ER
ZHFE  ARRRITNAIAHERRRTE /)E
FRFERSHEE DK



Principal Investment Properties

FEREYE

Description
it

Portion A & C of Shop No. N95 on the 1 Floor,
Nos. 1-17 Mount Sterling Mall and Nos. 10-16
Lai Wan Road, Mei Foo Sun Chuen,

Lai Chi Kok, Kowloon

NEHRATEINZEE10-165
BEERS 1175 —ENSHARCES

Shop F14 on the 1 Floor, Saddle Ridge Garden,
No. 6 Kam Ying Road, Ma On Shan, Shatin,
New Territories

FRPHERLBEKE 6 KEBEE —EF144

Rear Portion of Shop No. 3 on the Ground Floor,
Cheong Yiu Building, Nos. 167, 171 and
173 Castle Peak Road and Nos. 47-51 Shiu Wo Street,
Tsuen Wan, New Territories

MAZLEE @B 167 - 171 R173 5% RICAET 47-51 5%
ERAE—E3 RErIs

Shop C of Portion B on the Basement, Argyle Centre,

Phase I, No. 688 Nathan Road and No. 65 Argyle Street,

Mongkok, Kowloon
JLRERT ATRZUE 688 5 Ko b B EH 65 AL AT O
—HithEE B D) C

Shop A on the Ground Floor, Admiralty Centre,
No. 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong
BEERBE1SHEEPL—IEAH

Lot number

10 BR 4 5%

New Kowloon Inland
Lot No. 5086
LR HBER 5086 5%

Sha Tin Town
Lot No. 352
Yb T HIER 352 5%

Tsuen Wan Town
Lot No. 223
ZVETIHER 22357

Kowloon Inland
Lot No. 1262
BENIMIER 1262 5%

Inland Lot No. 8423
I3 ES 8423 5%

Type
BE

Shop
[EE

Shop
B

Shop
[EE

Shop
B

Shop
B

RELEE

Lease term

A

Medium-term

3

Medium-term

A

Medium-term

3

Medium-term

A

Long-term
=5
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193



Five-Year Financial Summary

HF B E

Consolidated Income Statements meBEEk
For the five years ended 31 March 2016 HE_Z—AF-A=+—HLREASEE
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
“E-RE “ZE-1F —T-MmF —T-=F —E-CF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
Revenue Wiz 7,567,176 7,355,738 6,826,254 6,394,089 5,956,438
Cost of sales HEMA (6,522,504) (6,332,590) (5,841,875) (5,485,896) (5,142,737)
Gross profit =7 1,044,672 1,023,148 984,379 908,193 813,701
Other gains, net H Rl 716 59,713 67,887 61,319 62,883
Administrative expenses THER (430,039) (375,152) (308,465) (329,003) (317,950)
Operating profit EE R F 615,349 707,709 743,801 640,509 558,634
Finance income BT 12,712 17,256 12,700 10,966 9,016
Share of profit/(loss) of associates JE(REE SN REF/ (B1E) 22 - = (4,243) 310
Share of loss of joint ventures (S E N EEE - (5,434) (3,958) (5,987) (333)
Profit before income tax BRET{S T A& A 628,083 719,531 752,543 641,245 567,627
Income tax expenses FIERER (110,223) (117,051) (110,422) (100,282) (90,616)
Profit for the year from RERBLEXBNAER
continuing operations padil 517,860 602,480 642,121 540,963 477,011
Loss for the year from KEBRIEBEXBZ K
discontinued operation FEER - (15,020) (60,041) = =
Profit for the year AEEHF 517,860 587,460 582,080 540,963 477,011
Profit/(loss) attributable to:- PR (B © -
Equity holders of the Company AAFREFEA 517,982 586,773 581,196 539,963 477,329
Non-controlling interests JEER RS (122) 687 884 1,000 (318)
517,860 587,460 582,080 540,963 477,011
Dividends s 676,954 453,860 393,189 517,204 353,286
Basic earnings per share BREREN HK$0.90 HK$1.02 HK$1.01 HK$0.94 HK$0.84
0.90 78T 1.02%7T 1.01%87T 0.94% 7 0.8437
Diluted earnings per share BRETHEN HK$0.90 HK$1.01 HK$1.00 HK$0.94 HK$0.84
0.90 78T 01737 1.00%87T 0.94% 7 0.8437
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Five-Year Financial Summary
LB HME

e MBERRER

R-ZE—RF=A=+—H

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 March 2016

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
ZE-RE —T-nfF —ZmF —E-=F —T-CF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
Assets BE
Non-current assets FnEEE
Leasehold land and land use rights FE 13 % 1 sthf P 84,598 88,386 91,380 94,411 97,143
Property, plant and equipment W% - BB NRE 1,729,269 1,737,661 1,720,324 1,672,430 1,482,562
Investment properties KEME 477,500 478,400 439,600 385,000 326,200
Intangible assets B EE 5,500 2,132 48,417 111,579 172,652
Investments in associates REEENRIRE - 1,195 1,190 11,780 18,505
Investments in joint ventures RNEENEIRE - = 19,772 24,372 11,060
Deferred income tax assets EETRIAEE 29,433 25,955 26,562 24.320 18,075
Available-for-sale financial assets HHESHEE 179,615 355,147 522,516 451,087 417,667
Non-current prepayments and deposits ~ JERBITEMNFIE LS 275,366 266,296 248,652 268,633 229,505
Financial assets at fair value through BRATEINERR L
profit or loss TREE - = 7,777 33,094 14,745
2,781,281 2,955,172 3,126,190 3,076,706 2,788,114
Current assets MEEE
Inventories 7E 214,551 228,281 211,759 204,548 172,099
Trade and other receivables ¥ L E M EWERTE 87,259 143,342 79,660 147,671 73,889
Prepayments and deposits BNFE NGRS 156,459 123,215 106,921 124,966 99,070
Financial assets at fair value through BATEIAEGER L
profit or loss SREE - 39,838 8,067 56,077 55,135
Current income tax recoverable ENH R B T8 18,994 - - - -
Bank deposits with maturity HA={E A2 HA &
over three months PITIEX - 15,428 31,010 31,076 31,033
Cash and cash equivalents BeMBEEEEER 1,186,643 1,057,189 1,004,093 772,694 854,417
1,663,906 1,607,293 1,441,510 1,337,032 1,285,643
Total assets BEE 4,445,187 4,562,465 4,567,700 4,413,738 4,073,757
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HF B E

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BN K (&)

(Continued)
As at 31 March 2016 R-ZE—XRE=A=+—H
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
“E-RF —Z-1fF —E-mF —E=F —E-CF
HKS'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FET FET FET FET
Equity friE
Capital and reserve attributable RREIRERE ARERA
to the equity holders of Rl
the Company
Share capital PR A 58,356 58,162 57,730 57,407 56,956
Other reserves H bk 882,303 1,049,354 1,286,806 1,164,384 1,057,413
Retained earnings REB R 2,597,618 2,564,410 2,384,864 2,327,583 2,163,442
3,538,277 3,671,926 3,729,400 3,549,374 3,277,811
Non-controlling interests PEnled oy 3,720 3,842 3,155 2,271 1,271
Total equity PR 3,541,997 3,675,768 3,732,555 3,551,645 3,279,082
Liabilities &f&
Non-current liabilities FnEan
Deferred income tax liabilities EXEREEE 28,038 21,147 30,458 31,616 33,208
Provision for long service payments RHRS S RE 51,955 30,498 22,850 19,680 9,872
Retirement benefit liabilities BReEHERE 20,762 15,344 7,483 25,670 12,328
100,755 66,989 60,791 76,966 55,408
Current liabilities mBEE
Trade payables EEENERE 214,468 212,282 208,844 179,103 171,250
Other creditors and accrued liabilities HiENREREER 575,433 577,555 534,867 563,216 535,286
Current income tax liabilities ENEMIAAE 12,534 29,871 30,643 42,808 32,731
802,435 819,708 774,354 785,127 739,267
Total liabilities rafE 903,190 886,697 835,145 862,093 794,675
Total equity and liabilities RERAEER 4,445,187 4,562,465 4,567,700 4,413,738 4,073,757
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